

## International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project

## Japan W2

Recontact Replenishment

Survey Code: JP2

Languages: Japanese

Mode: Online Survey

Products: Cig, HTP, Dual (Cig/ HTP)

User Groups: User, Non-User, Quitter

Last Update: 20-Apr-2023

## VarName Changes

New Name	Old Name	Date
MP23124	MP23121	09-Dec-2019
HN8_CHK	HN23872	10-Dec-2019
HN23840x	HN23840	06-May-2021

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

SURVEY INTRODUCTION	7
SCREENER SECTION	10
CIGARETTE SCREENING	13
HEAT-NOT-BURN SCREENING	21
HEAT-NOT-BURN CURRENT FREQUENCY	28
HEAT-NOT-BURN DEPENDENCE, REASONS FOR USE	29
HEAT-NOT-BURN DEVICE CHOICE	32
HEAT-NOT-BURN WARNING LABELS	35
HEAT-NOT-BURN SOURCE & LAST PURCHASE	36
HEAT-NOT-BURN ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE	45
HEAT-NOT-BURN ADVERTISING & PROMOTION	47
HEAT-NOT-BURN PERCEIVED RISK	48
CIGARETTES BRAND CHOICE	49
CIGARETTES LIGHT/MILD	53
CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE	54
CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS	55
LAST QUIT ATTEMPT CESSATION HELP	56
CIGARETTES KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH EFFECTS	59
CIGARETTES WARNING LABELS	60
CIGARETTES SMOKEFREE	63
CIGARETTES ADVERTISING & PROMOTION	66
CIGARETTES SOURCES AND PURCHASE	68
CIGARETTES ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS	78
CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING	78
CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS	81
CIGARETTES REGULATION	82

CIGARETTES PERCEIVED RISK	84
INHALED TOBACCO PERCEIVED RISK	85
E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	86
MODERATORS	88
DEMOGRAPHICS	91
SURVEY CLOSING	94
TERMINATION SCRIPTS	95

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
001	COHORT	Coding to identify the wave at which respondents were first	
		recruited for Japan.	
		(For Japan Wave 2, 001/COHORT=1 were recruited at Wave 1 and 001/COHORT=2 are new recruits at Wave 2.)	
		wave 1 and 001/COHORT=2 are new recruits at wave 2.)	
		1 Recruited at JP1	
		2 Recruited at JP2	
002	Rtype	Derived variable 002/Rtype respondent is Recontact or	
		Replenishment (C or P):	
		If 001/COHORT=1, then 002/Rtype=C.	
000	D122100	If 001/COHORT=2, then 002/Rtype=P.	
003	BI23100	PROGRAMMER: All "Refused" response options should be programmed	
		to appear as "Prefer not to answer" in English, and the	
		nearest equivalent in the Japanese translation.	
		Create string variables that will be referred to in this	
		survey:	
		30-Day Anchor="[current month -1] [current day of	
		month]" 6M Anchor="[current month -6]"	
		12M Anchor=" [current month] [current year -1]"	
		121 Anchor   [carrent month] [carrent year 1]	
		For the 6-month and 12-month anchors, also insert	
		into script:	
		For interviews taking place during first 10 days of	
		month="early [month]"	
		For interviews taking place during days 11-20 of month="the middle of [month]"	
		For interviews taking place during days 21-end of	
		month="late [month]"	
		LSD = [MONTH, YEAR] of recontact respondent's last	
		survey date.	
		022/FR225@LSD = recontact respondent's current	
		smoking frequency last wave.	

	JP2	JP2 Japanese
	025/BI345@LSD = recontact respondent's lifetime 100 cigarettes status last wave.  034/FR309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived cigarette smoking status last wave.	
	044/HN309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived HNB-use status last wave.	
	050/HN350@LSD = recontact respondent's assigned sample group last wave.	
B123101	may vary depending on content) [mode]= web [next-survey gap]= 10-12 months [survey firm]= Rakuten Insight [Rakuten AIP incentive for 25-30-minute survey]= 68 e- points [Rakuten AIP bonus incentive for completing survey]= 1000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/ 2000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/ 300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=P) [Rakuten AIP screening incentive]= 3 e-points [email address for survey help]= https://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiry [institutions]= Japan National Cancer Center, Japan Cancer	
BI23104	Essential questions in this survey: BIRTHDT (012), BI23240 (016), jpRegion (018), FR23225 (022), FR23142 (023), BI23345 (025), FR23128 (026), BI23348 (027), FR23304 (029), QA23439 (030), QA23701 (031), QA23706 (032), QA23711 (033), MP23124 (039), HN23106 (040),	
BI23473	Reference to 006/BI473 in the skips simply indicates that this is an essential question.  The list of essential questions at 005/BI104 is generated from those skips that mention 006/BI473.  In CATI and other interview surveys, 006/BI473 contains conversion script for any essential question, so the skip	
		cigarettes status last wave.  034/FR309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived cigarette smoking status last wave.  044/HN309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived HNB-use status last wave.  050/HN350@LSD = recontact respondent's assigned sample group last wave.  BI23101  BI23102  BI23103  BI23104  BI23103  BI23104  Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/ 300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/ 2000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/ 300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/ 300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=P)  [Rakuten AIP screening incentive] = 3 e-points  [email address for survey help] = https://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiry  [institutions] = Japan National Cancer Center, Japan Cancer Society, and the University of Waterloo  BI23104  BI23104  BI23104  BI23105  BI23106  BI23106  BI23107  BI23108  BI23470  BI23473  Reference to 006/BI23348 (027), FR23304 (029), QA23439 (030), QA23701 (031), QA23706 (032), QA23711 (033), MP23124 (039), HN23106 (040), HN23140 (042), HN23195 (043)  BI23473  Reference to 006/BI473 in the skips simply indicates that this is an essential questions at 005/BI104 is generated from those skips that mention 006/BI473.  In CATI and other interview surveys, 006/BI473 contains

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		script will occur for web respondents at essential questions.	
		Instead, a note is provided on-screen with the question, stating that the question is necessary for determining	
		eligibility. If respondents do not provide a valid answer,	
		they will be terminated.	
		SURVEY INTRODUCTION	
007	BI23110	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Programmer: time stamp at beginning of survey web	Programmer: time stamp at beginning of survey web
		session. 002/Rtype=C:	session. Rtype=C:
		About 10 months ago you participated in the International	<b>約10</b> か月前に、あなたはインターナショナル・タバコ・コントロール
		Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey. Many thanks for your	((ITC) 日本調査に参加していただきました。前回アンケートにご
		participation on that occasion.	協力いただき、ありがとうございました。
		We now invite you to participate in this follow-up survey.  This is a continuing research project that involves	今回は、この追跡調査にご参加いただきますようお願いします。これ
		participating in an approximately 25-30-minute survey. We	は継続的に実施されている調査プロジェクトであり、回答していただ
		are really grateful for your ongoing participation.	くのに約25~30分かかります。継続的に追跡調査に参加して下さっていただけることに、大変感謝しております。
			Rtype=P:
		002/Rtype=P:	インターナショナル・タバコ・コントロール (ITC) 日本調査にご参
		Thank you very much for your participation in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey.	加いただきますようお願いします。これは継続的に実施されている調
		international robacco control (11e) supun survey.	査プロジェクトであり、回答していただくのに約25~30分かかりま
		This is a continuing research project that involves	す。 このアンケートに参加されると、 <b>10-</b>
		participating in an approximately 25-30-minute survey.	12か月ごとに追跡調査への参加のご案内を差し上げます。
		T6 samuelaka khis anna an anna ili ka imika dika	All:
		If you complete this survey, you will be invited to participate in our follow-up surveys every 10-12 months.	本調査への参加にともなう不利益はありません。ご回答は、政府や保
		participate in our follow up surveys every 10 12 months.	健医療従事者がタバコに関する将来の政策やプログラムを策定するの
		All:	に役立ちます。
		There are no known risks associated with the survey. The	ナギ知めに、まれたボナマンケー」の製色表示もでありるかたが到す
		benefits are that your responses will help policymakers and	まず初めに、あなたが本アンケートの対象者であるかどうかを確認するために、基本的な質問をいくつかさせていただきます。
		health professionals develop future policies and programs on tobacco.	るために、本本的な質問をいくうができていたださます。
		5 (554665)	本アンケートにご回答いただいた方には、謝礼として、 68
		First, we'll ask a few essential questions to determine if	ポイントを差し上げます。本アンケートの対象者ではなかった場合、
		you're eligible to participate.	お時間をいただいたお礼として3ポイントを差し上げます。
		We will provide 68 a-points for completing this survey. If	ナマンケート。の同様は仕立った ガス間っといば ツタールカンデ
		We will provide <b>68 e-points</b> for completing this survey. If you are not eligible for the survey, we will provide <b>3 e-</b>	本アンケートへの回答は任意です。ご希望であれば、必須ではない質問を飛ばしていただいてもかまいません。
		points for your time.	山で元をなって、、、こに、、、のい。
			「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
	1		

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		Participation is voluntary. You may skip any non-essential	
		questions if you wish.	
		Please click 'next' to continue.	
800	BI23110b	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Please be assured that your responses will remain	回答は機密情報として取り扱われ、いかなる時点でも回答者と結び付
		confidential, and will not be linked back to you at any time.	けられることはありませんので、ご安心ください。
		The study data will be held in secure electronic files at	調査データは、楽天インサイトおよびウォータールー大学(カナダ)
		Rakuten Insight and at the University of Waterloo (Canada)	で、セキュリティ措置を施し、パスワードで保護されたコンピュータ
		on computers that are secured, password protected, and	<ul><li>一上のセキュリティ保護されたファイルに保存され、調査チーム以外</li></ul>
		can only be accessed by the research team. Eventually, after two years, data without names or personal	はこれにアクセスすることができません。最終的に、2年後、回答者
		information may be shared with other health researchers.	のご氏名や個人情報を含まないデータは他の保健医療関連の研究者と 共有される場合があります。
			共有で40分物 ロル・00 サ よ サ 。
		Please click 'next' to continue.	「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
009	BI23110c	Ask all.	Ask all.
		This study has been reviewed and received ethics clearance through a University of Waterloo Research Ethics	本調査は、カナダのウォータールー大学の調査倫理委員会の審査、承認を受けています(ORE # 22508)。
		Committee in Canada (ORE # 22508).	micと支() (V'まり (ORL # 22508)。
		, in the second of the second	倫理委員会に関するご質問がある場合は、こちらをクリックすると連
		If you have questions for the ethics committee, please click	絡先情報をご覧いただけます。[hyperlink to screen 'ethcontact']
		<pre>here for the contact information [hyperlink to screen 'ethcontact'].</pre>	[DDOCDAM: attack to the
			[PROGRAM: ethcontact text =倫理委員会についてのご質問は、ウォータールー大学調査倫理委員
		[PROGRAM: ethcontact text = If you have questions for	会最高倫理責任者までお問い合わせください (電話番号: +1 519
		the ethics committee, please contact the University of Waterloo Chief Ethics Officer, Office of Research Ethics, at	888 4567 内線 36005 またはEメール: ore-ceo@uwaterloo.ca)]
		Tel: +1 519 888 4567 ext. 36005 or ore-	
		ceo@uwaterloo.ca]	本調査は、国立がん研究センター、日本対がん協会、ウォータールー 大学の協力により行われています。本調査に関するご質問がある場合
		This was a web in a cellabountion between langua National	は、こちらをクリックすると連絡先情報をご覧いただけます。「hyper
		This research is a collaboration between Japan National Cancer Center, Japan Cancer Society, and the University of	link to screen 'PIcontact']
		Waterloo. If you have any questions about this research,	
		please click here for the contact information [hyperlink to	[PROGRAM: PIcontact text = 調査責任者は、国立がん研究センター、調査責任者吉見逸郎博士、カ
		screen 'PIcontact'].	ナダ・ウォータールー大学心理学部、ITCプロジェクト調査責任者Ge
		[PROGRAM: PIcontact text = The Principal investigators	offrey T. Fong博士です。
		are Dr. Itsuro Yoshimi, Principal Investigator, Japan	
		National Cancer Center and Dr. Geoffrey T. Fong, Principal Investigator, ITC Project, Department of Psychology,	この調査についてのご質問は、国立がん研究センター、調査責任者吉
		University of Waterloo, Canada.	見逸郎博士までお問い合わせください(電話番号: +81-3-3547-5201 内線1646、Eメール: tcseminar@ml.res.ncc.go.jp)]
	1	<u>,                                      </u>	z=== ; max z o o c z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		If you have any questions about this research, please contact Dr. Itsuro Yoshimi, Principal Investigator, Japan National Cancer Center, Tel: +81-3-3547-5201 ext. 1646, Email: tcseminar@ml.res.ncc.go.jp]	「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
		Please click 'next' to continue.	
010	BI23270	Ask all.  Select only one.  Consent to Participate  With full knowledge of all foregoing, I agree, of my own free will, to participate in this study.  1 I agree to participate 2 I do not wish to participate If response=1, go to 011/BI111.  If response=2, go to 285/BI901. (DC: P-C13 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B13 if 002/Rtype=C)	Ask all.  回答を1 つだけお選びください。 アンケート参加への同意 上記の内容を理解したうえで、私は自分の自由意思により本調査に参加します。 1 参加に同意します 2 参加を希望しません If response=1, go to 011/BI111. If response=2, go to 285/BI901. (DC: P-C13 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B13 if 002/Rtype=C)
011	BI23111	Ask all.  Helpful hints for taking the survey (you may want to print this page for easy reference):	Ask all. 本アンケートの回答に役立つヒント(このページを印刷して見やすい ところに置くとよいかもしれません):
		- If you encounter a technical problem in the survey, please notify https://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiry and we will get back to you as soon as possible. Please leave a detailed message about the problem, including any details about the browser you are using and the error message (if any) you are seeing.	- 調査中に技術的な問題が生じた場合、 <b>お問い合わせ</b> [PN: insert URL to the text お問い合わせhttps://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiry] にご連絡いただければ、返信させていただきます。ご利用のブラウザ、表示されるエラーメッセージ(ある場合)など、問題について詳しく説明してください。
		<ul> <li>After selecting or entering an answer, click 'next' at the bottom of the page to continue to the next screen.</li> <li>During the survey, if you need to return to a previous question, use the 'previous' button at the bottom of the</li> </ul>	- 回答を選択した後、ページ下の「次へ」をクリックすると、次の画面 にお進みいただけます。
		page to go back. Do not use the browser's 'Back' button or the backspace key on the keyboard.	- アンケートの途中で、前の質問に戻る必要がある場合、ページ下の「 前へ」ボタンをクリックすると戻ることができます。
		- If you do not wish to answer a question, you may select 'Prefer not to answer'. However, some questions are mandatory and require a valid response in order to	ブラウザの「戻る」ボタンまたはキーボードのバックスペース(bac kspace)キーは使用しないでください。
		determine your eligibility for part or all of the survey. If you do not respond to those questions, then you will not be able to continue in the survey.	質問に回答したくない場合は、「回答したくない」をお選びください 。但し、一部の質問は必須であり、アンケートの一部または全部にご

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<ul> <li>If you would like to leave the survey before you complete it, close the browser to exit the survey. The next time you re-enter the survey (using the same link) you will be able to continue where you left off.</li> </ul>	回答いただく条件を満たしているかどうかを判断するために、有効な 回答が必要です。それらの質問にご回答いただかない場合、アンケー トを続行することはできませんのでご了承ください。
		Please click 'next' to continue.	アンケートを途中で中断したい場合、ブラウザを閉じて、アンケートを終了してください。次回、このアンケートに(同じリンクを使って)再度アクセスした時に、中断したところから回答を続けることができます。
			「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
		SCREENER SECTION	
012	BIRTHDT	Ask all.  Before we get started, please confirm your date of birth to ensure that you are eligible for the survey.	Ask all. まずはじめに、この調査にご回答いただく条件を満たしているかどう かを判断するためにあなたの生年月日をご入力ください。
		[drop-down lists, with year from 1900-2001, and month displayed in full as text: yyyy/month/dd]  8888 Refused 9999 Don't Know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8888 or 9999 and 002/Rtype=P, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.1)  If response=8888 or 9999 and 002/Rtype=C, go to 006/BI473, then 289/BI914. (DC: C-B11.1)	[drop-down lists, with Year from 1900-2001 and month displayed in full as text: yyyy/month/dd] 8888 回答したくない 9999 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8888 or 9999 and 002/Rtype=P, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.1) If response=8888 or 9999 and 002/Rtype=C, go to 006/BI473, then 289/BI914. (DC: C-B11.1)
013	BI23181	Ask if 002/Rtype=C.  Derived variable – only for Recontact respondents, to check if birth date entered this wave 'matches' birth date provided at LSD, as an indirect way of confirming that we have the correct respondent in the household.  Program to match Year/ Month/ Day of 012/BIRTHDT to 012/BIRTHDT@LSD as follows:  If (Year@LSD=Year) OR (Month@LSD=Month and Day@LSD=Day) OR (Month@LSD=Day and Day@LSD=Month), then 013/BI181=1 (True).  Otherwise, 013/BI181=2 (False).  1 True	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		2 False	
014	٨٥٥	If response=2, go to 288/BI913. (DC: C-B15)	
014	Age	<b>Ask all.</b> Derived variable — 014/Age (continuous).	
		If respondent 014/Age<20, go to 290/BI930. (DC: P-	
		D70)	
015	AgeGrp	(Derived variable: for 014/Age grouping)	
		1 20-29 years old	
		<ul><li>2 30-39 years old</li><li>3 40-59 years old</li></ul>	
		4 60 years and older	
016	BI23240	*** DATA USER: INSTEAD OF 016/BI240, USE	*** DATA USER: INSTEAD OF 016/BI240, USE
		DERIVED 017/GENDER VARIABLE, SHOWN NEXT***	DERIVED 017/GENDER VARIABLE, SHOWN NEXT***
		Ask all.	Ask all.
		What is your sex?  1 Male	性別をお答えください。
		2 Female	1 男性 2 女性
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your	これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質
		eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't	問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、ある
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904.	いは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。
		(DC: P-C11.2 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.2 if 002/Rtype=C)	If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.2 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.2 if 002/Rtype=C)
017	GENDER	Derived 017/GENDER variable, to be derived by	(DC: P-C11.2    002/ Rtype=P, C-B11.2    002/ Rtype=C)
027	02.12.2.1	analysts for cross-country consistency.	
		1 Male	
		2 Female	
018	jpRegion	New variable '017/GENDER' replaces 'sex' in the core dataset. <b>Ask all.</b>	Ask all.
010	Jpkegion	Where do you currently live?	現在お住まいの地域はどちらですか?
		01 Hokkaidō	01 北海道
		02 Aomori	02 青森県
		03 Iwate	03 岩手県
		04 Miyagi 05 Akita	04 宮城県
		05 Akita 06 Yamagata	05 秋田県
		07 Fukushima	06 山形県
		08 Ibaraki	07     福島県       08     茨城県
		09 Tochigi	09 栃木県
		10 Gunma	10 群馬県
		11 Saitama	11 埼玉県

Q#	VarName	JP2		JP2 Japanese
_		12 Chiba	12	千葉県
		13 Tokyo	13	東京都
		14 Kanagawa	14	神奈川県
		15 Niigata	15	新潟県
		16 Toyama	16	富山県
		17 Ishikawa	17	石川県
		18 Fukui	18	福井県
		19 Yamanashi	19	山梨県
		20 Nagano 21 Gifu	20	長野県
		21 Gifu 22 Shizuoka	21	岐阜県
		23 Aichi	22	静岡県
		24 Mie	23	愛知県
		25 Shiga	24	三重県
		26 Kyoto	25	滋賀県
		27 Osaka	26	京都府
		28 Hyōgo	27	大阪府
		29 Nara	28	兵庫県
		30 Wakayama	29	奈良県
		31 Tottori	30	和歌山県
		32 Shimane	31	鳥取県
		33 Okayama	32	島根県
		34 Hiroshima	33	岡山県
		35 Yamaguchi	34	広島県
		36 Tokushima	35	山口県
		37 Kagawa	36	徳島県
		38 Ehime	37	香川県
		39 Kōchi 40 Fukuoka	38	愛媛県
			39	高知県
		41 Saga 42 Nagasaki	40	福岡県
		43 Kumamoto	41	佐賀県
		44 Ōita	42	長崎県
		45 Miyazaki	43	熊本県
		46 Kagoshima	44	大分県
		47 Okinawa	45	宮崎県
		48 Other	46	鹿児島県
		88 Refused	47	沖縄県
		99 Don't know	48	その他
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your	QQ	回答したくない
		eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don	τ   00	わからない
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue	ם כ	れは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質
		If response=48, go to 287/BI912. (DC: P-D10 if	_11	いら、四日日こしてい週旧江で唯聞でじていたに、ためい主女仏貝

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		002/Rtype=P, C-D10 if 002/Rtype=C) If response=88 or 99, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C80 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B80 if 002/Rtype=C)	問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=48, go to 287/BI912. (DC: P-D10 if 002/Rtype=P, C-D10 if 002/Rtype=C) If response=88 or 99, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C80 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B80 if 002/Rtype=C)
019	jpRegionv	(Derived variable: for regional grouping)  1 Hokkaido (018/jpRegion=1) 2 Tohoku (018/jpRegion=2-7) 3 Kanto (018/jpRegion=8-14) 4 Chubu (018/jpRegion=15-23) 5 Kansai (018/jpRegion=24-30) 6 Chugoku (018/jpRegion=31-35) 7 Shikoku (018/jpRegion=36-39) 8 Kyushu/ Okinawa (018/jpRegion=40-47)	
020	jpQRegion v	(Derived variable: for regional grouping)  1 Hokkaido & Tohoku (018/jpRegion=1-7)  2 Kanto (018/jpRegion=8-14)  3 Chubu & Kansai (018/jpRegion=15-30)  4 Chugoku & Shikoku & Kyushu/Okinawa (018/jpRegion=31-47)	
		CIGARETTE SCREENING	
021	CIGLSD	Derived variable: specific LSD cigarette statuses that need to be screened for Wave 2:  01 Smoker: 034/FR309v@LSD=1-3.  09 Never-a-smoker: 034/FR309v@LSD=9 and (022/FR225@LSD=4 or 6).  10 Inexperienced smoker: 034/FR309v@LSD=9 and 022/FR225@LSD=1-3 and 025/BI345@LSD=2.  11 Past smoker: 034/FR309v@LSD=9 and 022/FR225@LSD=5.	
022	FR23225	Ask all.  The next part of the survey asks about cigarettes. When we refer to cigarettes, we mean ordinary cigarettes, either factory-made or hand-rolled. We do not mean heat-not-burn products.  How often, if at all, do you currently smoke cigarettes, including both factory-made and hand-rolled cigarettes?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month	Ask all. 次の設問では「タバコ」に関して質問いたします。 設問で明記されている「タバコ」は、紙巻か手巻きかのどちらかの通常のタバコの事を示しています。 加熱式タバコを意味するものではありません。 現在、タバコを吸う頻度はどの程度ですか(紙巻タバコと手巻きタバコの両方を含めてください)? 1 毎日 2 毎日ではないが、週に1回以上

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		4 Less than monthly, but occasionally 5 Not at all; I've quit smoking completely 6 Not at all; I've never been a smoker [if (002/Rtype=P) or (002/Rtype=C and 022/FR225@LSD=6)] 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=1-3 or 6, go to 024/FR142v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	3 毎週ではないが、月に1回以上 4 毎月ではないが、少なくとも時々 5 全く吸わない。禁煙した 6 全く吸わない。もともと喫煙したことはない [if (Rtype=P) or (Rtype=C and FR225@LSD=6)] 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=1-3 or 6, go to 024/FR142v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
023	FR23142	Ask if (022/FR225=4 or 5) and [(021/CIGLSD=9 or 11) or (002/Rtype=P)].  Have you ever smoked cigarettes at least once a month?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904.  (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	Ask if (022/FR225=4 or 5) and [(021/CIGLSD=9 or 11) or (002/Rtype=P)]. 今までに、1か月間に最低1回タバコを吸ったことがありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
024	FR23142v	Derived variable: ever smoked at least monthly.  If (021/CIGLSD=1 or 10), then 024/FR142v=1.  If [(021/CIGLSD=9 or 11) or (002/Rtype=P)] and 022/FR225=1-3, then 024/FR142v=1.  If [(021/CIGLSD=9 or 11) or (002/Rtype=P)] and 023/FR142=1, then 024/FR142v=1.  Otherwise, 024/FR142v=2.  1 Yes, has ever smoked at least once a month 2 No, has never smoked at least once a month	(DC: P-CII:3 ii 002/ Rtype=C)
025	BI23345	Ask if 022/FR225=1-5 and [(021/CIGLSD=9-11) or (002/Rtype=P)].  Have you smoked a combined total of 100 or more cigarettes over your lifetime?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused	Ask if 022/FR225=1-5 and [(021/CIGLSD=9-11) or (002/Rtype=P)]. 生涯を通して、今までにタバコを通算100本以上吸いましたか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		9 Don't know 100 cigarettes= 5 packs of 20 cigarettes OR 4 packs of 25 cigarettes.	9 わからない タバコ100本=タバコ20本X 5パックまたはタバコ25本X 4パック
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=1, go to 028/BI345v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=1, go to 028/BI345v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
026	FR23128	Ask if 022/FR225=1 and 025/BI345=2.  How long have you been smoking cigarettes daily?  1 Less than 4 months 2 4-6 months 3 7-11 months 4 1-2 years 5 3-5 years 6 More than 5 years 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If you have smoked daily at more than one time in your life, please answer only about this most recent time.	Ask if 022/FR225=1 and 025/BI345=2. あなたはどのくらいの期間、毎日タバコを吸っていますか? 1 4か月未満 2 4~6か月 3 7~11か月 4 1~2年 5 3~5年 6 5年超 8 回答したくない 9 わからない 今までに毎日タバコを吸う期間が複数回あった場合、最も最近のことについてお答えください。
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=1, go to 028/BI345v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=1, go to 028/BI345v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
027	BI23348	Ask if 026/FR128=2-6.  How many cigarettes have you smoked during your lifetime?  1 Less than 10 2 11-49 3 50-74 4 75-99 5 100 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Note: A pack contains 20-25 cigarettes. One cigarette per day adds up to about 30 per month or 120 in 4 months.	Ask if 026/FR128=2-6. 生涯を通してタバコを何本吸いましたか? 1 10本未満 2 11-49本 3 50-74本 4 75-99本 5 100本以上 8 回答したくない 9 わからない 注:パックには20~25本のタバコが入っています。1日あたり1本のタバコは、1か月で約30本、または4か月で約120本になります。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
028	BI23345v	(Derived variable – smoked 100 or more cigarettes in lifetime.)  If 021/CIGLSD=1, then 028/BI345v=1.  If 025/BI345=1 or 027/BI348=5, then 028/BI345v=1.  Otherwise, 028/BI345v=2.  1 Yes 2 No	
029	FR23304	Ask if 022/FR225=4 and 021/CIGLSD=1.  Since you currently smoke less than once a month, you could be considered either a smoker or a quitter. Do you think of yourself as a smoker, or do you think of yourself as having quit smoking?  1 Smoker 2 Quitter 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904.  (DC: C-B11.5)	Ask if 022/FR225=4 and 021/CIGLSD=1. あなたは現在、タバコを月1回未満しか吸わないため、喫煙者または禁煙者のいずれかであるとみなされます。ご自身を喫煙者だと思いますか、それともご自身禁煙されたと思いますか? 1 喫煙者 2 禁煙した 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)
030	QA23439	Ask if 022/FR225=4-5 and 028/BI345v=1 and 024/FR142v=1.  022/FR225=4: How long ago did you reduce your cigarette smoking to less than monthly? If you don't know exactly when this happened, give us your best estimate.  Otherwise: How long ago did you quit smoking cigarettes?  01    Less than 1 month ago  02    1-3 months ago  03    4-6 months ago  04    7-11 months ago  05    1-2 years ago [if (002/Rtype=P) or (002/Rtype=C and 021/CIGLSD=9-11)]  06    3-5 years ago [if (002/Rtype=P) or (002/Rtype=C and 021/CIGLSD=9-11)]  07    6-10 years ago [if (002/Rtype=P) or (002/Rtype=C and 021/CIGLSD=9-11)]  08    More than 10 years ago [if (002/Rtype=P) or	Ask if 022/FR225=4-5 and 028/BI345v=1 and 024/FR142v=1. FR225=4: タバコを吸うのを月1回未満に減らしたのはいつですか?いつか正確にわからない場合は、できるだけ推測してください。 Otherwise: タバコを止めたのはいつ頃ですか? 01 最近1か月以内 02 1~3か月前 03 4~6か月前 04 7~11か月前 05 1~2年前 [if (Rtype=P) or (Rtype=C and CIGLSD=9-11)] 06 3~5年前 [if (Rtype=P) or (Rtype=C and CIGLSD=9-11)] 07 6~10年前 [if (Rtype=P) or (Rtype=C and CIGLSD=9-11)] 08 10年以上前 [if (Rtype=P) or (Rtype=C and CIGLSD=9-11)]

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		(002/Rtype=C and 021/CIGLSD=9-11)] 88 Refused 99 Don't know This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue. If response=88 or 99, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)	88 回答したくない 99 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=88 or 99, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.5 if 002/Rtype=C)
031	QA23701	Ask if 022/FR225=5 and 028/BI345v=1 and 024/FR142v=1.  030/QA439=1-2: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, since you quit smoking?  030/QA439=3-8: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, in the last 3 months?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, go to 034/FR309v.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)	Ask if 022/FR225=5 and 028/BI345v=1 and 024/FR142v=1. QA439=1-2: 禁煙し始めてから、タバコを一口でも吸ったことがありますか? QA439=3-8: 過去3か月間に、タバコを一口でも吸ったことがありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=2, go to 034/FR309v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)
032	QA23706	Ask if 031/QA701=1.  Was this a slip-up or are you still allowing yourself the occasional cigarette?  1 Slip up 2 Allowing an occasional cigarette 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 034/FR309v.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)	Ask if 031/QA701=1.  これは一時の出来事でしたか、それともまだ時々タバコを吸っていますか? 1 一時の出来事 2 時々タバコを吸う 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 034/FR309v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)
033	QA23711	Ask if 032/QA706=2.  How often are you allowing yourself a cigarette?  1 Every day 2 At least once a week, but not every day 3 At least once a month, but not every week 4 Less than monthly 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If 033/QA711=1-3, show the following message: For the purposes of this survey, we will be considering people	Ask if 032/QA706=2. どのぐらいの頻度でタバコを吸っていますか? 1 毎日 2 毎日ではないが、週に1回以上 3 毎週ではないが、月に1回以上 4 毎月ではない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If QA711=1-3, show the following message: この調査では、タバコを1か月に最低1本吸う人を喫煙者とみなします

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		who smoke at least once a month to be smokers.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904.	outline of the second of the s
		(DC: C-B11.5)	(DC: C-B11.5)
034	FR23309v	Derived variable smoking status	
		For 002/Rtype=C (Recontact):	
		<b>01 Daily smoker:</b> (022/FR225=1 and 028/BI345v=1) or 033/QA711=1.	
		<b>02 Weekly smoker:</b> (022/FR225=2 and 028/BI345v=1) or 033/QA711=2.	
		<b>03 Monthly smoker:</b> (022/FR225=3 and 028/BI345v=1) or (021/CIGLSD=1 and 022/FR225=4 and 029/FR304=1) or 033/QA711=3.	
		<b>04 Quitter&lt;30 days ago:</b> 021/CIGLSD=1 and [(022/FR225=4 and 029/FR304=2) or (022/FR225=5 and (031/QA701=2 or 032/QA706=1 or 033/QA711=4))] and 030/QA439=1.	
		<b>05 Quitter 1-6 months ago:</b> 021/CIGLSD=1 and [(022/FR225=4 and 029/FR304=2) or (022/FR225=5 and (031/QA701=2 or 032/QA706=1 or 033/QA711=4))] and 030/QA439=2-3.	
		<b>06 Quitter 7-11 months ago:</b> 021/CIGLSD=1 and [(022/FR225=4 and 029/FR304=2) or (022/FR225=5 and (031/QA701=2 or 032/QA706=1 or 033/QA711=4))] and 030/QA439=4.	
		07 Quitter 1-2 years ago: N/A at Wave 2.	
		<b>08 Quitter more than 2 years ago:</b> N/A at Wave 2.	
		<b>09 Never-a-smoker:</b> (021/CIGLSD=9 or 11) AND [[022/FR225=4-5 and (024/FR142v=2 or 028/BI345v=2)] or 022/FR225=6].	
		<b>10 Inexperienced smoker:</b> (021/CIGLSD=9-11 and 022/FR225=1-3 and 028/BI345v=2) or (021/CIGLSD=10 and 022/FR225=4-5 and 028/BI345v=2).	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<b>11 Past smoker:</b> 021/CIGLSD=9-11 and [(022/FR225=4 and 024/FR142v=1 and 028/BI345v=1) or (022/FR225=5 and 024/FR142v=1 and 028/BI345v=1 and (031/QA701=2 or 032/QA706=1 or 033/QA711=4))].	·
		For 002/Rtype=P (Replenishment):	
		<b>01 Daily smoker:</b> (022/FR225=1 and 028/BI345v=1) or 033/QA711=1. <b>02 Weekly smoker:</b> (022/FR225=2 and 028/BI345v=1) or 033/QA711=2.	
		<b>03 Monthly smoker</b> (022/FR225=3 and 028/BI345v=1) or 033/QA711=3.	
		<b>09 Never-a-smoker:</b> [022/FR225=4-5 and (024/FR142v=2 or 028/BI345v=2)] or 022/FR225=6.	
		<b>10 Inexperienced smoker:</b> 022/FR225=1-3 and 028/BI345v=2.	
		11 Past smoker: (022/FR225=4 and 024/FR142v=1 and 028/BI345v=1) or [022/FR225=5 and 024/FR142v=1 and 028/BI345v=1 and (031/QA701=2 or 032/QA706=1 or 033/QA711=4)].  01 Daily smoker 02 Weekly smoker 03 Monthly smoker 04 Quitter <30 days ago	
		05 Quitter 1-6 months ago 06 Quitter 7-11 months ago 07 Quitter 1-2 years ago 08 Quitter more than 2 years ago 09 Never-a-smoker 10 Inexperienced smoker	
		11 Past smoker Status 034/FR309v=3 'Monthly smoker' also includes Recontact less-than-monthly smokers who have self-defined as a Smoker for the purpose of this survey (029/FR304=1).	
		<b>NEW AT JP2:</b> Status 034/FR309v=10 'Inexperienced smoker' is needed to identify current at-least-monthly	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		smokers who have not yet smoked 100 cigarettes. We do not want to recruit such respondents, because they do not meet our criteria for smoker and they are also not representative of true non-smokers. However, if they use HNB at least weekly, we will recruit them for their HNB status and they will be surveyed as HNB users.  This strategy is applied to both replenishment and recontact samples – those who were inexperienced smokers in W1 (and were surveyed as non-smokers, before this new strategy was devised) will be dropped at W2 unless they have now smoked 100 cigs and are still smoking (are smokers), or no longer smoke (are past smokers), or currently use HNB at least weekly regardless of cig status (are HNB-users).	
035	FR23305	Derived variable: simplified cigarette status.  1 Smoker (034/FR309v=1-3)  2 Quitter (034/FR309v=4-8)  3 Non-smoker (034/FR309v=9-11)	
036	FR23216	Ask if 034/FR309v=1.  On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each day, including both factory-made and hand-rolled cigarettes?  8888 Refused 9999 Don't Know (range 1-999) This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1.         あなたは毎日、タバコを平均何本吸いますか?紙巻タバコと手巻きタバコの両方を含めます。         8888 回答したくない         9999 わからない         (range 1-999)         これは非常に重要な質問です。正確な回答がわからない場合は、できるだけ推測してお答えください。
037	FR23226	Ask if 034/FR309v=2.  On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each week, including both factory-made and hand-rolled cigarettes?  8888 Refused 9999 Don't Know (range 1-999) This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.	Ask if 034/FR309v=2.  あなたは毎週、タバコを平均何本吸いますか?紙巻タバコと手巻きタバコの両方を含めます。  8888 回答したくない 9999 わからない (range 1-999) これは非常に重要な質問です。正確な回答がわからない場合は、できるだけ推測してお答えください。
038	FR23236	Ask if 034/FR309v=3.  On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each month, including both factory-made and hand-rolled cigarettes?  8888 Refused 9999 Don't Know (range 1-999)	Ask if 034/FR309v=3. あなたは毎月、タバコを平均何本吸いますか?紙巻タバコと手巻きタバコの両方を含めます。  8888 回答したくない 9999 わからない (range 1-999)

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact	これは非常に重要な質問です。正確な回答がわからない場合は、でき
		answer, do your best to give an estimate.	るだけ推測してお答えください。
		HEAT-NOT-BURN SCREENING	
039	MP23124 (Prev. MP121)	Ask all.  Now, we are asking about alternatives to smoking cigarettes.	Ask all. 今から、タバコを喫煙する際の代替品に関し質問をしていきます。
	,	The next questions are about devices you can puff on, but that do not involve burning anything. They are battery operated. There are various types, and some of the terms used are: heat-not-burn devices, heated tobacco products, ecigarettes, and vaping devices.  These devices can use:	これらの設問は、火を付けないが吸える製品に関してです。電池を使用しています。これらの製品は幾つか種類や名称があります:加熱式タバコ製品、電子タバコ製品、ベープ製品等です。これらの製品は以下を使用できます: *タバコのみ、またはタバコ・液体 [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]
		* tobacco only, or tobacco and liquid	または
		[PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)] or	*液体のみ [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)] これらの製品いずれを今まで聞いたことがありますか?
		* liquid only  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)]  Have you ever heard of any of these devices?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)	1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)
040	HN23106	Ask all.  Some devices contain tobacco only, or tobacco and liquid.  These devices require refilling with tobacco sticks/pods, or tobacco and liquid capsules/pods.	<b>Ask all.</b> 一部の製品には <b>タバコのみ</b> 、または <b>タバコと液体</b> が入っています。 これらはタバコスティック/ポッド、またはタバコおよび液体カプセル/ポッドで補充する必要があります。
		Examples include IQOS (with Marlboro Heatstick, or HEETS), glo (with Kent neostick), Ploom TECH (with Mevius capsules), and glo iFuse (with Kent neopods), but there are other	例には、iQOS(アイコス)【マルボロヒートスティックやヒーツを使う】、glo(グロー)【ケントネオスティックを使う】、PloomTECH(プルームテック)【メビウスカプセルを使う】、glo

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		brands.  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]  Have you ever used a device that contained tobacco only, or tobacco and liquid?  1 Yes 2 No 3 I've never heard of them 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904.  (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)	iFuse (グローiFuse) 【ケント・ネオポッドを使う】などがありますが、その他にもブランドがあります。 [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)] あなたは <b>タバコのみ</b> 、または <b>タバコと液体</b> を含む製品を今まで使用したことがありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 3 聞いたことがない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)
041	HN23002	Ask all. All: Devices that contain tobacco only, or tobacco and liquid will be called <a href="heat-not-burn products">heat-not-burn products</a> (or devices) in this survey.  O40/HN106=1: Now we need to know about your experience with heat-not-burn products.  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]	Ask all. All: この調査では、タバコのみ、またはタバコと液体を含む製品を「加熱式タバコ製品(または機器)」と呼びます。  HN106 = 1: これからは、あなたご自身の「加熱式タバコ製品」の経験についてお伺いします。 [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]
042	HN23140	Ask if 040/HN106=1.  How often, if at all, do you currently use heat-not-burn products?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than once a month, but occasionally 5 Not at all 8 Refused 9 Don't know  This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=1, go to 044/HN309v.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)	Ask if 040/HN106=1. 現在、加熱式タバコを使用する頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 毎日 2 毎日ではないが、週に1回以上 3 毎週ではないが、月に1回以上 4 毎月ではないが、時々 5 全く使用しない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。できる限りお答えください。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=1, go to 044/HN309v. If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
043	HN23195	Ask if 042/HN140=2-5.	Ask if 042/HN140=2-5.
043	TINZSIFS	At the time when you were using a heat-not-burn product most often, how often did you use it?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least occasionally 4 I have only tried it a few times, but more than once 5 I have only ever tried it once 8 Refused 9 Don't know Please do your best to answer. If you used at least once a week, but are not sure you used daily, please select the second option "Less than daily, but at least once a week".	加熱式タバコを最も頻繁に使用していた時、どの程度の頻度で使用していましたか? 1 毎日 2 毎日ではないが、週に1回以上 3 毎週ではないが、少なくとも時々 4 数回のみであるが、2回以上試した 5 1回だけ試したことがある 8 回答したくない 9 わからない できる限りお答えください。少なくとも週1回使用し、毎日だったかどうかわからない場合は、2番目のオプション「毎日ではないが、週に1回以上」をお選びください。
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)	これは、回答者としての適格性を確認させていただくための重要な質問です。この質問に回答できない、あるいは回答したくない場合、アンケートを続行することはできません。 If response=8 or 9, go to 006/BI473, then 286/BI904. (DC: P-C11.6 if 002/Rtype=P, C-B11.6 if 002/Rtype=C)
044	HN23309v	Derived variable - heat-not-burn status:  1	
045	NC23301	Ask all. The next questions are about another kind of device. These devices contain only liquid, but no tobacco.  They can be refilled with liquid from a bottle, or with cartridges that contain liquid, or they can be disposable. The liquid may or may not contain nicotine.	Ask all. 次の質問は別の種類の製品についてです。 これらの製品は液体のみを含み、タバコは含みません。 ボトルからの液体、または液体を含むカートリッジで補充することができ、または使い捨ても出来ます。 液体には、ニコチンを含んでいる場合と、含まれていない場合があり
		Some examples are Smiss Emili mini, FLEVO, VITAFUL, JUUL, and myblu, but there are other brands.	ます。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		[PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)] Have you ever heard of devices that contain <b>only liquid, but no tobacco?</b> 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	例を挙げると、Smiss エミリミニ、FLEVO(フレヴォ)、VITAFUL(ビタフル)、JUUL( ジュール)、myblu(マイブルー)などがありますが、他にもブラン ドはあります。 [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)] 液体が入っており、タバコが入っていないこちらの製品について今ま で聞いたことはありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
046	EF23029	Ask all.  All: Devices that contain only liquid, but no tobacco will be called <u>liquid-only vaping devices</u> in this survey.  045/NC301=1: Now we need to know about your experience with <u>liquid-only vaping devices</u> .	Ask all. All: この調査では液体のみを含み、タバコを含まない製品を、「液体のみベープ製品」と呼びます。  NC301=1: これからは、あなたの「液体のみベープ製品」の経験についてお伺いします。
047	NC23302	Ask if 045/NC301=1.  Have you ever used a liquid-only vaping device?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 049/MP212.	Ask if 045/NC301=1. 今までに、あなたは一度でも液体のみべープ製品を使用したことがありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 049/MP212.
048	NC23304	Ask if 047/NC302=1.  On average, how often do you currently use liquid-only vaping devices?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than monthly 5 Not at all 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 047/NC302=1. 現在、液体のみベープ製品を使用する頻度は、平均してどの程度ですか? 1 毎日 2 毎日ではないが、週に1回以上 3 毎週ではないが、月に1回以上 4 月に1回未満 5 全く使用しない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
049	MP23212	Ask if 034/FR309v=10 and 044/HN309v=3-8.  Inexperienced smokers who do not use HNB at least weekly are terminated.	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		Go to 291/BI947. (DC: P-D72 if 002/Rtype=P, C-D72 if	
050	LINDAGEO	002/Rtype=C)	
050	HN23350	**For programming of quota-group assignment only. Classification here does not directly impact survey routing.**	
		For Replenishment sample only. Derived variable definition of sample groups for quotas:	
		1 Cigarette-only Smoker: currently smokes cigarettes at least monthly AND (currently uses HNB less than weekly or does not currently use HNB at all). [034/FR309v=1-3 AND 044/HN309v=3-8]	
		<b>2 HNB-only User:</b> ((currently smokes cigarettes less than monthly or does not currently smoke cigarettes at all) OR (inexperienced smoker)) AND currently uses HNB at least weekly. [(034/FR309v=9-11) AND 044/HN309v=1-2]	
		<b>3 Dual User:</b> currently smokes cigarettes at least monthly AND currently uses HNB at least weekly. [034/FR309v=1-3 AND 044/HN309v=1-2]	
		<b>4 Non-User</b> (including past smokers): (currently smokes cigarettes less than monthly or does not currently smoke cigarettes at all) AND (currently uses HNB less than weekly or does not currently use HNB at all). [(034/FR309v=9 or 11) AND 044/HN309v=3-8]	
		If eligible quota group is full, go to 292/BI949. (DC: if 050/HN350=1 quota full, P-D80.1; if 050/HN350=2 quota full, P-D80.2; if 050/HN350=3 quota full, P-D80.3; if 050/HN350=4 quota full, P-D80.4.) Otherwise, go to 052/BI255.	
051	HN23352	**For programming of quota-group assignment only. Classification here does not directly impact survey routing.**	
		For Recontact sample only. Derived variable definition of sample groups for quotas:	
		<ul><li>1 Cigarette-only Smoker or Quitter:</li><li>* (currently smokes cigarettes at least monthly) AND</li></ul>	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		(currently uses HNB less than weekly or does not currently use HNB at all) [(034/FR309v=1-3) AND (044/HN309v=3-8)]  OR  * (LSD cig-only smoker who has quit since LSD) AND (currently uses HNB less than weekly or does not currently use HNB at all) [(050/HN350@LSD=1 and 034/FR309v=4-6) AND (044/HN309v=3-8)]	
		2 HNB-only User or Quitter:  * (currently smokes cigarettes less than monthly or does not currently smoke cigarettes at all or inexperienced smoker) AND (currently uses HNB at least weekly) [(034/FR309v=4-11) AND (044/HN309v=1-2)]  OR  * (LSD HNB-only user who still doesn't smoke cigarettes and who currently uses HNB less than weekly or has quit since LSD) [(050/HN350@LSD=2 and 034/FR309v=9 or 11 and 044/HN309v=3-4)]  OR  * (LSD HNB-only user who still doesn't smoke cigarettes, does not use HNB at least weekly, and now states that they have never used HNB at least weekly) [(050/HN350@LSD=2) and (034/FR309v=9 or 11) and (044/HN309v=3-8) and ((043/HN195=3-5) or (040/HN106=2-3))]	
		3 Dual User or Dual Quitter:  * (currently smokes cigarettes at least monthly AND currently uses HNB at least weekly) [034/FR309v=1-3 AND 044/HN309v=1-2]  OR  * (LSD Dual user who has quit both products, or decreased use of both products to less than defined threshold level since LSD [050/HN350@LSD=3 and 034/FR309v=4-6 and 044/HN309v=3-4)]  OR  * (LSD Dual user who has quit cigarettes, does not use HNB at least weekly, and now states that they have never used HNB at least weekly [(050/HN350@LSD=3) and (034/FR309v=4-6) and (044/HN309v=3-8) and ((043/HN195=3-5) or (040/HN106=2-3))].	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		4 Non-User: (Recontact non-users who are still non-users, (this includes respondents who had quit smoking prior to JP1)):  * (currently smokes cigarettes less than monthly or does not currently smoke cigarettes at all) AND (at LSD, had smoked cigarettes less than monthly or did not smoke cigarettes at all or had not smoked 100 cigarettes) AND (currently uses HNB less than weekly or does not currently use HNB at all) AND (at LSD, had used HNB less than weekly or did not use HNB at all). [(034/FR309v=9 or 11) AND 034/FR309v@LSD=9 AND 044/HN309v=3-8 AND 044/HN309v@LSD=3-8]  If eligible quota group is full, go to 292/BI949. (DC: if 051/HN352=1 quota full, C-D80.1; if 051/HN352=2 quota full, C-D80.2; if 051/HN352=3 quota full, C-D80.3; if 051/HN352=4 quota full, C-D80.4.)  Otherwise, go to 052/BI255.	
052	BI23255	Ask all.  Programmer: time stamp.  Congratulations! You are eligible to participate in the International Tobacco Control (ITC) Japan Survey. The ITC Japan Survey is a study of people's knowledge, attitudes, and behaviours about tobacco products. Both users and non-users of tobacco products are invited to our survey that will be conducted about once every 10-12 months. You are part of a special group of participants in Japan (and in 28 other countries) that is participating in this study, which will help policymakers and health professionals develop future policies and programs on tobacco.	Ask all. Programmer: time stamp. ありがとうございます! インターナショナル・タバコ・コントロール (ITC) 日本調査にご参加いただけます。ITC日本調査は、タバコ製品に対する人々の知識、態度、行動を研究するものです。タバコ製品のユーザーと非ユーザーの両方が、約10- 12カ月に1回実施されるアンケートに招待されます。あなたは、日本(および他の28か国)の参加者の特別グループの一員として、この調査に参加していただきます。この調査は、政府や保健医療従事者が将来タバコに関する政策やプログラムを策定する際に役に立つものです。
		We thank you for participating in this very important research project!	この非常に重要な調査プロジェクトにご参加いただき、ありがとうご ざいます!
		[PROGRAMMER: Insert image(s) of the ITC, University of Waterloo, National Cancer Center, and Japan Cancer Society; pictures of the survey team (Dr. Fong, Dr. Quah, Ms. Ouimet, Dr. Yoshimi, and Dr. Mochizuki; and institutional logos, and a picture of the world map with ITC countries highlighted].	[PROGRAMMER: Insert image(s) of the ITC, University of Waterloo, National Cancer Center, and Japan Cancer Society; pictures of the survey team (Dr. Fong, Dr. Quah, Ms. Ouimet, Dr. Yoshimi, and Dr. Mochizuki; and institutional logos, and a picture of the world map with ITC countries highlighted].  「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
UES	BI23255b	Please click 'next' to continue.	Ack all
053	D172722D	Ask all.  All: We would now like to begin the main survey.	Ask all. All: それでは、アンケート本体を開始させていただきます。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		All: From this point on, some of the questions ask you about the last six months: that means any time from [6M Anchor] until now. Some other questions ask you about the last 30 days that means from [30-Day Anchor] until now.	All:     この先は、いくつかの質問で、過去6か月間についてお伺いします。     これは[6M     Anchor]から現在までのあらゆる時を意味します。また、別の質問では、過去30日間、つまり[30-Day
		<b>002/Rtype=C:</b> Also, you might recognize some of the questions from the first survey. For these questions we are interested in what may or may not have changed since the first time you completed the survey.	Anchor]から現在までについてお伺いします。  Rtype=C: 質問の中には、最初の調査の質問と同じものがありますが、これは最初の調査の後、何か変化があったかどうかを確認させていただくためです。
		All: Please click 'next' to continue	All:「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
054	BI23555	Ask all.  On the last screen of the survey you will be asked to click the 'submit' button to submit your completed survey. You will only be eligible for the 68 e-points after you click the 'submit' button at the end of the survey.	Ask all. アンケートの最後の画面では、「送信」ボタンをクリックし、アンケートを完了していただくようお願いします。 アンケートの最後の「送信」ボタンをクリックするまで、68ポイントを受け取る資格は与えられませんのでご注意ください。
		Let's begin.	それでは始めます。
		HEAT-NOT-BURN CURRENT FREQUENCY	
055	HN23010	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. (If 044/HN309v=8, go to 120/FR001.) The first part of the survey is about heat-not-burn products, such as IQOS, Ploom TECH, and glo. We will ask about cigarettes later.  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. (If 044/HN309v=8, go to 120/FR001.) アンケートの最初の部分ではiQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの加熱式タバコについてお伺いします。通常のタバコについては後ほどお伺いします。 [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of tobacco-only or tobacco-and-liquid products (HNB square_6Nov2018.jpg)]
056	HN23320	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-7.  Would you be interested in trying one of these heat-not-burn products [again (044/HN309v=4-6)] if you had the opportunity?  1 Very interested 2 Somewhat interested 3 A little interested 4 Not interested at all 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Go to 065a/HN952.	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-7. もし機会があれば、これらの加熱式タバコの1つを[再度 (HN309v=4-6)]試すことに興味がありますか? 1 非常に興味がある 2 かなり興味がある 3 やや興味がある 4 全く興味はない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない Go to 065a/HN952.
057	HN23158	Ask if 044/HN309v=1.  You told us earlier that you use heat-not-burn products at least once a day. How long have you been using heat-not-burn products at least once a day?	<b>Ask if 044/HN309v=1.</b> 先ほど、加熱式タバコを $1$ 日1回以上使用・吸うとお答えいただきました。加熱式タバコを $1$ 日1回以上使用・吸うようになってから、どのく

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		01 Less than 1 week 02 1-4 weeks	らい経ちますか?
		03 1-3 months	01 1週間未満 02 1~4週間
		04 4-6 months	03 1~3か月
		05 7-12 months	03 1 3 3 3 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
		06 1-2 years	05 7~12か月
		07 More than 2 years	06 1~2年
		88 Refused	07 2年超
		99 Don't know	88 回答したくない
			99 わからない
058	HN23153	Ask if 044/HN309v=2.	Ask if 044/HN309v=2.
		You told us earlier that you use heat-not-burn products at	先ほど、加熱式タバコを週に1回以上使用・吸うとお答えいただきま
		least once a week. How long have you been using heat- not-burn products at least once a week?	した。加熱式タバコを週に1回以上使用・吸うようになってから、ど
		01 Less than 1 month	のくらい経ちますか? <b>01</b> 最近 <b>1</b> か月以内
		02 1-3 months	01 取近127月以内 02 1~3か月
		03 4-6 months	03 4~6か月
		04 7-12 months	04 7~12か月
		05 1-2 years	05 1~2年
		06 More than 2 years 88 Refused	06 2年超
		99 Don't know	88 回答したくない
			99 わからない
059	HN23157	Ask if 044/HN309v=1.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1.
		On a typical day, how many heat-not-burn tobacco sticks	普段の日に、通常どのくらいの加熱式タバコのスティックやカプセル
		or capsules do you usually use? 888 Refused	を使用しますか? 888 回答したくない
		999 Don't Know	999 わからない
		(range 1-99)	(range 1-99)
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact	これは非常に重要な質問です。正確な回答がわからない場合は、でき
		answer, do your best to give an estimate.	るだけ推測してお答えください。
060	HN23152	Ask if 044/HN309v=2.	Ask if 044/HN309v=2.
		In a typical week, how many heat-not-burn tobacco sticks	普段の週に、通常どのくらいの加熱式タバコのスティックやカプセル
		or capsules do you usually use?	を使用しますか?
		888 Refused 999 Don't Know	888 回答したくない
		(range 1-99)	999 わからない (range 1-99)
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact	これは非常に重要な質問です。正確な回答がわからない場合は、でき
		answer, do your best to give an estimate.	るだけ推測してお答えください。
		HEAT-NOT-BURN DEPENDENCE, REASONS	
		FOR USE	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
061	HN23301	Ask if 044/HN309v=1.  How soon after waking do you usually draw your first puff on your heat-not-burn product?  1 5 min or less 2 6-30 min 3 31-60 min 4 More than 60 min 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1. 1日の最初の加熱式タバコは、起床後どのくらいしてから使用・吸いますか? 1 5分以内 2 6~30分 3 31~60分 4 60分超 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
062	HN23302	Ask if 044/HN309v=2-3.  On days that you use heat-not-burn products, how soon after waking do you usually draw your first puff?  1 5 min or less 2 6-30 min 3 31-60 min 4 More than 60 min 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=2-3.加熱式タバコを使用・吸う日に、最初の加熱タバコは起床後どのくらいしてから使用・吸いますか?1 5分以内2 6~30分3 31~60分4 60分超8 回答したくない9 わからない
063	HN23307	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.  Do you consider yourself addicted to heat-not-burn products?  1 Not at all 2 Yes somewhat addicted 3 Yes very addicted 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3. あなたはご自身が加熱式タバコ中毒であると思いますか? 1 全く思わない 2 はい、やや中毒である 3 はい、かなり中毒である 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
064a	HN23506	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Which of the following are reasons that you use heat-not-burn products?  They are less harmful to me than smoking cigarettes.  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.  注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの製品を含みます。 加熱式タバコを使用・吸う理由は以下のどれですか? 通常のタバコを使用・吸うよりも害が少ない。 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
064b	HN23509	They taste good.	味がよい。
064c	HN23510	I can use them in places where smoking ordinary cigarettes is banned.	通常のタバコが禁止されている場所で使用・吸うことができる。
064d	HN23512	I was curious.	興味があった。
064e	HN23513	Someone offered me one.	他の人に1つもらった。
064f	HN23522	Family or friends use heat-not-burn products.	家族や友人が加熱式タバコを使用・吸っている。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
064g	HN23532	Experts, like doctors and scientists, use them.	医師や科学者などの専門家が使用・吸っている。
064h	HN23523	People in the media or other public figures use heat-not- burn products.	メディアに登場する人や他の有名人が加熱式タバコを使用・吸っている。
064i	HN23514	Using them makes me look cool.	加熱式タバコを使用・吸っているとかっこよくみえる。
064j	HN23528	The packaging is attractive.	パッケージが魅力的である。
064k	HN23529	The device for heating, charging, etc. is attractive. (Please only think about the heating/charging device, not sticks or capsules).	加熱・充電器などが魅力的である。 (スティックやカプセルではなく、加熱・充電器のみをお考え下さい)
0641	HN23530	I like the technology of heat-not-burn products.	加熱式タバコのテクノロジーが好き。
064 m	HN23515	A health professional advised me to switch to them.	保健医療従事者が加熱式タバコに切り替えることを勧めた。
064n	HN23516	Using them is less harmful than smoking cigarettes to people around me.	加熱式タバコを使用・吸うと、通常のタバコを吸うよりも、私の周り の人への害が少ない。
0640	HN23517	They help me control my appetite and/or weight.	加熱式タバコによって、私の食欲および/または体重を管理しやすい。
064p	HN23524	They reduce my stress.	加熱式タバコによって、ストレスが軽減される。
064q	HN23525	They make socializing easier.	加熱式タバコは、社交に役立つ。
064r	HN23527	They give me something to do, to occupy my time.	加熱式タバコによって、何かをすることができ、時間をつぶすことが できる。
064s	HN23518	Using them is more acceptable than smoking cigarettes to people around me.	加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙は、通常のタバコを吸うよりも、私の周り の人に受け入れられやすい。
064t	HN23519	I enjoy using them.	加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙を楽しんでいる。
064u	HN23520	I save money by using them instead of smoking cigarettes.	通常のタバコを吸う代わりに、加熱式タバコを使用・吸うことでお金 を節約している。
064v	HN23521	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and 034/FR309v=1-3. Using them helps me cut down on the number of cigarettes I smoke.	<b>Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and 034/FR309v=1-3.</b> 加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙により、通常のタバコを喫煙する本数を減らしやすい。
064 w	HN23526	Using them might help me stop smoking cigarettes.	加熱式タバコを使用・吸うと、通常のタバコの喫煙を止められるかも しれない。
064x	HN23511	Replacing some of my cigarettes with a heat-not-burn product means I don't have to give up smoking cigarettes altogether.	通常のタバコの一部を加熱式タバコに置き換えることで、通常のタバコを完全に止めなくてもすむ。
064y	HN23531	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and [(034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)]. Using them might help me stay quit from smoking cigarettes.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and [(034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)]. 加熱式タバコを使用・吸うと、通常のタバコの禁煙を続けられるかもしれない。
065a	HN23952	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Which of the following are reasons that you stopped using heat-not-burn products?	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5.         注:「加熱式タバコ」には、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom         TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などが含まれます。         加熱式タバコの使用をやめた理由は次のどれですか?         加熱式タバコの害が心配だった。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		I was concerned heat-not-burn products may be harmful.	1 はい
		1 Yes	2 いいえ
		2 No	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	9 わからない
065b	HN23953	9 Don't know I felt myself becoming addicted to heat-not-burn products.	加熱式タバコ中毒になっていると感じた。
065c	HN23954	I was not allowed to use them in places where smoking	普通のタバコが禁煙の場所では、加熱式タバコの使用も禁止されてい
0030	111123934	ordinary cigarettes is banned.	自 通の クバーが
065d	HN23955	I did not like the taste.	味が気に入らなかった。
065e	HN23956	Heat-not-burn products cost too much.	加熱式タバコは値段が高すぎる。
065f	HN23957	The device took too long to charge.	充電に時間がかかりすぎた。
065g	HN23958	I didn't find them satisfying enough.	十分満足できるものではなかった。
065h	HN23959	I felt uncomfortable using them in public.	加熱式タバコを公共の場で使用するのが嫌だった。
065i	HN23960	I had some negative experiences using them.	加熱式タバコの使用で嫌な体験がある。
065j	HN23961	I wanted to stop using nicotine completely.	ニコチンの使用を完全にやめたかった。
065k	HN23962	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and 034/FR309v=1-3.
		They did not help me to reduce the number of cigarettes I	加熱式タバコを使用することで、普通のタバコを吸う本数が減ること
		smoke.	はなかった。
0651	HN23963	They did not help me quit smoking cigarettes.	加熱式タバコは禁煙に役立たなかった。
065 m	HN23964	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and [(034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and [(034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].
1111		I had succeeded in quitting smoking ordinary cigarettes.	(034/FK309V-11 and 030/QA439-1-3)]. 普通のタバコの喫煙をやめることに成功した。
065n	HN23965	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and [(034/FR309v=1-6) or	Ask if 044/HN309v=4-5 and [(034/FR309v=1-6) or
00311	111123303	(034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].	(034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].
		They didn't help deal with my cravings to smoke cigarettes.	加熱式タバコによってタバコを吸いたい気持ちが抑えられることはな
			かった。
066	HN23566	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-5 and [(034/FR309v=1-6) or	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-5 and [(034/FR309v=1-6) or
		(034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].	(034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)].
		How satisfying is using a heat-not-burn product compared	加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙を通常のタバコを吸うことと比較すると、
		to smoking ordinary cigarettes?	どの程度満足できますか?
		1 Much less satisfying than smoking	1 全く満足できない
		2 Somewhat less satisfying	2 あまり満足できない
		3 Equally satisfying to smoking	3 同じくらい満足できる
		4 Somewhat more satisfying	4 やや満足できる
		5 Much more satisfying than smoking	5 はるかに満足できる
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		<b>HEAT-NOT-BURN DEVICE CHOICE</b>	
067a	HN23201	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-6.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-6.
		Thinking now about the actual heating device that is used	タバコスティックまたはカプセルを使用する具体的な加熱器について
		with tobacco sticks or capsules Which of the following	お考えください。あなたがこれまでに使用・吸ったことがある製品は

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		devices have you ever used?	以下のどれですか?
		IQOS	iQOS (アイコス)
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
067b	HN23202	glo	glo (グロー)
067c	HN23204	Ploom TECH	Ploom TECH (プルーム・テック)
067d	HN23209	Other (specify).	その他 (具体的にお答えください)
067e	HN23209o	Ask if 067d/HN209=1.	Ask if 067d/HN209=1.
		Specify other.	(具体的にお答えください)
068	HN23211	Ask if more than one HNB product selected at (067a/HN201-067d/HN209). Only show the products selected at 067a/HN201-067d/HN209. If other specified answer provided at 067e/HN209o, display that answer in the list.  Select only one.  044/HN309v=1-2: Which heating device do you use most?  044/HN309v=3-6: Which heating device did you use last?  1 iQOS 2 glo 3 Ploom TECH 4 [067e/HN209o] 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if more than one HNB product selected at (067a/HN201-067d/HN209). Only show the products selected at 067a/HN201-067d/HN209. If other specified answer provided at 067e/HN209o, display that answer in the list.  回答を1 つだけお選びください。 HN309v=1-2: 最も頻繁に使用・吸う加熱器はどれですか? HN309v=3-6: 最後に使用・吸った加熱器はどれですか? i iQOS (アイコス) glo (グロー) Ploom TECH (プルーム・テック) [HN209o] 回答したくない hhosない
069	HN23211v	Derived: most/last-used brand of heating device.  If 068/HN211 asked, then 069/HN211v=[068/HN211]. Otherwise, 069/HN211v=[067a/HN201-067e/HN209o].  1 iQOS 2 glo 3 Ploom TECH 4 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	
070a	HN23241	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-6.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-6.
		In choosing your heating device, was your choice based on	以下のいずれかは、加熱器を選択する要因でしたか?
		any of the following	私の健康にそれほど悪くないかもしれない。
		It may not be as bad for my health.  1 Yes	1 はい 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
		1 162	2 いいえ

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		2 No	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
0701	1111222242	9 Don't know	htt: Lie
070b	HN23242	The price.	価格。
070c	HN23243	The taste of the sticks or capsules.	スティックまたはカプセルの味。
070d	HN23244	The design of the heating device, charging tools, etc. (Please only think about the heating/charging device, not	加熱・充電器などのデザイン。(スティックやカプセルではなく、加
		sticks or capsules).	熱・充電器のみをお考え下さい)
070e	HN23245	The time it takes the device to heat the sticks or capsules.	スティックやカプセルを加熱するまでの時間。
070f	HN23249	The advertising.	広告。
070g	HN23246	It is more available.	手に入りやすくなっている。
070h	HN23247	My friends use this product.	友人がこの製品を使用・吸っている。
070i	HN23248	People in the media or other public figures use this product.	メディアに登場する人や他の有名人がこの製品を使用・吸っている。
071	HN23216	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
		Thinking now about the tobacco sticks or capsules that you	加熱器であなたが使用するタバコのスティックまたはカプセルについ
		use with your heating device Do you have a variety or	てお考えください。あなたが通常使用・吸うものには、様々な種類ま
		flavour that you usually use?	たはフレーバーがありますか?
		1 Yes 2 No	1 はい
		2 No 8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
072a	HN23221	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
		PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided	PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided
		separately for 072a/HN221. If 069/HN211v=1-3, then only show the varieties associated with the brand	separately for 072a/HN221. If 069/HN211v=1-3, then only show the varieties associated with the brand
		derived at 069/HN211v. If 069/HN211v=4-9 or	derived at 069/HN211v. If 069/HN211v=4-9 or
		'missing', then show all brand varieties.	'missing', then show all brand varieties.
		<b>071/HN216=1:</b> What variety or flavour of tobacco sticks	HN216=1:
		or capsules do you usually use?	普段使用しているタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、どのような
		<b>071/HN216&lt;&gt;1:</b> What variety or flavour of tobacco sticks	種類またはフレーバーですか?
		or capsules do you currently use?	HN216<>1:
			現在使用しているタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、どのような
		[drop-down brand list]	種類またはフレーバーですか?
		8888 Refused	
		9997 Other (specify)	[drop-down brand list]
		9999 Don't Know	8888 回答したくない
			9997 その他(具体的にお答えください)
			9999 わからない
072b	HN232210	Ask if 072a/HN221=9997.	Ask if 072a/HN221=9997.
		What is the variety or flavour of tobacco sticks or capsules	[普段使用している(HN216=1)/現在使用している(HN216<>1)]タ
		you [usually use (071/HN216=1)/ currently use	バコのスティックまたはカプセルは、どのような種類またはフレーバ

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		(071/HN216<>1)]?	ーですか?
073	HN23235	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.  Do you think your variety or flavour is a little less harmful, no different, or a little more harmful, compared to other heat-not-burn varieties?  1 A little less harmful 2 No different 3 A little more harmful 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3. あなたが使用している種類やフレーバーは、他の加熱式タバコの種類と比べて、多少害が少ないと思いますか、変わらないと思いますか、または多少害が多いと思いますか? 1 多少害が少ない 2 変わらない 3 多少害が多い 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
		HEAT-NOT-BURN WARNING LABELS	
074	HN23620	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. Programmer: time stamp. Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  In the last 30 days, how often have you noticed health warnings where heat-not-burn products are sold?  1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.         Programmer: time stamp.         注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom         TECH (プルーム・テック)、glo (グロー) などの製品を含みます。         過去30日間に、加熱式タバコが販売されている場所で、あなたが健康に関する警告ラベルに気付いた頻度はどの程度ですか?         1 全くない         2 ほとんどない         3 時々         4 頻繁に         5 非常に頻繁に         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
075	HN23621	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  In the past 30 days, how often have you noticed warning labels on the packaging of heat-not-burn products?  1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 079/HN817.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. 過去30日間に、あなたが加熱式タバコのパッケージにつけられた警告 ラベルに気付いた頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 ほとんどない 3 時々 4 頻繁に 5 非常に頻繁に 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 079/HN817.
076	HN23622	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9.  In the last 30 days, how often have you read or looked closely at the warning labels on heat-not-burn products?  1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9. 過去30日間に、あなたが加熱式タバコの警告ラベルを読んだり、よく見たりした頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 ほとんどない 3 時々

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		4 Often 5 Very often	<ul><li>4 頻繁に</li><li>5 非常に頻繁に</li></ul>
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
077	LINIDACAA	9 Don't know	9 わからない
077	HN23623	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9.  In the last 30 days, how often have the warning labels on heat-not-burn products stopped you from using one when you were about to?  1 Never 2 Once 3 A few times 4 Many times 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9.過去30日間に、加熱式タバコの警告ラベルによって、使用・吸おうとしていた加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙を止めた頻度はどの程度ですか?1 全くない2 1回3 数回4 何度も8 回答したくない9 わからない
078	HN23624	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9.  To what extent do the warning labels on heat-not-burn products make you think about the health risks of using these products?  1 Not at all 2 A little 3 A lot 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 075/HN621=2-9. 加熱式タバコの警告ラベルを見て、これらの製品の健康リスクについてどの程度考えていますか? 1 全く考えない 2 少し考える 3 かなり考える 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
		HEAT-NOT-BURN SOURCE & LAST PURCHASE	
079	HN23817	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
	111423017	Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Thinking about the heating device that you use most About how long ago did you buy it? If you don't know exactly, give us your best estimate.  01 1 month ago (or less) 02 2 months 03 3 months 04 4 months 05 5 months 06 6 months 07 7 months 08 8 months 09 9 months 10 10 months 11 11 months	注:「加熱式タバコ」には、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などが含まれます。 最もよく使用している加熱式タバコについてお考えください。これを 購入したのはいつですか?正確にわからない場合は、できるだけ推測 してください。 01 1か月前(または1か月以内) 02 2か月前 03 3か月前 04 4か月前 05 5か月前 06 6か月前 07 7か月前 08 8か月前 09 9か月前 10 10か月前

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		12 12 months	11 11か月前
		13 More than 12 months ago	12 12か月前
		14 I didn't buy it	13 12か月より前
		88 Refused	14 買わなかった
		99 Don't know	88 回答したくない
		If response=13, 14, 88 or 99, go to 089/HN840x.	99 わからない
			If response=13, 14, 88 or 99, go to 089/HN840x.
080	HN23817v	Ask if 079/HN817=1-12.	
		Derived variable: Time since most-used HNB device was	
		bought, in days.	
001	CINCELCD	080/HN817v=079/HN817 * 30.3	
081	SINCELSD	Ask if 002/Rtype=C and 079/HN817=1-12.	
		Derived variable: Time since [LSD] in days.	
082	HN23818v	081/SINCELSD = Current date - LSD Ask if 002/Rtype=C and 079/HN817=1-12.	
002	1111230101	Derived variable: Time between [LSD] and purchase of HNB	
		device. If value is positive, device was purchased after LSD; if	
		negative, device was purchased before LSD.	
		082/HN818v = 081/SINCELSD - 080/HN817v. ([time since	
		LSD] - [time since device purchase])	
083	HN23814	Ask if (-30<082/HN818v<30).	Ask if (-30<082/HN818v<30).
		Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and	注:「加熱式タバコ」には、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom
		glo.	TECH (プルーム・テック)、glo (グロー) などが含まれます。
		Did you buy it since the first time you completed our	初めてこの調査に参加した[LSD]以降、加熱式タバコを購入しました
		survey - since [LSD]?	カゝ?
		1 Yes, after [LSD]	<ol> <li>はい、[LSD]以降に購入した</li> </ol>
		2 No, before [LSD]	2 いいえ、[LSD]以前に購入した
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		5 Boll Cknow	9 わからない
		If response=2-9, go to 089/HN840x.	If response=2-9, go to 089/HN840x.
084	HN23810	Ask if (002/Rtype=P and 079/HN817=1-12) or	Ask if (002/Rtype=P and 079/HN817=1-12) or
		(002/Rtype=C and [(083/HN814=1) or	(002/Rtype=C and [(083/HN814=1) or
		(083/HN814=unasked and 082/HN818v>0)]).	(083/HN814=unasked and 082/HN818v>0)]).
		Did you buy the device in a kit – i.e. along with sticks or	製品はキット(スティックやカプセルとセット)で購入しましたか?
		capsules?	1 はい
		1 Yes	2 いいえ
		2 No 8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	9 わからない
085a	HN23821	Ask if (002/Rtype=P and 079/HN817=1-12) or	Ask if (002/Rtype=P and 079/HN817=1-12) or
0034	IINZJOZI	(002/Rtype=P and 0/9/HN817=1-12) or	(002/Rtype=C and [(083/HN814=1) or
		(083/HN814=unasked and 082/HN818v>0)]).	(083/HN814=unasked and 082/HN818v>0)]).
		(, i-anabica ana 002/11110201/0/1/1	(000)

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
Q#	VarName	Select one response.  Where did you buy this heating device?  01 On the internet  02 Any shop or in-person purchase situation  03 A friend or relative  10 Other (specify)  76 Don't remember any details of last purchase  88 Refused  99 Don't know where  If you don't remember any details of last purchase, select  "Don't remember any details of last purchase". If you just don't remember where you bought from, select "Don't know where".  If response=1, go to 086a/HN822.  If response=2, go to 087a/HN823.  If response=10, go to 085b/HN8210.  If response=76, go to 089/HN840x.	回答を1つお選びください。 この加熱器はどこで購入しましたか? 01 インターネット 02 店舗または直接対面での購入 03 友人または親戚 10 その他(具体的にお答えください) 76 前回の購入の詳細を覚えていない 88 回答したくない 99 どこだったかわからない 前回の購入の詳細を全く覚えていない場合、「前回の購入の詳細を覚えていない」をお選びください。購入場所だけを覚えていない場合は、「どこだったかわからない」をお選びください。 If response=1, go to 086a/HN822. If response=2, go to 087a/HN823. If response=76, go to 089/HN840x. Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.
085b	HN238210	Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.  Ask if 085a/HN821=10.  Specify other location.  Go to 088/HN828.	Ask if 085a/HN821=10. その他の場所を具体的にお答えください。 Go to 088/HN828.
086a	HN23822	Ask if 085a/HN821=1.  Select one response.  From what type of website did you buy the heating device?  01 iQOS, Ploom TECH, or glo website  02 Online tobacconist  03 Commercial online shopping website (for example: Rakuten, Amazon)  04 Website where individuals post products to sell (for example: Rakuma, Mercari)  10 Other (specify)  88 Refused  99 Don't know  If response=10, go to 086b/HN822o.  Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.	Ask if 085a/HN821=1. 回答を1 つお選びください。 加熱器を購入したウェブサイトはどのようなタイプでしたか? 01 iQOS (アイコス)、Ploom TECH (プルーム・テック) またはglo (グロー)のウェブサイト 02 オンラインのタバコ販売店舗 03 民間のオンラインショッピングウェブサイト (楽天、アマゾンなど) 04 個人が販売する製品を投稿するウェブサイト (ラクマ、メルカリなど) 10 その他(具体的にお答えください) 88 回答したくない 99 わからない If response=10, go to 086b/HN822o. Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.
086b	HN238220	Ask if 086a/HN822=10. Specify other type of website. Go to 088/HN828.	Otherwise, go to 088/HN828. Ask if 086a/HN822=10. 他のタイプのウェブサイトを具体的にお答えください。 Go to 088/HN828.
087a	HN23823	Ask if 085a/HN821=2. Select one response.	Ask if 085a/HN821=2. 回答を1 つお選びください。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		From what type of shop, or in what situation did you buy	どのようなタイプの店舗、または状況で加熱器を購入しましたか?
		the heating device?	01 iQOS (アイコス) 、Ploom
		01 iQOS, Ploom TECH, or glo store	TECH (プルーム・テック) またはglo (グロー) の店舗
		02 Tobacconist	02 タバコ販売店舗
		03 Newsstand, kiosk	03 ニューススタンド、キオスク
		04 Convenience store, gas station	04 コンビニ、ガソリンスタンド
		05 Supermarket, grocery store	05 スーパー、食料雑貨店
		06 Drug store, pharmacy	06 ドラッグストア、薬局
		07 Outside Japan	07 海外
		08 Temporary or mobile sales location (e.g. market,	08
		pop-up store) 10 Other place (specify)	臨時または移動式の販売場所(市場、ポップアップストアなど)
		10 Other place (specify) 88 Refused	10 その他の場所(具体的にお答えください)
		99 Don't know	88 回答したくない
		If response=10, go to 087b/HN823o.	99 わからない
		Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.	If response=10, go to 087b/HN823o.
		otherwise, go to obo, mozo.	Otherwise, go to 088/HN828.
087b	HN23823o	Ask if 087a/HN823=10.	Ask if 087a/HN823=10.
		Specify other location.	・ その他の場所を具体的にお答えください。
088	HN23828	Ask if 085a/HN821=1-10, 88 or 99.	Ask if 085a/HN821=1-10, 88 or 99.
		How much did you pay for the [heating device	[加熱器(HN810<>1)/加熱式タバコキット
		(084/HN810<>1)/ heat-not-burn kit (084/HN810=1)]?	[HN810=1)]にいくら支払いましたか?
		888888 Refused	888888 回答したくない
		999999 Don't Know	999999 わからない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)	円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
		up or down.	
089	HN23840x	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
	(Prev.	Thinking now about the tobacco sticks or capsules that you	次に、加熱器用に購入するタバコスティックやカプセルについてお考
	HN840)	buy for your heating device	えください。
		The last time you bought sticks or capsules, did they come	最後にスティックまたはカプセルを購入した時、それは本体とセット
		in a kit with a device or did you buy them separately?	になっていましたか、それとも別々に購入しましたか?
		1 In a kit with a device	1 本体とセット
		2 Separately	2 別々
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 109/HN593.	9 わからない
		it response=1, 8 or 9, go to 109/ nix393.	If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 109/HN593.
090	HN23846	Ask if 089/HN840x=2.	Ask if 089/HN840x=2.
		When did you last buy tobacco sticks or capsules for your	加熱器用タバコスティックまたはカプセルを最後に購入したのはいつ
		heating device?	でしたか?
		1 Within the last 30 days	1 過去30日以內
		2 1-3 months ago	2 1~3か月前
		3 3-6 months ago	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		4 6-12 months ago	3 3~6か月前
		5 More than 1 year ago	4 6~12か月前
		8 Refused	5 1年以上前
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		If response=3-9, go to 109/HN593.	9 わからない
			If response=3-9, go to 109/HN593.
091a	HN23850	Ask if 090/HN846=1-2.	Ask if 090/HN846=1-2.
		Select one response.	回答を1つお選びください。
		Now thinking about the last time you purchased tobacco	最後にタバコスティックまたはカプセルを購入した時についてお考え
		sticks or capsules, where did you make this last purchase?	ください。この最後の購入をしたのはどこでしたか?
		01 On the internet	01 インターネット
		02 iQOS, Ploom TECH, or glo store	02 iQOS (アイコス) 、Ploom
		03 Tobacconist	TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)の店舗
		04 Newsstand, kiosk	03 タバコ販売店舗
		05 Convenience store, gas station	04 ニューススタンド、キオスク
		06 Supermarket, grocery store	05 コンビニ、ガソリンスタンド
		07 Drug store, pharmacy	06 スーパー、食料雑貨店
		08 Outside Japan 09 From a friend or relative	07 ドラッグストア、薬局
		10 Temporary or mobile sales location (e.g. market,	08 海外
		pop-up store)	<b>09</b> 友人または親戚
		19 Other place (specify)	10 臨時または移動式の販売場所(市場、ポップアップストアなど)
		76 Don't remember any details of last purchase	19 その他の場所(具体的にお答えください)
		88 Refused	76 前回の購入の詳細を覚えていない
		99 Don't know where	88 回答したくない
		If you don't remember any details of last purchase, select	99 どこだったかわからない
		"Don't remember any details of last purchase". If you just	前回の購入の詳細を全く覚えていない場合、「前回の購入の詳細を覚
		don't remember where you bought from, select "Don't know	えていない」をお選びください。購入場所だけを覚えていない場合は
		where".	、「どこだったかわからない」をお選びください。
		If response=19, go to 091b/HN850o.	If response=19, go to 091b/HN850o.
		If response=76, go to 109/HN593.	If response=76, go to 109/HN593.
		Otherwise, go to 092/HN830.	Otherwise, go to 092/HN830.
091b	HN23850o	Ask if 091a/HN850=19.	Ask if 091a/HN850=19.
0315	11250500	Specify other location.	その他の場所を具体的にお答えください。
092	HN23830	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76)	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76)
		and (072a/HN221<>8888 or 9999).	and (072a/HN221<>8888 or 9999).
		071/HN216=1: Was this last purchase of tobacco sticks	HN216=1:
		or capsules the variety or flavour you use most?	この最後に購入したタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、最も頻繁
		<b>071/HN216&lt;&gt;1:</b> Was this last purchase of tobacco sticks	に使用する種類またはフレーバーでしたか?
		or capsules the variety or flavour you currently use?	HN216<>1:
		1 Yes	この最後に購入したタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、現在使用
		2 No	している種類またはフレーバーでしたか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	1 はい 2 いいえ
		If response=1, go to 094a/HN855.	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない If response=1, go to 094a/HN855.
093a	HN23837	Ask if (092/HN830=2, 8 or 9) or [(072a/HN221=8888 or 9999) and (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76)].  PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 093a/HN837. If 069/HN211v=1-3, then only show the varieties associated with the brand derived at 069/HN211v. If 069/HN211v=4-9 or 'missing', then show all brand varieties.  What variety or flavour of tobacco sticks or capsules did you last purchase?	Ask if (092/HN830=2, 8 or 9) or [(072a/HN221=8888 or 9999) and (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76)]. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 093a/HN837. If 069/HN211v=1-3, then only show the varieties associated with the brand derived at 069/HN211v. If 069/HN211v=4-9 or 'missing', then show all brand varieties. 最後に購入したタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、どのような種類またはフレーバーでしたか?
		[drop-down brand list] 8888 Refused 9997 Other (specify) 9999 Don't Know	[drop-down brand list] 8888 回答したくない 9997 その他(具体的にお答えください) 9999 わからない
093b	HN238370	Ask if 093a/HN837=9997.  What is the variety or flavour of tobacco sticks or capsules you last purchased?	Ask if 093a/HN837=9997. 最後に購入したタバコのスティックまたはカプセルは、どのような種類またはフレーバーですか?
094a	HN23855	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76).  Did you buy these heat-not-burn tobacco sticks or capsules by the carton or the pack?  1 Carton 2 Pack 3 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 095/HN856.  If response=2, go to 102/HN866.  If response=8 or 9, go to 108/HN880.	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and (091a/HN850<>76). これらの加熱式タバコのスティックやカプセルをカートンまたはパックで購入しましたか? 1 カートン 2 パック 3 その他(具体的にお答えください) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 095/HN856. If response=8 or 9, go to 108/HN880.
094b	HN238550	Ask if 094a/HN855=3.  In what format did you buy the heat-not-burn tobacco sticks or capsules?  Go to 108/HN880.	Ask if 094a/HN855=3. どのような形態の加熱式タバコのスティックまたはカプセルを購入しましたか? Go to 108/HN880.
095	HN23856	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.  How many cartons did you buy?  888 Refused  999 Don't Know	Ask if 094a/HN855=1. 何カートン購入しましたか? 888 回答したくない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		(range 1-99)	999 わからない
		If response=1, go to 098/HN859.	(range 1-99)
		If response=888 or 999, go to 099a/HN860.	If response=1, go to 098/HN859.
006	LINIDAGEZ	A-L-15 00F (UNOFC) 4 4 4000	If response=888 or 999, go to 099a/HN860.
096	HN23857	Ask if 095/HN856>1 and <888.  We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you	Ask if 095/HN856>1 and <888. あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。カートン当たりに支払
		to say how much you paid per carton or how much you	った金額、あるいは全てのカートンに支払った金額の方が回答しやす
		paid for all cartons?	いですか?
		1 Price per carton	1 カートン当たりの金額
		2 Total paid for all cartons	2 全てのカートンに支払った金額
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=1, go to 098/HN859. If response=2, go to 097/HN858.	If response=1, go to 098/HN859.
		Otherwise, go to 099a/HN860.	If response=2, go to 097/HN858.
		,	Otherwise, go to 099a/HN860.
097	HN23858	Ask if 096/HN857=2.	Ask if 096/HN857=2.
		Enter the total price you paid for <b>all</b> [095/HN856] cartons: 888888 Refused	[HN856]カートンを <b>まとめて</b> 支払った合計金額を入力してください: 888888 回答したくない
		999999 Don't Know	99999 わからない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)	<i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)</i>
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
		up or down.	Go to 099a/HN860.
		Go to 099a/HN860.	•
098	HN23859	Ask if 095/HN856=1 or 096/HN857=1.	Ask if 095/HN856=1 or 096/HN857=1.
		Enter the price you paid for <b>one</b> carton: 88888 Refused	<b>1つ</b> のカートンに支払った価格を入力してください: 88888 回答したくない
		99999 Don't Know	99999 わからない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen)	<b>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)</b>
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
		up or down.	(C 0,C), =    = ( -
099a	HN23860	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.
		How many packs were in one carton?	1つのカートンは何パック入りでしたか?
		2 6	1 5パック 2 6パック
		3 10	3 10パック
		4 Other (specify)	<b>4</b> その他(具体的にお答えください)
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 <i>bn</i> b <i>a</i> v
099b	HN23860o	Ask if 099a/HN860=4.	Ask if 099a/HN860=4.
		Specify the number of packs in one carton.	1つのカートンに入っているパック数を具体的にお答えください。
		(range 1-99)	(range 1-99)
100a	HN23861	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
100b	HN238610	How many tobacco sticks or capsules were in one pack?  1 5 2 10 3 20 4 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Ask if 100a/HN861=4. Specify the number of tobacco sticks or capsules in one pack.	1つのパックにタバコのスティックまたはカプセルはいくつ入っていましたか? 1 5 2 10 3 20 4 その他(具体的にお答えください) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない  Ask if 100a/HN861=4. 1つのパックに入っているタバコのスティックまたはカプセルの数を具体的にお答えください。
101	HN23862	Ask if 094a/HN855=1.  Just to confirm: You last bought heat-not-burn tobacco sticks or capsules by the carton. You bought [095/HN856] carton(s). You paid [[098/HN859] yen for one carton/ [097/HN858] yen for all the cartons together].  Is this correct?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers. Thank You."  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 094a/HN855. Otherwise, go to 108/HN880.	(range 1-99) <b>Ask if 094a/HN855=1.</b> 以下を確認させていただきます: あなたが最後に購入したのは、カートン入りの加熱式タバコのスティックまたはカプセルでした。 あなたは[HN856]カートン購入しました。 1つのカートンに[[HN859]円を支払いました/カートン全体に[HN858]円を支払いました]。  これは正しいですか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=2, show message "前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力ありがとうございます。"  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 094a/HN855. Otherwise go to 108/HN880
102	HN23866	Ask if 094a/HN855=2.  How many packs did you buy?  888	Otherwise, go to 108/HN880. Ask if 094a/HN855=2. 何パック購入しましたか? 888 回答したくない 999 わからない (range 1-99) If response=1, go to 105/HN869. If response=888 or 999, go to 106a/HN871.
103	HN23867	Ask if 102/HN866>1 and <888.  We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you	Ask if 102/HN866>1 and <888. あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。パック当たりに支払っ

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
-		to say how much you paid per pack or how much you paid for all packs?  1 Price per pack 2 Total paid for all packs 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 105/HN869.  If response=2, go to 104/HN868.  Otherwise, go to 106a/HN871.	た金額、あるいは全てのパックに支払った金額の方が回答しやすいですか?  1 パック当たりの価格  2 全てのパックに支払った金額  8 回答したくない  9 わからない  If response=1, go to 105/HN869.  If response=2, go to 104/HN868.  Otherwise, go to 106a/HN871.
104	HN23868	Ask if 103/HN867=2.  Enter the total price you paid for all [102/HN866] packs:  888888 Refused  999999 Don't Know  Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)  We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.  Go to 106a/HN871.	Ask if 103/HN867=2. [HN866]パックをまとめて支払った合計金額を入力してください: 888888 回答したくない 999999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen) できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。</i> Go to 106a/HN871.
105	HN23869	Ask if 102/HN866=1 or 103/HN867=1.  Enter the price you paid for one pack: 88888 Refused 99999 Don't Know Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen) We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.	Ask if 102/HN866=1 or 103/HN867=1. 1つのパックに支払った価格を入力してください: 88888 回答したくない 99999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)</i> できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
106a	HN23871	Ask if 094a/HN855=2.  How many tobacco sticks or capsules were in one pack?  1 5 2 10 3 20 4 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 094a/HN855=2. 1つのパックにタバコのスティックまたはカプセルはいくつ入っていましたか? 1 5 2 10 3 20 4 その他(具体的にお答えください) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
106b	HN238710	Ask if 106a/HN871=4.  Specify the number of tobacco sticks or capsules in one pack.  (range 1-99)	<b>Ask if 106a/HN871=4.</b> 1つのパックに入っているタバコのスティックまたはカプセルの数を 具体的にお答えください。 ( <i>range 1-99</i> )
107	HN8_chk (Prev. HN872)	Ask if 094a/HN855=2.  Just to confirm:  You last bought heat-not-burn tobacco sticks or capsules by the pack.  You bought [102/HN866] pack(s).	Ask if 094a/HN855=2. 以下を確認させていただきます: あなたが最後に購入したのは、パック入りの加熱式タバコのスティックまたはカプセルでした。 あなたは[HN866]パック購入しました。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		You paid [[105/HN869] yen for one pack/ [104/HN868] yen for all the packs together].	1つのパックに[[HN869]円を支払いました/パック全体に[HN868]円を支払いました]。
		Is this correct?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers. Thank You."  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 094a/HN855. Otherwise, go to 108/HN880.	これは正しいですか?  1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=2, show message "前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力ありがとうございます。" If response=2, clear responses and go back to 094a/HN855. Otherwise, go to 108/HN880.
108	HN23880	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and 091a/HN850<>76.  The last time you bought tobacco sticks or capsules, did you use any coupons or discounts to get a special price?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (090/HN846=1 or 2) and 091a/HN850<>76.         最後にタバコのスティックまたはカプセルを購入した時、特別価格が適用されるクーポンまたは値引きを利用しましたか?         1 はい         2 いいえ         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
		HEAT-NOT-BURN ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE	
109	HN23593	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Programmer: time stamp.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  What do you think the general public's attitude is towards using heat-not-burn products?  1 Strongly approves 2 Somewhat approves 3 Neither approves nor disapproves 4 Somewhat disapproves 5 Strongly disapproves 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.         Programmer: time stamp.         注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS (アイコス) 、Ploom         TECH (プルーム・テック) 、glo (グロー) などの製品を含みます。         加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙に対する社会全体の態度をどう思われますか?         1 非常に肯定的         2 どちらかというと肯定的         3 どちらでもない         4 どちらかというと否定的         5 非常に否定的         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
110	HN23594	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Please tell us to what extent you agree or disagree with the following statement.  People who are important to you believe that you should	<b>Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.</b> 以下の記述にどの程度同意するかをお答えください。 あなたにとって重要な人は、あなたが加熱式タバコを使用・吸うべきではないと考えている。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		not use heat-not-burn products.	1 強く同意する
		1 Strongly agree	2 同意する
		2 Agree	3 どちらでもない
		3 Neither agree nor disagree	4 同意しない
		4 Disagree	5 全く同意しない
		5 Strongly disagree	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
444	111122762	9 Don't know	A 1 '6044/UNDOO 4 7
111	HN23762	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.
		In the last 30 days, have you seen anybody using a heat-	過去30日間に、タバコの喫煙が禁止されている室内で、加熱式タバコ
		not-burn product indoors where smoking <b>cigarettes</b> is	を使用・吸っている人を見たことがありますか?
		banned?	1 いいえ
		1 No	2 はい、1回だけ見た
		2 Yes, but only once	3 はい、数回見た
		<ul><li>3 Yes, a few times</li><li>4 Yes, frequently</li></ul>	4 はい、頻繁に見た
		4 Yes, frequently 8 Refused	8回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
112	HN23785	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
112	111123703	How comfortable do you feel about using a heat-not-burn	加熱式タバコはどの程度気兼ねなく他人の前で使用・吸うことができ
		product around other people?	ると感じますか?
		1 Very comfortable	1 全く気兼ねしない
		2 Comfortable	2 気兼ねしない
		3 Neutral	3 どちらでもない
		4 Uncomfortable	4 気兼ねする
		5 Very uncomfortable	5 非常に気兼ねする
		8 Refused	
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
112	110122724	A-I- 15 0.44 /UN200 1. 7	9 わからない
113	HN23731	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.
		<b>All:</b> Which of the following best describes the rules for	All:
		using a heat-not-burn product inside your home?	ご自宅の屋内で加熱式タバコを使用・吸うルールを最もよく表してい
		<b>044/HN309v=4-7:</b> If you do not use a heat-not-burn product yourself, imagine that someone wanted to use a	るのは以下のどれですか?
		heat-not-burn product inside your home.	HN309v=4-7: ジュナはロームン、 四キャン相人 ジウウの見ける
		neat-not-burn product inside your nome.	ご自身で加熱式タバコを使用しない・吸わない場合、ご自宅の屋内で
		All: Using heat-not-burn products is	誰かが加熱式タバコを使用・吸いたいとご想像ください。
		1 Allowed anywhere inside your home	All: 加熱式タバコの使用・喫煙は、
		2 Allowed in some rooms inside your home	1 自宅の屋内のどこでも許可されている
		3 Never allowed anywhere inside your home	2 自宅の一部の部屋で許可されている
		4 Not allowed inside your home except under special	3 自宅の屋内では全く許可されていない
		circumstances	4 特定の状況を除き、自宅の屋内では許可されていない
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		- Karabaa	9 わからない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		9 Don't know	
114a	HN23773	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.  In the last 30 days, have you used a heat-not-burn product in any of the following indoor public locations?  At a restaurant or café.  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3. 過去30日間に、以下の屋内の公共の場所で、あなたは加熱式タバコを 使用・吸ったことがありますか? レストランまたは喫茶店。 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
114b	HN23774	At a bar or pub.	居酒屋、バーまたはパブ。
114c	HN23775	Outdoors in the street.	屋外の路上。
114d	HN23770	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and 113/HN731<>3. In your own home.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3 and 113/HN731<>3. 自宅の屋内。
114e	HN23772	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.	日七の座り。 Ask if 044/HN309v=1-3.
1146	111123/72	Indoors in your workplace.	<b>職場の屋内。</b>
114f	HN23771	Outdoors at home – e.g. in your yard or garden, or on your terrace.	自宅の屋外 - 庭、テラスなど。
114g	HN23776	In other people's homes.	他の人の家。
114h	HN23777	In the public areas of multi-unit housing.	集合住宅の共用エリア。
114i	HN23778	On public transportation such as a bus, train, taxi, or in stations.	バス、電車、タクシーまたは駅などの公共交通機関。
		HEAT-NOT-BURN ADVERTISING &	
		PROMOTION	
115a	HN23403	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Now we want to ask you about the advertising of heat-not-burn products.  In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you noticed heat-not-burn products being advertised in any of the following places?  On television?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Don't use/ Don't encounter 8 Refused	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. 注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの製品を含みます。 次に、加熱式タバコの広告についてお伺いします。 過去6か月間([6M anchor]以降)、以下の場所で加熱式タバコが宣伝されていることに 気が付きましたか? テレビ 1 はい 2 いいえ 3 使用しない/目にしない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
115b	HN23404	9 Don't know On radio?	ラジオ
115c	HN23405	In newspapers or magazines?	新聞または雑誌
115d	HN23406	On posters or billboards?	ポスターまたはビルボード
115e	HN23407	In leaflets?	パンフレット

や店内 ンドウや店内
ンドウや店内
YouTube、Instagram、Sn
バコの販促が行われているこ
た衣服やその他のアイテム
0 しましたか?
なっているスポーツまたはス
禁止を支持しますか?
(177) Place
イコス)、Ploom
ー) <i>などの製品を含みます。</i> 与えることをどの程度心配し
テんることをとり住及心能し

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<ul> <li>Not at all worried</li> <li>A little worried</li> <li>Moderately worried</li> <li>Very worried</li> <li>Refused</li> <li>Don't know</li> </ul>	<ul><li>ていますか?</li><li>1 全く心配していない</li><li>2 やや心配している</li><li>3 かなり心配している</li><li>4 非常に心配している</li><li>8 回答したくない</li><li>9 わからない</li></ul>
		CIGARETTES BRAND CHOICE	
120	FR23001	Ask all.  Programmer: time stamp.  The next part of the survey asks about cigarettes. When we refer to cigarettes, we mean ordinary cigarettes, either factory-made or hand-rolled. We do not mean heat-not-burn products.	Ask all. Programmer: time stamp. アンケートの次の部分では、通常のタバコについてお伺いします。このアンケートでは、タバコとは、紙巻きまたは手巻きのいずれかの通常のタバコを指します。加熱式タバコは含みません。
121	FR23326	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  Do you smoke factory-made cigarettes, hand-rolled cigarettes, or both?  1 Factory-made cigarettes only 2 Hand-rolled cigarettes only 3 Both 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 125/BR310. If response=2, go to 123a/FR351.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3. あなたが吸うのは、紙巻きタバコですか、手巻きタバコですか、それともその両方ですか? 1 紙巻きタバコのみ 2 手巻きタバコのみ 3 両方 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 125/BR310. If response=2, go to 123a/FR351.
122	FR23333	Ask if 121/FR326=3.  Do you smoke mainly factory-made or mainly hand-rolled cigarettes?  1 Mainly factory-made 2 Mainly hand-rolled 3 About the same 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 121/FR326=3. 主に吸うタバコは紙巻きタバコですか、それとも手巻きですか? 1 主に紙巻きタバコ 2 主に手巻きタバコ 3 どちらも同じくらい 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
123a	FR23351	Ask if 121/FR326=2 or 3.  Which of the following are important reasons for your smoking hand-rolled cigarettes?  I don't think they are as bad for your health.  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 121/FR326=2 or 3.         あなたが手巻きのタバコを吸う重要な理由は以下のどれですか?         健康にそれほど悪いと思わない。         1 はい         2 いいえ         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
123b	FR23353	Having to roll them reduces the amount I smoke.	タバコを巻かなければならないため、喫煙する量が減る。
123c	FR23359	They taste better.	味がもっとよい。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
123d	FR23355	They are less expensive.	あまり高くない。
124	FR23332	Ask if 121/FR326=2 or 3.  Do you use filters with the hand-rolled cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 121/FR326=2 or 3.         手巻きタバコにフィルターを使用していますか?         1 はい         2 いいえ         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
125	BR23310	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  Do you have a usual brand and variety of cigarettes or rolling tobacco?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3. 紙巻きタバコまたは手巻きタバコのブランドや種類は決まっていますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
126	BR23309	Ask if 121/FR326=3, 8 or 9.  125/BR310=1: This usual brand – is it a brand of factory-made cigarettes or rolling tobacco?  125/BR310<>1: Are you currently smoking factory-made cigarettes or rolling tobacco?  1 Factory-made cigarettes 2 Rolling tobacco 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 121/FR326=3, 8 or 9. BR310=1: この普段のブランドは紙巻きタバコですか、それとも手巻きタバコですか? BR310<>1: あなたは現在、紙巻きタバコまたは手巻きタバコを吸っていますか? 1 紙巻きタバコ 2 手巻きタバコ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
127	BR23309v	Derived: usual/current brand is factory-made cigarettes or rolling tobacco.  If 121/FR326=1, then 127/BR309v=1. If 121/FR326=2, then 127/BR309v=2. If 121/FR326=3, 8 or 9, then 127/BR309v=[126/BR309].  1 Factory-made cigarettes 2 Rolling tobacco 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 128a/BR311. If response=2, go to 129a/BR313. If response=8 or 9, go to 132/BR380.	
128a	BR23311	Ask if 127/BR309v=1. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 128a/BR311. 125/BR310=1: What is your usual brand and variety of factory-made cigarettes?	Ask if 127/BR309v=1. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 128a/BR311. BR310=1: あなたが通常選ぶ紙巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類で

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<b>125/BR310&lt;&gt;1:</b> What brand and variety of factory-made cigarettes are you currently smoking?	すか? <b>BR310&lt;&gt;1:</b> 現在吸っている紙巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類です
		[drop-down brand list] 8888 Refused 9997 Other (specify)	カゝ? [drop-down brand list]
		9999 Don't Know	8888 回答したくない 9997 その他(具体的にお答えください) 9999 わからない
128b	BR233110	Ask if 128a/BR311=9997. What brand and variety of factory-made cigarettes [do you usually smoke (125/BR310=1)/ are you currently smoking (125/BR310<>1)]?	Ask if 128a/BR311=9997. [普段吸っている(BR310=1)/現在吸っている(BR310<>1)]紙巻き タバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか?
129a	BR23313	Ask if 127/BR309v=2. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 129a/BR313. 125/BR310=1: What is your usual brand and variety of rolling tobacco? 125/BR310<>1: What brand and variety of rolling tobacco are you currently smoking?  [drop-down brand list] 8888 Refused 9997 Other (specify) 9999 Don't Know	Ask if 127/BR309v=2. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 129a/BR313. BR310=1:あなたが通常選ぶ手巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか? BR310<>1: 現在吸っている手巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか?  [drop-down brand list] 8888 回答したくない 9997 その他(具体的にお答えください)
129b	BR233130	Ask if 129a/BR313=9997.  What brand and variety of rolling tobacco [do you usually smoke (125/BR310=1)/ are you currently smoking (125/BR310<>1)]?	9999 わからない <b>Ask if 129a/BR313=9997.</b> [普段吸っている(BR310=1)/現在吸っている(BR310<>1)]手巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか?
130a	BR23327	Ask if 127/BR309v=1 or 2.  125/BR310=1: Just to confirm, what is the flavour of your usual brand of cigarettes or rolling tobacco?  125/BR310<>1: Just to confirm, what is the flavour of your current brand of cigarettes or rolling tobacco?	Ask if 127/BR309v=1 or 2. BR310=1: あなたが普段使用する紙タバコまたは手巻きタバコのブランドのフレーバーを確認させてください。 BR310<>1: あなたが現在使用する紙タバコまたは手巻きタバコのブランドのフレ
		<pre>128a/BR311=designated capsule brand: We are referring to the flavour of the cigarette itself, not to any capsules.</pre>	<ul> <li>ーバーを確認させてください。</li> <li>BR311=designated capsule brand:</li> <li>これはタバコそのもののフレーバーを意味し、カプセルではありません。</li> <li>1 フレーバーなし (プレーン)</li> </ul>

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		8 Refused	2 メンソールまたはミント
		9 Don't know	3 その他(具体的にお答えください)
			8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
130b	BR233270	Ask if 130a/BR327=3.	Ask if 130a/BR327=3.
		What other flavour?	その他のどのようなフレーバーですか?
131	BR23358	Ask if 128a/BR311=any of the designated flavour capsule brand varieties. (Refer to brand list for 128a/BR311 for designated capsule brands.)  125/BR310=1: When you smoke a pack of your usual brand of cigarettes, how often do you crush the flavour capsule?  125/BR310<>1: When you smoke a pack of your current brand of cigarettes, how often do you crush the flavour capsule?  1 Every capsule 2 Most capsules 3 About half the capsules 4 Some capsules, but less than half 5 Never 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 128a/BR311=any of the designated flavour capsule brand varieties. (Refer to brand list for 128a/BR311 for designated capsule brands.) BR310=1: 普段吸うタバコブランドのパックを吸う時、フレーバーカプセルを潰す頻度はどの程度ですか? BR310<>1: 現在吸っているタバコブランドのパックを吸う時、フレーバーカプセルを潰す頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全てのカプセル 2 大半のカプセル 3 半分くらいのカプセル 4 一部のカプセル。但し半分未満 5 全くない 8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
132	BR23380	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  Now thinking about the quality of your cigarettes. Would you describe them as: very high quality, high quality, medium quality, or low quality?  1 Very high quality 2 High quality 3 Medium quality 4 Low quality 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.次に、あなたが吸うタバコの品質についてお考えください。質を以下からお選びください。:非常に高い品質、高い品質、中程度の品質、低い品質。1 非常に高い品質2 高い品質3 中程度の品質4 低い品質8 回答したくない9 わからない
133	BR23384	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  How much do brands differ in how prestigious they are?  1 Not at all different 2 A little different 3 Somewhat different 4 Very different 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.         社会的ステータスの点で、これらのブランドにはどの程度の違いがありますか?         1 全く違いはない         2 あまり違いはない         3 やや違う         4 非常に違う         8 回答したくない         9 わからない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
134	IN23601	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.
		To what extent do you like the look of your cigarette pack?	普段吸うタバコのパッケージの外見をどの程度好きですか?
		1 Not at all	1 全く好きではない
		2 A little	2 少し好きである
		3 Somewhat	3 やや好きである
		4 Quite a lot	4 かなり好きである
		5 Very much	5 非常に好きである
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		CIGARETTES LIGHT/MILD	
135	LM23109	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and
		030/QA439=1-5).	030/QA439=1-5).
		125/BR310=1: Do you think that the brand you usually	<b>BR310=1:</b> あなたが普段吸っているブランドは、他のタバコブラン
		smoke might be a little less harmful, no different, or a little	ドと比較して、多少害が少ない、変わらない、それとも多少害が多い
		more harmful, compared to other cigarette brands?	と思いますか?
		125/BR310=2-9: Do you think that the brand you	BR310=2-9:
		currently smoke might be a little less harmful, no different,	あなたが現在吸っているブランドは、他のタバコブランドと比較して
		or a little more harmful, compared to other cigarette	、多少害が少ない、変わらない、それとも多少害が多いと思いますか
		brands?	?
		(034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	(FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5):
		<b>030/QA439=1-5):</b> Based on your experience of smoking,	あなたの喫煙経験に基づいて、あなたが過去に吸っていたブランドは
		do you think that the brand you used to smoke might be a	、他のブランドと比較して、多少害が少ない、変わらない、それとも
		little less harmful, no different, or a little more harmful,	多少害が多いと思いますか?
		compared to other cigarette brands?  1 A little less harmful	1 多少害が少ない
		2 No different	2 変わらない
		3 A little more harmful	3 多少害が多い
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
136a	LM23321	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and
		030/QA439=1-5).	030/QA439=1-5).
		Please tell us to what extent you agree or disagree with each	以下の各記述にどの程度同意するかをお答えください。
		of the following statements.	ライトまたはマイルドのタバコは通常のタバコほど有害ではない。
		Light or mild cigarettes are less harmful than regular	1 強く同意する
		cigarettes.	<b>2</b> 同意する
		1 Strongly agree	3 どちらでもない
		2 Agree	4 同意しない
		3 Neither agree nor disagree	5 全く同意しない
		4 Disagree	8 回答したくない
		5 Strongly disagree	9 わからない
		8 Refused	J 4210 1218
		9 Don't know	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
136b	PS23243	The harsher the smoke feels in your throat, the more	タバコの煙が喉にしみるほど、そのタバコの煙は危険である可能性が
		dangerous the smoke is likely to be.	高い。
136c	LM23331	Light or mild cigarettes are smoother on your throat and	ライトまたはマイルドのタバコは、通常のタバコよりも喉や胸への刺
		chest than regular cigarettes.	激が少ない。
136d	LM23705	Menthol cigarettes are smoother on your throat and chest	メンソールのタバコは通常のタバコよりも喉や胸への刺激が少ない。
126	1.1422702	than regular cigarettes.	
136e	LM23703	Menthol cigarettes are less harmful than regular cigarettes.	メンソールのタバコは通常のタバコよりも有害ではない。
407	<b>ED22110</b>	CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE	
137	FR23118	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and [(002/Rtype=P) or	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and [(002/Rtype=P) or
		(002/Rtype=C and 034/FR309v@LSD=9)].	(002/Rtype=C and 034/FR309v@LSD=9)].
		How old were you when you started smoking cigarettes? 888 Refused	あなたがタバコを吸い始めたのは何歳の時でしたか?
		999 Don't Know	888 回答したくない
		(range=1-[014/Age])	999 わからない
120	CD22012		(range=1-[age])
138	SB23012	Ask if 034/FR309v=1.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1. # *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
		How soon after waking do you usually have your first	普段、起床後、どのくらい経ってから最初のタバコを吸いますか?
		cigarette?  1 5 min or less	1 5分以内
		2 6-30 min	2 6~30分
		3 31-60 min	3 31~60分
		4 More than 60 min	4 60分超
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		Go to 140/SB031.	Go to 140/SB031.
139	SB23027	Ask if 034/FR309v=2 or 3.	Ask if 034/FR309v=2 or 3.
		On days that you smoke, how soon after waking do you	喫煙する日に、起床後、どのくらい経ってから最初のタバコを吸いま
		usually have your first cigarette?	すか?
		1 5 min or less	1 5分以内
		2 6-30 min	2 6~30分
		3 31-60 min	3 31~60分
		4 More than 60 min	4 60分超
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
140	SB23031	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and
		030/QA439=1).	030/QA439=1).
		Do you consider yourself addicted to cigarettes?	あなたはご自身がタバコ中毒であると思いますか?
		1 Not at all	1 全く思わない
		2 Yes somewhat addicted	2 はい、やや中毒である
		3 Yes very addicted	3 はい、かなり中毒である
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
141	SB23041	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and
		030/QA439=1-5).	030/QA439=1-5).
		How hard is it to go without smoking cigarettes for a whole	一日中タバコを吸わないことはどのくらい難しいですか?
		day?	0 簡単
		0 Easy	1 全く難しくない
		1 Not at all hard	2 やや難しい
		2 Somewhat hard	3 かなり難しい
		3 Very hard	4 非常に難しい
		4 Extremely hard	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	9 4711-1512 V
142	SB23234	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.
		In the last 30 days, how often, if at all, have you stopped	過去30日間に、タバコが欲しくてたまらない時に、我慢して吸わなか
		yourself from having a cigarette when you had the urge to	ったことがどれくらいありましたか?
		smoke?	1 全くない
		1 Never	2 1回
		2 Once	3 数回
		3 A few times	4 何度も
		4 Lots of times	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	3 47/1-15/4 V
		CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS	
143	QA23101	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.
		Have you ever tried to quit smoking cigarettes?	タバコを止めようとしたことはありますか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 152/CH801.	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 152/CH801.
144	QA23561	Ask if 143/QA101=1.	Ask if 143/QA101=1.
		<b>002/Rtype=P:</b> How many quit attempts have you made in	Rtype=P:
		the last 12 months? If none, enter zero.	過去12か月間に、何回タバコを止めようとしましたか?ない場合は、
		<b>002/Rtype=C:</b> How many quit attempts have you made	0を入力してください。
		since [LSD]? If none, enter zero.	Rtype=C: [LSD]
		8888 Refused	以降、何回タバコを止めようとしましたか?ない場合は、0を入力し
		9999 Don't Know	てください。
		(range 0-999)	8888 回答したくない
		Enter number of attempts. If you don't know exactly, try to	9999 わからない
		give an estimate.	(range 0-999)
		If 144/QA561=0, go to 152/CH801.	(range 0-999) 止めようとした回数を入力してください。正確にわからない場合は、
			推定してください。
			If 144/QA561=0, go to 152/CH801.

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
145	QA23450	Ask if 144/QA561>0.  How long ago did your most recent quit attempt start?  1 Within the last week 2 1 week to 1 month ago 3 1-3 months ago 4 4-6 months ago 5 7 months or more ago 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 144/QA561>0. 最も最近、禁煙を <b>開始した</b> のはどのくらい前でしたか? 1 過去1週間以内 2 1週間~1か月前 3 1~3か月前 4 4~6か月前 5 7か月以上前 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
146	QA23235	Ask if 144/QA561>0.  How long did you stay smoke-free on your most recent quit attempt?  1 Less than 1 day 2 1-6 days 3 1-2 weeks 4 3-4 weeks 5 1-3 months 6 4-6 months 7 7-12 months 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Ask if 144/QA561>0.	Ask if 144/QA561>0. 最も最近の禁煙はどのくらい続きましたか? 1 1日未満 2 1~6日 3 1~2週間 4 3~4週間 5 1~3か月 6 4~6か月 7 7-12か月 8 回答したくない 9 わからない Ask if 144/QA561>0.
147	QA23071	On your last quit attempt, did you stop smoking suddenly or did you gradually cut down on the number of cigarettes you smoked?  1 Stopped suddenly 2 Cut down gradually 8 Refused 9 Don't know  LAST QUIT ATTEMPT CESSATION HELP	最後に禁煙しようとした時、タバコを急に止めましたか、それとも吸 う本数を徐々に減らしていきましたか? 1 突然止めた 2 徐々に減らした 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
148a	CH23961	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  Which of the following products and services did you use as part of your [last (034/FR309v=1-3)/ current ((034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5))] quit attempt?  Telephone or quitline service.  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). [前回(FR309v=1-3)/ 現在((FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5))]の禁煙の試みとして、以下の製品やサービスを使用しましたか?電話または禁煙相談サービス。 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
148b	CH23965	The internet – i.e. a website about quitting smoking but not	インターネット <b>-</b>

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		including mobile phone or tablet apps.	禁煙についてのウェブサイトなど(携帯電話やタブレットのアプリは
			含まない)。
148c	CH23960	Cessation therapy programs that are covered by medical insurance.	医療保険の対象となる禁煙療法プログラム。
148d	CH23959	Other stop smoking services that are not covered by medical insurance, such as individual or group counselling, stop-smoking courses, or behaviour therapy.	医療保険の対象ではない、個人またはグループのカウンセリング、禁煙コース、行動療法などその他の禁煙サービス。
148e	CH23972	Apps or automated services on a mobile phone or tablet.	携帯電話やタブレットのアプリや自動サービス。
148f	CH23973	Pamphlets or brochures on how to quit.	禁煙のこつを記載したパンフレットや小冊子。
148g	CH23966	Face-to-face advice from a doctor or other health care professional such as a nurse, dentist, pharmacist, etc.	医師や、看護師、歯科医、薬剤師などのその他の保健医療従事者による対面のアドバイス。
148h	EQ23101	Ask if [(144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] AND 047/NC302=1.  A liquid-only vaping device, such as Smiss Emili mini, FLEVO, VITAFUL, JUUL, and myblu.	Ask if [(144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] AND 047/NC302=1. 液体のみベープ製品、例えばSmiss エミリミニ、FLEVO(フレヴォ)、VITAFUL(ビタフル)、JUUL(ジュール)、myblu(マイブルー)などがあります。
148i	HN23932	Ask if [(144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] AND 044/HN309v=1-6.  A heat-not-burn product, such as IQOS, Ploom TECH, or glo.	Ask if [(144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] AND 044/HN309v=1-6. iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、またはglo(グロー)などの加熱式タバコ。
148j	CH23977	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  Other	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). その他
148k	CH23977o	<b>Ask if 148j/CH977=1.</b> Specify other.	Ask if 148j/CH977=1. (具体的にお答えください)
149a	SM23942	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). Program as yes/no grid.  Now thinking about stop-smoking medications  We want to know about the prescription stop-smoking medications that you used for your [last (034/FR309v=1-3)/current ((034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5))] quit attempt. This does <b>not</b> include nicotine replacement products we'll ask you about those next.	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). Program as yes/no grid. 次に、禁煙補助薬についてお考えください。  [前回 (FR309v=1-3)/ 現在 ((FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5))]の禁煙の試みであなたが使用した処方箋が必要な禁煙補助薬についてお伺いします。これには、ニコチン代替製品などは含まれません。次にこれらについてお伺いします。
		, , ,	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		1 Yes	チャンピックス(Champix)
		2 No	1 はい
		8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
149b	SM23949	Any other prescription stop smoking medication?	処方箋が必要なその他の禁煙補助薬
149c	SM23949o	Ask if 149b/SM949=1.	Ask if 149b/SM949=1.
		Which other prescription medications have you used?	その他にどのような処方箋が必要な禁煙補助薬を使用しましたか?
150	SM23920	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).	Ask if (144/QA561>0) or (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).
		Still thinking about this [last (034/FR309v=1-3)/ current ((034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-	この[前回 (FR309v=1-3)/ 現在 ((FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11
		5))] quit attempt	and QA439=1- 5))]の禁煙の試みについてもう一度お考えください。
		Did you use any type of nicotine replacement medication,	パッチ、ガム、マウススプレーなど、何らかのタイプのニコチン代替
		such as patches, gum, mouth spray, etc?	製品を使用しましたか?
		1 Yes	表明を使用しよしたが: 1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		Nicotine replacement products come in various forms, like	ニコチン代替製品にはパッチ、ガム、キャンディー、スプレーなど様
		patch, gum, lozenges, and spray; some nicotine replacement	マな形態があります。ニコチン代替製品の中には錠剤のものもありま
		products are in tablet form, but they are placed under the	すが、それは飲み込むのではなく、舌の下に入れるものです。
		tongue rather than swallowed.	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 152/CH801.
151a	SM23921	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 152/CH801. Ask if 150/SM920=1.	Ask if 150/SM920=1.
151a	SM23921	Program as yes/no grid.	Program as yes/no grid.
		Which nicotine replacement product or products did you use	[前回(FR309v=1-3)/ 現在((FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and
		for your [last (034/FR309v=1-3)/ current ((034/FR309v=4-6)	QA439=1-
		or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5))] quit attempt?	5))]の禁煙の試みに使用したのは、どのようなニコチン代替製品でし
		Nicotine gum.	たか?
		1 Yes	ニコチンガム。
		2 No	1 はい
		8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
151b	SM23922	Nicotine patch.	ニコチンパッチ。
151c	SM23930	Any other nicotine replacement medication?	その他のニコチン代替製品。
151d	SM23930o	Ask if 151c/SM930=1.	Ask if 151c/SM930=1.
1510	3.1233300	Which other nicotine replacement medication have you used?	その他にどのようなニコチン代替製品を使用しましたか?
152	CH23801	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).

In the last 12 months, shoe you visited a doctor or other health professional?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  153 CH23811 Ask if 152/CH801=1. On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes? 1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone conselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling? 1 Yes 1 Yes 2 No 3 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services you with free counselling to help you quit smoking digarettes. Would you be interested in using a quittine to receive stop-smoking counselling? 1 Yes 3 New Yes	Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
1   Yes   2   No   8   Refused   9   Don't know   If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.   153   CH23811				過去12か月間に、医師または保健医療従事者のところに行きましたか
2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  153 CH23811 On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes? 1 対 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 CH23808 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  155 CH23808 Ask if 133/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 3 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quittine to receive stop-smoking counselling? 1 Signal and the provides of the provides				?
8 Refused 9 Don't know If response= 2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  153 CH23811 Ask if 152/CH801=1. On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service you duit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quittine to receive stop-smoking counselling?  157 CH23857 Ask if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (1455/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and				
Section Color   Section Co				2 いいえ
If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  Ask if 152/CH801=1. On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  Ask if 153/CH801=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittline service provides you with free counselling?  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  Aguittline service provides you with free counselling? Ask if (				8 回答したくない
Ask if 152/CH801=1. On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (153/CH801=1.  Ask if 153/CH811=1. Ask if 155/CH856=2, 3 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if 155/CH856=2, 3 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (145)/CH856=2, 3 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				9 わからない
On any visit to a doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 3 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				
last 12 months, did you receive advice to quit smoking cigarettes?	153	CH23811		
Cigarettes?			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional? 1 brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 2 Don't know 1 Refused 9 Don't know 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quittine services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quittine service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quittline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				
Refused   9 Don't know   If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.   Ask if 153/CH811=1.				
8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  154 CH23808 Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional?  1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 A quitline service provides you with free counselling to her you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				2 いいえ
Section   S				8 回答したくない
If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.  Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional?  1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know  155 CH23856  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling?  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 153/CH856.  Ask if 153/CH811=1. Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (158a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Ask if (158a/CH96				9 わからない
Ask if 153/CH811=1. Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional?  1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 A quittine service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quittine to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A concept of the provided should be a provided by the provided specific counselling?  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A sk if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A given by the provided specific counselling?				If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 155/CH856.
Did you bring up the topic of quitting or did the doctor or health professional?  1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quittine service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 A quittine service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Don't know If response=1, guitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Don't know If response=1, guitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A ski if (1	154	CH23808		Ack if 153/CHR11-1
health professional?   1 I brought it up   1 私が持ち出した   2 Doctor or health professional brought it up   8 Refused   9 Don't know   1 Yes   1 Know   2 No   2 No   2 No   3 Never heard of quitline services   8 Refused   9 Don't know   1 Fresponse=1, go to 157a/KN221.   156 CH23857   Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.   A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?   Honding April 1	154	C1123000		
1 I brought it up 2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know 9 Don't know 155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  1 私が持ち出した 2 医師または保健医療従事者が持ち出した 8 回答したくない 9 わからない 9 わからない 1 はい 2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスをついて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221. Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				
2 Doctor or health professional brought it up 8 Refused 9 Don't know 1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know 1 Fresponse=1, go to 157a/KN221. 1 Sk if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling? 2 医師または保健医療従事者が持ち出した 8 回答したくない 9 わからない 1 はい 2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスを受けたことがありますか? 1 はい 9 わからない 1 はい 9 わからない 1 fresponse=1, go to 157a/KN221. Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. 禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?				
8 Refused 9 Don't know 8 回答したくない 9 わからない  155 CH23856 Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?				
9 Don't know 9 わからない  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0).  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8				
Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0). Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0).  Ask if (158a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0).  Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561=0).  Ask if (158a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/QA561			9 Don't know	
Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Have you ever used a quitline service or telephone abactical tatoric, 禁煙相談サービスまたは電話によるカウンセリングを受けたことがありますか?  1 はい 2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスについて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. 禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?	155	CH23856	Ask if (148a/CH961=2, 8 or 9) or (144/0A561=0).	
counselling service for quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  2 グサービスを受けたことがありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスについて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?	133	C1123030		
1 Yes 2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  1 はい 2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスについて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?				
2 No 3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  2 いいえ 3 禁煙相談サービスについて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. 禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?				
3 Never heard of quitline services 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  3 禁煙相談サービスについて一度も聞いたことがない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. 禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?				
8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. 禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?			3 Never heard of quitline services	
9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  156 CH23857 Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  9 わからない If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?			8 Refused	
If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?			9 Don't know	
Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3. A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?			If response=1, go to 157a/KN221.	
A quitline service provides you with free counselling to help you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling?  禁煙相談サービスは、無料のカウンセリングを提供し、禁煙を支援するものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?	156	CH23857	Ask if (155/CH856=2, 3, 8 or 9) and 034/FR309v=1-3.	
you quit smoking cigarettes. Would you be interested in using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling? るものです。禁煙相談サービスを利用して、禁煙カウンセリングを受けることにご興味はありますか?		0.1.2007		
using a quitline to receive stop-smoking counselling? けることにご興味はありますか?			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1 VAV '				1 はい
2 No 2 いいえ			2 No	
8 Refused 8 回答したくない				
9 Don't know 9 わからない			9 Don't know	
CIGARETTES KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH			CIGARETTES KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		EFFECTS	
157a	KN23221	Ask all.  Programmer: time stamp.  The following are a few health effects and diseases. Based on what you know or believe, does smoking cigarettes cause  Stroke in smokers?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all.         Programmer: time stamp.         以下に、いくつかの健康問題と疾患を挙げています。あなたの知っていること、考えていることに基づくと、タバコを吸うことは以下の原因になりますか?         関連者の脳卒中       1 はい         2 いいえ       9 わからない         9 わからない
157b	KN23241	Lung cancer in smokers?	喫煙者の肺がん
157c	KN23212	Myocardial infarction in smokers? (not in the Japanese: heart attack)	喫煙者の心筋梗塞
157d	KN23243	Emphysema in smokers?	喫煙者の肺気腫
157e	KN23239	Low birthweight and premature delivery from smoking	妊娠中の喫煙による、低体重および未熟児の誕生
		during pregnancy?	
157f	KN23265	Harm to the health of children and the elderly from being in the presence of smokers?	喫煙者がいることで、子供や老人の健康に害を与える
157g	KN23264	Heightened addiction and damage to health in underage smokers?	未成年の喫煙者の健康に害を与え、中毒が強まる
157h	KN23251	Lung cancer in non-smokers, from second-hand smoke?	非喫煙者の受動喫煙による肺がん
157i	KN23223	Myocardial infarction in non-smokers, from second-hand smoke? (not in the Japanese: heart attack)	非喫煙者の受動喫煙による心筋梗塞
158a	KN23441	Ask all.  Are each of the following statements true or false?  The nicotine in cigarettes is the chemical that causes most of the cancer.  1 True 2 False 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all. 以下の各記述は正しいですか、それとも間違っていますか? タバコに含まれるニコチンは、がんの多くを引き起こす化学物質である。 1 正しい 2 間違い 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
158b	KN23445	Nicotine is the main substance in cigarettes that makes	ニコチンはタバコの主成分であり、これがタバコを吸いたくなる原因
150	141100 404	people smoke.	である。
158c	KN23431	Filters reduce the harmfulness of cigarettes.	フィルターによって、タバコの有害性は低下する。
4.50	W# 22204	CIGARETTES WARNING LABELS	
159	WL23201	Ask all.  In the last 30 days, how often have you noticed the warning labels on cigarette packages?  1 Never 2 Rarely	Ask all. 過去30日間に、あなたがタバコのパッケージにつけられた警告ラベルに気付いた頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 ほとんどない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often	<ul><li>3 時々</li><li>4 頻繁に</li><li>5 非常に頻繁に</li></ul>
		8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 161/WL221.	8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 161/WL221.
160	WL23211	Ask if 159/WL201=2-9.  In the last 30 days, how often have you read or looked closely at the warning labels on cigarette packages?  1 Never 2 Rarely 3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 159/WL201=2-9. 過去30日間に、あなたがタバコのパッケージにつけられた警告ラベルを読んだり、よく見たりした頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 ほとんどない 3 時々 4 頻繁に 5 非常に頻繁に 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
161	WL23221	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1).  In the last 30 days, have the warning labels stopped you from having a cigarette when you were about to smoke one?  1 Never 2 Once 3 A few times 4 Many times 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1). 過去30日間に、タバコの警告ラベルによって、吸おうとしていたタバコを吸うことを止めた頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 1回 3 数回 4 何度も 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
162	WL23313	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1).  In the last 30 days, have you made any effort to avoid looking at or thinking about the warning labels such as covering them up, keeping them out of sight, using a cigarette case, avoiding certain warnings, or any other means?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1). 過去30日間に、警告ラベルを覆う、見えないようにする、タバコケースを使用する、特定の警告を避ける、またはその他の手段で、見ないようにしたり、考えないようにしたりしたことはありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
163	WL23411	Ask all.  To what extent do the warning labels make you think about the health risks of smoking cigarettes?  1 Not at all	Ask all.         警告ラベルがあることによって、タバコを吸うことの健康へのリスクについてどの程度考えると思いますか?         1 全く考えない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		2 A little	2 少し考える
		3 A lot	3 かなり考える
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
164	WL23421	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.
		To what extent do the warning labels on cigarette packs	タバコのパッケージの警告ラベルを見て、タバコを止める可能性はど
		make you more likely to quit smoking?	の程度ありますか?
		1 Not at all	1 可能性は全くない
		2 A little	2 可能性は少しある
		3 A lot	3 可能性は高い
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
165	WL23431	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and
		030/QA439=1-5).	030/QA439=1-5).
		To what extent do the warning labels on cigarette packs	タバコのパッケージについている警告ラベルを見て、どの程度禁煙を
		make you more likely to stay quit?	続けようと思いますか?
		1 Not at all	1 全く思わない
		2 A little	2 やや思う
		3 A lot	3 かなり思う
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
166	WL23425	Ask all.	Ask all.
		How do the warning labels make you feel? Do they make	警告ラベルを見て、どのように感じますか?以下からお選びください
		you	
		<ul><li>1 Very alarmed</li><li>2 Somewhat alarmed</li></ul>	<ol> <li>非常に警戒する</li> </ol>
		3 Neither alarmed nor calm	2 どちらかと言えば警戒する
		4 Somewhat calm	3 どちらでもない
		5 Very calm	4 どちらかと言えば落ち着いている
		8 Refused	5 非常に落ち着いてる
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
167	WL23424	Ask all.	Ask all.
		How do the warning labels make you feel? Are the feelings	警告ラベルを見て、どのように感じますか?以下からお選びください
		1 Vancondarant	
		1 Very unpleasant	1 非常に不快
		<ul><li>2 Somewhat unpleasant</li><li>3 Neither unpleasant nor pleasant</li></ul>	2 どちらかと言えば不快
		<ul><li>3 Neither unpleasant nor pleasant</li><li>4 Somewhat pleasant</li></ul>	3 どちらでもない
		5 Very pleasant	<b>4</b> どちらかと言えば気分がいい
		8 Refused	5 非常に気分がいい
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		J Don't Know	9 わからない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
168	WL23427	Ask all.	Ask all.
		How do the warning labels make you feel? Do they make	警告ラベルを見て、どのように感じますか?以下からお選びください
		you	0
		1 Extremely worried	1 非常に心配である
		2 Very worried	2 かなり心配である
		3 Somewhat worried	3 どちらかと言えば心配である
		4 A little worried	4 やや心配である
		5 Not worried at all	5 全く心配ではない
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
169	WL23428	Ask all.	Ask all.
		How believable do you think the warning labels are?	警告ラベルはどの程度信憑性があると思いますか?
		1 Not at all believable	1 全く信憑性がない
		2 A little believable	2 少し信憑性がある
		3 Somewhat believable	3 どちらかと言えば信憑性がある
		4 Very believable	4 かなり信憑性がある
		5 Extremely believable	5 非常に信憑性がある
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
170	WL23545	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Would you support or oppose the government including	タバコのパッケージの警告ラベルの一部に写真を含める政府を支持し
		pictures as part of the warning labels on cigarette packs?	ますか、それとも反対しますか?
		1 Strongly support	1 強く支持する
		2 Support	<ol> <li>支持する</li> </ol>
		3 Oppose	3 反対する
		4 Strongly oppose	4 強く反対する
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
171	WL23507	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Do you think that cigarette packages should have more	タバコのパッケージに記載されている健康に関する情報を今よりも増
		health information than they do now, less information, or	やすべきですか、減らすべきですか、それとも今と同じくらいでよい
		about the same amount as they do now?	と思いますか?
		1 Less health information	1 今より減らすべきである
		2 About the same	2 今と同じくらいでよい
		3 More health information	3 今より増やすべきである
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		CIGARETTES SMOKEFREE	
172	ET23221	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Which of the following best describes the rules about	あなたの自宅における喫煙についてのルールに最も近いのは次のどれ
		smoking cigarettes inside your home?	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area	ですか?
		2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas	1 屋内では喫煙できない
		<ul><li>3 No rules or restrictions</li><li>8 Refused</li></ul>	2 屋内の一部でのみ喫煙できる
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	3 規則や制限はない
		3 Don't know	8 回答したくない
172	ET22421	Aalt all	9 わからない Ask all.
173	ET23421	<b>Ask all.</b> Which of the following best describes the rules about	ASK all. あなたがお住まいの地域の居酒屋、バーやパブにおける喫煙ルールに
		smoking cigarettes in bars and pubs where you live?	最も近いのは次のどれですか?
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area	1 屋内では喫煙できない
		2 Smoking is allowed only in designated indoor areas	2 屋室内の決められた場所でのみ喫煙できる
		3 No rules or restrictions	3 規則や制限はない
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
174	ET23431	Ask all.	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months, have you visited a bar?	過去6か月間に、居酒屋やバーに行ったことがありますか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 177/ET521.	9 わからない
475	FT00404		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 177/ET521.
175	ET23434	Ask if 174/ET431=1.	Ask if 174/ET431=1.
		The last time you visited, were people smoking inside the bar?	前回、居酒屋やバーに行った時、人々は屋内でタバコを吸っていましたか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
176	ET23436	Ask if 174/ET431=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 174/ET431=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.
		The last time you visited a bar, did you smoke indoors?	前回、居酒屋やバーに行った時、あなたは屋内でタバコを吸いました
		1 Yes	カ・?
		2 No	1 はい
		8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
. <u>-</u> -			9 わからない
177	ET23521	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Which of the following best describes the rules about smoking cigarettes in restaurants or cafés where you live?	あなたがお住まいの地域のレストランや喫茶店における喫煙ルールに
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area	最も近いのは次のどれですか? 1 屋内では喫煙できない
		2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas	2 屋内の一部でのみ喫煙できる
		3 Smoking is allowed in all indoor areas	3 屋内のどこでも喫煙できる
			J 在112700000000000000000000000000000000000

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
178	ET23531	Ask all.	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months, have you visited a restaurant or café	過去6か月間に、お住まいの地域のレストランや喫茶店に行きました
		where you live?	か?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 181/ET601b.	9 わからない
			If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 181/ET601b.
179	ET23534	Ask if 178/ET531=1.	Ask if 178/ET531=1.
		The last time you visited, were people smoking inside the	前回レストランや喫茶店に行った時、人々は屋内でタバコを吸ってい
		restaurant or café?	ましたか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No 8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
180	ET23536	Ask if 178/ET531=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 178/ET531=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.
		The last time you visited a restaurant or café, did you	前回レストランや喫茶店に行った時、あなたは屋内でタバコを吸いま
		smoke indoors?  1 Yes	したか?
		1 Yes 2 No	1 はい
		8 Refused	2 いいえ 2 日本によくかい
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
101	ET226016		9 わからない
181	ET23601b	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Are you currently employed outside the home?  1 Yes	あなたは現在、自宅外で働いていますか? 1 はい
		2 No	1   はい
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 186a/ET882.	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 186a/ET882.
182	ET23603	Ask if 181/ET601b=1.	Ask if 181/ET601b=1.
102	L123003	Do you usually work inside a building?	通常、屋内で働いていますか?
		1 Yes	1はい
		2 No	2 wwż
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 186a/ET882.	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 186a/ET882.
183	ET23621	Ask if 182/ET603=1.	Ask if 182/ET603=1.
		Which of the following best describes the rules about	あなたの職場における喫煙ルールに最も近いのは次のどれですか?
		smoking cigarettes where you work?	1 屋内では喫煙できない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		1 Smoking is not allowed in any indoor area	2 屋内の一部でのみ喫煙できる
		2 Smoking is allowed only in some indoor areas	3 屋内のどこでも喫煙できる
		3 Smoking is allowed in any indoor areas	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	
184	ET23634	Ask if 182/ET603=1.	Ask if 182/ET603=1.
		In the last 30 days, have people smoked in indoor areas	過去30日間に、職場の屋内でタバコを吸った人はいますか?
		where you work?	1 はい
		1 163	2 いいえ
		2 No 8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
185	ET23625	Ask if 182/ET603=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.	Ask if 182/ET603=1 and 034/FR309v=1-3.
103	L123023	In the last 6 months, have you smoked at your workplace?	過去6か月間に、あなたは職場で喫煙しましたか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
186a	ET23882	Ask all.	Ask all.
1000	2123002	Do you support or oppose	あなたは以下に賛成ですか、それとも反対ですか?
		a total ban on smoking cigarettes inside restaurants and	レストランや喫茶店の屋内での全面禁煙
		cafes?	1 強く支持する
		1 Strongly support	<ul><li>2 支持する</li></ul>
		2 Support	3 反対する
		3 Oppose	<ul><li>4 強く反対する</li></ul>
		4 Strongly oppose	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
1001		9 Don't know	
186b	ET23888	a total ban on smoking cigarettes inside bars and pubs?	居酒屋、バーやパブの屋内での全面禁煙
186c	ET23819	a total ban on smoking cigarettes in workplaces?	職場の屋内での全面禁煙
187	ET23792	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Do you support a ban on smoking at the 2020 Tokyo	2020年東京オリンピックでの禁煙を支持しますか?
		Olympics?	<ol> <li>強く支持する</li> </ol>
		1 Strongly support	2 支持する
		2 Support 3 Oppose	3 反対する
		4 Strongly oppose	<b>4</b> 強く反対する
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		CIGARETTES ADVERTISING & PROMOTION	
188	AD23201	Ask all.	Ask all.
		This next section is about <b>cigarette</b> advertising. We mean	次のセクションでは、 <b>タバコ</b> の広告についてお伺いします。これは、
	1		22 23 212, 7 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		advertising of ordinary cigarettes, either factory-made or	紙巻または手巻のいずれかの通常のタバコの広告を指します。
		hand-rolled.	あなたの周りで起こっているすべてのことをお考えください。過去6
		Thinking about everything that happens around you, in the	か月間に([6M
		last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] how often	anchor]以降)、喫煙の奨励にどの程度の頻度で気がつきましたか?
		have you noticed things that promote smoking cigarettes?	それは広告である必要はなく、喫煙を奨励するあらゆることとしてお
		It doesn't have to be advertising, it can be anything that	考えください。
		promotes smoking.	1 全くない
		<ul><li>1 Never</li><li>2 Rarely</li></ul>	2 ほとんどない
		2 Rarely 3 Sometimes	3 時々
		4 Often	4 頻繁に
		5 Very often	5 非常に頻繁に
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
189a	AD23206	Ask all.	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months that is, since [6M anchor] have you	過去 <b>6</b> か月間に([6M
		encountered cigarettes being advertised in any of the	anchor]以降)、以下の場所でタバコの宣伝を目にしましたか?
		following places?	テレビ
		On television?	1 はい
		1 Yes	2 いいえ
		2 No	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
189b	AD23211	9 Don't know On radio?	ラジオ
189c	AD23211 AD23225	In newspapers or magazines?	新聞または雑誌
189d	AD23223	On posters or billboards?	ポスターまたはビルボード
189e	AD23221	On store windows or inside stores where tobacco is sold?	タバコが販売される店舗内のウィンドウや店内
189f	AD23231	Outside stores that sell tobacco?	タバコを販売する屋外の店舗
189g	AD23230	In email or text messages you have received?	Eメールまたはテキストメッセージ
189h	AD23214 AD23202	On websites or social media sites, like Facebook, Twitter,	ウェブサイトや、Facebook、Twitter、YouTube、Instagram、Sn
10311	AD23202	YouTube, Instagram or Snapchat?	apchatなどのソーシャルメディア
189i	AD23217	In bars or pubs?	居酒屋、バーやパブ
190	AD23623	Ask all.	Ask all.
150	AD23023	In the last 30 days, have you seen cigarettes being	過去30日間に、タバコを購入できる店舗で、商品棚やカウンターなど
		displayed inside shops or stores where people can buy	でタバコが展示されているのを目にしましたか?
		tobacco products, including on shelves or on the counter?	1 はい
		1 Yes	2 いいえ
		2 No	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	7 47N.C.1944.
191	AD23629	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Do you support complete bans on displays of cigarettes	店内でのタバコの展示を完全に禁止することを支持しますか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		inside shops and stores?  1 Not at all 2 Somewhat 3 A lot 8 Refused 9 Don't know	<ol> <li>全く支持しない</li> <li>やや支持する</li> <li>強く支持する</li> <li>回答したくない</li> <li>わからない</li> </ol>
192	AD23627	Ask all.  Do you support a complete ban on cigarette advertisements inside shops and stores?  1 Not at all 2 Somewhat 3 A lot 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all.         店内でのタバコの広告を完全に禁止することを支持しますか?         1 全く支持しない         2 やや支持する         3 強く支持する         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
193	AD23301	Ask all.  In the last six months, have you seen or heard about any sport or sporting event that is sponsored by or connected with cigarette brands?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all. 過去6か月間に、タバコのブランドがスポンサーとなる、またはタバコのブランドと関連のあるスポーツまたはスポーツイベントを見たり、聞いたりしましたか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
		CIGARETTES SOURCES AND PURCHASE	
194a	SO23225	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3. Programmer: time stamp.  Select one response. These next questions are about your last purchase of cigarettes or rolling tobacco. Where did you last buy cigarettes or rolling tobacco for yourself?  01 Convenience store, gas station 02 Supermarket, grocery store 03 Restaurant, bar, or other entertainment establishment 04 Tobacconist 05 Newsstand, kiosk 06 Drug store, pharmacy 07 Duty-free shop 08 On the Internet 09 Vending machine 10 Outside Japan 11 From a friend or relative	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.         Programmer: time stamp.         回答を1 つお選びください。         次の質問では、あなたが前回購入した紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコを購入した場所はどこでしいてお伺いします。         前回ご自分用に紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコを購入した場所はどこでしたか?         01 コンビニ、ガソリンスタンド         02 スーパー、食料雑貨店         03 レストラン、居酒屋、バー、その他娯楽施設         04 タバコ販売店舗         05 ニューススタンド、キオスク         06 ドラッグストア、薬局         7 免税店         08 インターネット         09 自販機         10 海外         11 友人または親戚

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		19 Other place (specify) 76 Don't remember any details of last purchase 88 Refused 99 Don't know where If you don't remember any details of last purchase, select "Don't remember any details of last purchase". If you just don't remember where you bought from, select "Don't know where". If response=19, go to 194b/SO225o. If response=76, go to 228/PU622. Otherwise, go to 195/BR701.	19 その他の場所(具体的にお答えください) 76 前回の購入の詳細を覚えていない 88 回答したくない 99 どこだったかわからない 前回の購入の詳細を全く覚えていない場合、「前回の購入の詳細を覚えていない」をお選びください。購入場所だけを覚えていない場合は、「どこだったかわからない」をお選びください。 If response=19, go to 194b/SO225o. If response=76, go to 228/PU622. Otherwise, go to 195/BR701.
194b	SO232250	Ask if 194a/S0225=19. Specify other location.	<b>Ask if 194a/S0225=19.</b> その他の場所を具体的にお答えください。
195	BR23701	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and 194a/S0225<>76 and [(128a/BR311<>8888 or 9999) or (129a/BR313<>8888 or 9999)].  125/BR310=1: This last time you bought cigarettes or rolling tobacco, was it your usual brand?  125/BR310<>1: This last time you bought cigarettes or rolling tobacco, was it the brand you are currently smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1, go to 199/PU201.	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and 194a/S0225<>76 and [(128a/BR311<>8888 or 9999) or (129a/BR313<>8888 or 9999)]. BR310=1: 前回購入したこの紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコは、あなたが普段吸うブランドですか? BR310<>1: 前回購入したこの紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコは、あなたが現在吸っているブランドですか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 199/PU201.
196	BR23227	Ask if [(195/BR701=2, 8 or 9) or (128a/BR311=8888 or 9999) or (129a/BR313=8888 or 9999)] and 194a/SO225<>76.  This last purchase did you buy factory made cigarettes or rolling tobacco?  1 Factory-made cigarettes 2 Rolling tobacco 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 197a/BR711.  If response=2, go to 198a/BR713.  Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.	Ask if [(195/BR701=2, 8 or 9) or (128a/BR311=8888 or 9999) or (129a/BR313=8888 or 9999)] and 194a/SO225<>76. 前回のこの購入は、紙巻きタバコでしたか、それとも手巻きタバコでしたか?  1 紙巻きタバコ 2 手巻きタバコ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 197a/BR711. If response=2, go to 198a/BR713. Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.
197a	BR23711	Ask if 196/BR227=1. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 197a/BR711.	Ask if 196/BR227=1. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 197a/BR711.

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		What brand and variety of factory-made cigarettes did you last buy?	前回購入した紙巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類でしたか?
		[drop-down brand list] 8888 Refused 9997 Other (specify) 9999 Don't Know	[drop-down brand list] 8888 回答したくない 9997 その他(具体的にお答えください) 9999 わからない
197b	BR237110	Ask if 197a/BR711=9997.  What is the brand and variety of factory-made cigarettes you last bought?	<b>Ask if 197a/BR711=9997.</b> 前回購入した紙巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか?
198a	BR23713	Ask if 196/BR227=2. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 198a/BR713. What brand and variety of rolling tobacco did you last buy?  [drop-down brand list] 8888 Refused 9997 Other (specify) 9999 Don't Know	Ask if 196/BR227=2. PROGRAMMER: Refer to the brand list provided separately for 198a/BR713. 前回購入した手巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類でしたか?  [drop-down brand list] 8888 回答したくない 9997 その他(具体的にお答えください)
198b	BR237130	Ask if 198a/BR713=9997. What is the brand and variety of rolling tobacco you last bought?	9999 わからない <b>Ask if 198a/BR713=9997.</b> 前回購入した手巻きタバコは、どのブランドのどのような種類ですか
199	PU23201	Ask if (127/BR309v=1 and 195/BR701=1) or 196/BR227=1.  Did you buy these cigarettes by the carton, by the pack, or by round metal can?  1 Carton 2 Pack 3 Round metal can 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 200/PU211.  If response=2, go to 207/PU311.  If response=3, go to 213/PU061.  If response=8 or 9, go to 227/PU611.	Ask if (127/BR309v=1 and 195/BR701=1) or 196/BR227=1. そのタバコはカートン、パック、丸い缶のどれで買いましたか? 1 カートン 2 パック 3 丸い缶 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 200/PU211. If response=2, go to 207/PU311. If response=3, go to 213/PU061. If response=8 or 9, go to 227/PU611.
200	PU23211	Ask if 199/PU201=1.  How many cartons did you buy?  888 Refused  999 Don't Know  (range 1-99)  If response=1, go to 203/PU231.	Ask if 199/PU201=1. 何カートン購入しましたか? 888 回答したくない 999 わからない (range 1-99) If response=1, go to 203/PU231.

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		If response=888 or 999, go to 204/PU222.	If response=888 or 999, go to 204/PU222.
201	PU23229	Ask if 200/PU211>1 and <888.  We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per carton or how much you paid for all the cartons?  1 Price per carton 2 Total paid for all cartons 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 203/PU231.  If response=2, go to 204/PU222.	Ask if 200/PU211>1 and <888. あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。カートン当たりに支払った金額、あるいは全てのカートンに支払った金額の方が回答しやすいですか? 1 カートン当たりの金額 2 全てのカートンに支払った金額 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 203/PU231. If response=2, go to 202/PU241. Otherwise, go to 204/PU222.
202	PU23241	Ask if 201/PU229=2.  Enter the total price you paid for all [200/PU211] cartons:  888888 Refused  999999 Don't Know  Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)  We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.  Go to 204/PU222.	Ask if 201/PU229=2. [PU211]カートンを <b>まとめて</b> 支払った合計金額を入力してください: 888888 回答したくない 999999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)</i> できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
203	PU23231	Ask if 200/PU211=1 or 201/PU229=1.  Enter the price you paid for one carton:  88888 Refused  99999 Don't Know  Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen)  We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.	Ask if 200/PU211=1 or 201/PU229=1. 1つのカートンに支払った価格を入力してください: 88888 回答したくない 99999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)</i> できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
204	PU23222	Ask if 199/PU201=1.  How many packs were in one carton?  888 Refused  999 Don't Know  (range 1-99)	Ask if 199/PU201=1. 1つのカートンは何パック入りでしたか? 888 回答したくない 999 わからない (range 1-99)
205a	PU23227	Ask if 199/PU201=1.  How many cigarettes were in one pack?  1 10 2 20 3 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 199/PU201=1. 1つのパックにはタバコが何本入っていましたか? 1 10本 2 20本 3 その他(具体的にお答えください) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
205b	PU232270	Ask if 205a/PU227=3.  Specify the number of cigarettes in one pack: (range 1-99)	<b>Ask if 205a/PU227=3.</b> 1つのパックに入っているタバコの本数をお答えください。: (range 1-99)

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
206	PU2_chk	Ask if 199/PU201=1.  Just to confirm:  You last bought cigarettes for yourself by the carton.  You bought [200/PU211] carton(s).  You paid [[203/PU231] yen for one carton/ [202/PU241]  yen for all the cartons together].	Ask if 199/PU201=1. 以下を確認させていただきます: あなたは前回、自分用にタバコをカートンで購入しました。 あなたは[PU211]カートン購入しました。 1つのカートンに[[PU231]円を支払いました/カートン全体に[PU24 1]円を支払いました]。
		Is this correct?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers. Thank You."  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 199/PU201. Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.	これは正しいですか?  1 はい  2 いいえ  8 回答したくない  9 わからない  If response=2, show message  "前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります 。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力あり がとうございます。"  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 199/PU201.  Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.
207	PU23311	Ask if 199/PU201=2.  How many packs did you buy?  888 Refused  999 Don't Know  (range 1-99)  If response=1, go to 210/PU331.  If response=888 or 999, go to 211a/PU322.	Ask if 199/PU201=2. 何パック購入しましたか? 888 回答したくない 999 わからない (range 1-99) If response=1, go to 210/PU331. If response=888 or 999, go to 211a/PU322.
208	PU23329	Ask if 207/PU311>1 and <888.  We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per pack or how much you paid for all packs?  1 Price per pack 2 Total paid for all packs 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 210/PU331.  If response=2, go to 209/PU341.  Otherwise, go to 211a/PU322.	Ask if 207/PU311>1 and <888. あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。パック当たりに支払った金額、あるいは全てのパックに支払った金額の方が回答しやすいですか? 1 パック当たりの価格 2 全てのパックに支払った金額 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 210/PU331. If response=2, go to 209/PU341. Otherwise, go to 211a/PU322.
209	PU23341	Ask if 208/PU329=2.  Enter the total price you paid for all [207/PU311] packs:  888888 Refused 999999 Don't Know	Ask if 208/PU329=2. [PU311]パックを <b>まとめて</b> 支払った合計金額を入力してください: 888888 回答したくない 999999 わからない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)	円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
		up or down.	Go to 211a/PU322.
	51100001	Go to 211a/PU322.	
210	PU23331	Ask if 207/PU311=1 or 208/PU329=1.	Ask if 207/PU311=1 or 208/PU329=1.
		Enter the price you paid for <b>one</b> pack:	<b>1つ</b> のパックに支払った価格を入力してください:
		88888 Refused 99999 Don't Know	8888 回答したくない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen)	99999 わからない (23 cm = 1,0000 cm)
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)
		up or down.	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
211a	PU23322	Ask if 199/PU201=2.	Ask if 199/PU201=2.
		How many cigarettes were in one pack?	1つのパックにはタバコが何本入っていましたか?
		1 10	1 10本
		2 20	2 20本
		3 Other (specify)	3 その他(具体的にお答えください)
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
211b	PU23322o	Ask if 211a/PU322=3.	Ask if 211a/PU322=3.
		Specify the number of cigarettes in one pack:	1つのパックに入っているタバコの本数をお答えください。:
		(range 1-99)	(range 1-99)
212	PU3_chk	Ask if 199/PU201=2.	Ask if 199/PU201=2.
		Just to confirm:	以下を確認させていただきます:
		You last bought cigarettes for yourself by the pack.	あなたは前回、自分用にタバコをパックで購入しました。
		You bought [207/PU311] pack(s).	あなたは[PU311]パック購入しました。
		You paid [[210/PU331] yen for one pack/ [209/PU341] yen	1つのパックに[[PU331]円を支払いました/パック全体に[PU341]円
		for all the packs together].	を支払いました]。
		Is this correct?	これは正しいですか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this	If response=2, show message
		series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please	"前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります
		read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers. Thank You."	。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力あり
		If response=2, clear responses and go back to	がとうございます。"
		199/PU201.	If response=2, clear responses and go back to
		Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.	199/PU201.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.
213	PU23061	Ask if 199/PU201=3.	Ask if 199/PU201=3.
		How many round metal cans did you buy?	丸い缶をいくつ購入しましたか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		888 Refused 999 Don't Know (range 1-99)	888 回答したくない 999 わからない (range 1-99)
		If response=1, go to 216/PU081. If response=888 or 999, go to 217a/PU072.	If response=1, go to 216/PU081. If response=888 or 999, go to 217a/PU072.
214	PU23079	Ask if 213/PU061>1 and <888.  We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per round metal can or how much you paid for all round metal cans?  1 Price per can 2 Total paid for all cans 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=1, go to 216/PU081.  If response=2, go to 215/PU091.  Otherwise, go to 217a/PU072.	Ask if 213/PU061>1 and <888. あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。丸い缶当たりに支払った金額、あるいは全ての丸い缶に支払った金額の方が回答しやすいですか? 1 缶当たりの金額 2 全ての缶に支払った金額 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1, go to 216/PU081. If response=2, go to 215/PU091. Otherwise, go to 217a/PU072.
215	PU23091	Ask if 214/PU079=2.  Enter the total price you paid for all [213/PU061] round metal cans:  888888 Refused 999999 Don't Know  Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)  We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.  Go to 217a/PU072.	Ask if 214/PU079=2. [PU061]缶を <b>まとめて</b> 支払った合計金額を入力してください: 888888 回答したくない 999999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。</i> Go to 217a/PU072.
216	PU23081	Ask if 213/PU061=1 or 214/PU079=1.  Enter the price you paid for one round metal can:  88888 Refused  99999 Don't Know  Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen)  We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round up or down.	Ask if 213/PU061=1 or 214/PU079=1. 1つの丸い缶に支払った価格を入力してください: 88888 回答したくない 99999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)</i> できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
217a	PU23072	Ask if 199/PU201=3.  How many cigarettes were in one round metal can?  1 36 2 50 3 120 4 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 199/PU201=3.1つの丸い缶にはタバコが何本入っていましたか?1 36本2 50本3 120本4 その他(具体的にお答えください)8 回答したくない9 わからない
217b	PU23072o	Ask if 217a/PU072=4.  Specify the number of cigarettes in one round metal can:	Ask if 217a/PU072=4. 1つの丸缶に入っているタバコの本数をお答えください。:

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		(range 1-999)	(range 1-999)
218	PU07_chk	Ask if 199/PU201=3.	Ask if 199/PU201=3.
		Just to confirm:	以下を確認させていただきます:
		You last bought cigarettes for yourself by the can.	あなたは前回、自分用にタバコを缶で購入しました。
		You bought [213/PU061] can(s).	あなたは[PU061]缶購入しました。
		You paid [[216/PU081] yen for one can/ [215/PU091] yen	1つの缶に[[PU081]円を支払いました/缶全体に[PU091]円を支払い
		for all the cans together].	ました]。
		Is this correct?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering	<ul> <li>これは正しいですか?</li> <li>はい</li> <li>いいえ</li> <li>回答したくない</li> <li>わからない</li> <li>If response=2, show message</li> <li>"前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力あり</li> </ul>
		your answers. Thank You."	がとうございます。"
		If response=2, clear responses and go back to	If response=2, clear responses and go back to
		199/PU201. Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.	199/PU201.
		Otherwise, go to 227/P0011.	Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.
219	PU23511	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or
		196/BR227=2.	196/BR227=2.
		How many pouches or containers of rolling tobacco did you	手巻きタバコのパウチまたは容器をいくつ購入しましたか?
		get?	888 回答したくない
		888 Refused	999 わからない
		999 Don't Know	(range 1-99)
		(range 1-99)	If response=1, go to 222/PU531.
		If response=1, go to 222/PU531.	If response=888 or 999, go to 223/PU547.
220	DUIDOEDO	If response=888 or 999, go to 223/PU547.	
220	PU23529	Ask if 219/PU511>1 and <888.	Ask if 219/PU511>1 and <888.
		We'd like to find out how much you paid. Is it easier for you to say how much you paid per pouch or container or	あなたがいくら支払ったかをお答えください。パウチ・容器当たりに
			支払った金額、あるいは全てのパウチ・容器に支払った金額の方が回
		how much you paid for all the pouches or containers?	答しやすいですか?
		<ul><li>1 Price per pouch/container</li><li>2 Total paid for all pouches/containers</li></ul>	1 パウチ/容器当たりの価格
		8 Refused	2 全てのパウチ/容器に支払った価格
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		If response=1, go to 222/PU531.	9 わからない
		If response=2, go to 222/PU541.	If response=1, go to 222/PU531.
		Otherwise, go to 223/PU547.	If response=2, go to 221/PU541.
2001	DU00511		Otherwise, go to 223/PU547.
221	PU23541	Ask if 220/PU529=2.	Ask if 220/PU529=2.
		Enter the total price you paid for <b>all</b> [219/PU511] pouches	[PU511]パウチまたは容器に <b>まとめて</b> 支払った合計金額を入力してく

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		or containers:	ださい:
		888888 Refused 999999 Don't Know	888888 回答したくない 999999 わからない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-99999 yen)	999999 わからない <i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-99999 yen)</i>
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
		up or down.	
222	PU23531	Ask if 219/PU511=1 or 220/PU529=1.	Ask if 219/PU511=1 or 220/PU529=1.
		Enter the price you paid for <b>one</b> pouch or container: 88888 Refused	<b>1つ</b> のパウチまたは容器に支払った価格を入力してください: 88888 回答したくない
		99999 Don't Know	99999 わからない
		Enter price in Yen. (range 1-9999 yen)	<i>円建ての価格を入力してください。(range 1-9999 yen)</i>
		We request that you be as accurate as possible and not round	できるだけ正確に、四捨五入しないでお答えください。
222	DUDDE47	up or down.	Act if (127 / PD200) - 2 and 105 / PD701 - 1) an
223	PU23547	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or 196/BR227=2.	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or 196/BR227=2.
		What size of pouch or container did you buy?	購入したパウチまたは容器はどのくらいのサイズでしたか?
		Enter number of grams without using decimal points.	小数点を使用せずに、グラム数を入力してください。
		8888 Refused	8888 回答したくない
		9999 Don't Know	9999 わからない
	51155555	(range 1-999)	(range 1-999)
224	PU23550	Ask if 223/PU547<>8888 or 9999.	<b>Ask if 223/PU547&lt;&gt;8888 or 9999.</b> このサイズのパウチまたは容器の中身を喫煙するのに何日くらいかか
		About how many days does it take you to smoke the contents of this size of pouch or container?	りますか?
		8888 Refused	8888 回答したくない
		9999 Don't Know	9999 わからない
		(range 1-999)	(range 1-999)
		Enter number of days.	日数を入力してください。
225	PU23552	Ask if 223/PU547<>8888 or 9999.	Ask if 223/PU547<>8888 or 9999.
		About how many cigarettes do you get from this size pouch or container?	このサイズのパウチまたは容器はタバコ何本分になりますか? 8888 回答したくない
		8888 Refused	9999 わからない
		9999 Don't Know	(range 1-999)
		(range 1-999)	, ,
226	PU5_chk	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or	Ask if (127/BR309v=2 and 195/BR701=1) or
		<b>196/BR227=2.</b> Just to confirm:	<b>196/BR227=2.</b> 以下を確認させていただきます:
		When you LAST bought hand-rolled tobacco, you bought	あなたは前回、手巻きタバコを購入し、[PU511]つのパウチまたは容
		[219/PU511] pouch(es) or container(s).	器を購入しました。
		You paid [[222/PU531] yen for one pouch or container/	1つのパウチまたは容器に[[PU531]円を支払いました/パウチまたは
		[221/PU541] yen for all the pouches or containers together].	容器全部に[PU541]円を支払いました。
			これは正しいですか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
-		Is this correct?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, show message "You will need to answer this series of questions regarding your last purchase again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers. Thank You."  If response=2, clear responses and go back to 219/PU511.	1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=2, show message "前回の購入に関する一連の質問にもう一度回答する必要があります。各質問をよく読み、注意して回答を入力してください。ご協力ありがとうございます。" If response=2, clear responses and go back to 219/PU511. Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.
227	PU23611	Otherwise, go to 227/PU611.  Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and 194a/S0225<>76.  The last time you bought cigarettes or rolling tobacco for yourself, did you use any coupons or discounts to get a special price?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3 and 194a/S0225<>76. 最後に紙巻きタバコまたは手巻きタバコを自分用に購入した時、特別価格が適用されるクーポンまたは値引きを利用しましたか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
228	PU23622	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-5) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-3).  In the last 6 months, has there been a time when the money you spent on cigarettes resulted in not having enough money for household essentials such as food?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-5) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-3). 過去6か月間に、タバコを購入したために、食品など家庭の必需品を買うお金が足りなくなったことはありますか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 回答したくない 9 わからない
229a	PU23653	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-5) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-3).  In the last 6 months, have you done anything to save on the amount you pay for cigarettes or rolling tobacco? Did you  Consider quitting smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-5) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-3). 過去6か月間に、紙巻きタバコまたは手巻きタバコに支払う金額を節約するために何かしましたか?あなたはタバコを止めることを検討した 1 はい 2 いいえ 回答したくない 9 わからない
229b	PU23657	Reduce the number of cigarettes smoked?	喫煙するタバコの量を減らした
229c	PU23655	Purchase a cheaper brand?	安いブランドを購入した
229d	PU23656	Purchase in bulk?	まとめ買いをした
229e	PU23654	Purchase from tax-free sources (e.g. duty free shops)?	税金のかからない場所(免税店など)で購入した

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
229f	PU23660	Other (specify below).	その他(以下に具体的にご回答ください)
229g	PU23660o	Ask if 229f/PU660=1.	Ask if 229f/PU660=1.
		Specify other way you saved money:	節約するその他の方法について、具体的にお答えください:
		CIGARETTES ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS	
230	AD23701	Ask all.  Programmer: time stamp.  These next questions are about advertising or information that talks about the dangers of cigarette smoking, or encourages quitting.  In the last 6 months, how often have you noticed such advertising or information?  1 Never 2 Rarely	Ask all. Programmer: time stamp. 次の質問では、 <b>喫煙</b> の危険性を説明する、あるいは禁煙を奨励する広告または情報に関するものです。 過去6か月間に、そのような広告や情報に気が付いた頻度はどの程度ですか? 1 全くない 2 ほとんどない 3 時々
		3 Sometimes 4 Often 5 Very often 8 Refused 9 Don't know	<ul><li>4 頻繁に</li><li>5 非常に頻繁に</li><li>8 回答したくない</li><li>9 わからない</li></ul>
231a	AD23711	Ask all.  In the last 6 months, have you noticed advertising or information that talks about the dangers of smoking cigarettes, or encourages quitting, in any of the following places:  On television?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all.         過去6か月間に、以下の場所で、喫煙の危険性を説明したり、禁煙を 奨励する広告や情報に気が付きましたか?         テレビ       1 はい         2 いいえ       8 回答したくない         9 わからない
231b	AD23716	On radio?	ラジオ
231c	AD23731	In newspapers or magazines?	新聞または雑誌
231d	AD23726	On posters or billboards?	ポスターまたはビルボード
231e	AD23736	On store windows or inside stores where tobacco is sold?	タバコが販売される店舗内のウィンドウや店内
231f	AD23755	On websites or social media sites, like Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram or Snapchat?	ウェブサイトや、Facebook、Twitter、YouTube、Instagram、Sn apchatなどのソーシャルメディア
		CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING	
232	BQ23111	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  Now some questions about quitting smoking cigarettes You do not need to be intending to quit to respond.  If you decided to give up smoking completely in the next 6 months, how sure are you that you would succeed?  1 Not at all sure 2 Slightly sure	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3. 次に、タバコを止めることについてお伺いします。タバコを止めるつもりがなくてもお答えいただけます。 今後6か月間に、タバコを完全に止める決意をするとしたら、成功にどの程度確信がありますか? 1 全く確信がない 2 やや確信がある

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<ul> <li>3 Moderately sure</li> <li>4 Very sure</li> <li>5 Extremely sure</li> <li>8 Refused</li> <li>9 Don't know</li> </ul>	<ul><li>3 ある程度確信がある</li><li>4 かなり確信がある</li><li>5 非常に確信がある</li><li>8 回答したくない</li><li>9 わからない</li></ul>
233	BQ23116	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  (034/FR309v=4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1): Now some questions about quitting smoking cigarettes  (034/FR309v=5-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=2-5): Now some questions about having quit cigarettes  (034/FR309v=4) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1): You said earlier that you are currently attempting to quit. How sure are you that you will succeed in quitting smoking for good at this attempt?  (034/FR309v=5-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=2-5): How sure are you that you will remain a non-smoker?  1 Not at all sure 2 Slightly sure 3 Moderately sure 4 Very sure 5 Extremely sure 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). (FR309v=4) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1): 次に、禁煙することについてお伺いします。 (FR309v=5-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=2-5): 次に、禁煙したことについてお伺いします。 (FR309v=4) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1): 先ほど、現在禁煙しようとしていると回答されました。今回、恒久的な禁煙に成功することにどの程度確信がありますか? (FR309v=5-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=2-5): 禁煙し続けることにどの程度確信がありますか? 1 全く確信がない 2 やや確信がある 3 ある程度確信がある 4 かなり確信がある 5 非常に確信がある 5 非常に確信がある 6 回答したくない 7 わからない
234	BQ23141	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  Are you planning to quit smoking cigarettes  1 Within the next month 2 Between 1-6 months from now 3 Sometime in the future, beyond 6 months 4 Not planning to quit 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3. あなたはタバコを止める予定ですか? 1 1か月以内 2 今から1~6か月の間 3 将来のいつか、6か月以上先 4 止めるつもりはない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
235a	BQ23201	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  234/BQ141=4: Even though you mentioned that you are not currently planning to quit cigarettes, in the past 6 months, have each of the following things led you to think about quitting? not at all, somewhat, or very much?  234/BQ141=1-3, 8 or 9: In the past 6 months, have each	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). BQ141=4: 現在タバコを止めるつもりはないとお答えいただきましたが、過去6か月間に、以下のそれぞれのことは、タバコを止めることをどの程度考えるきっかけになりましたか? BQ141=1-3,8 or 9:

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		of the following things led you to think about quitting	過去6か月間に、以下のそれぞれのことは、タバコを止めることをど
		cigarettes? not at all, somewhat, or very much?	の程度考えるきっかけになりましたか?
		(034/FR309v=4-5) or (034/FR309v=11 and	(FR309v=4-5) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-3):
		030/QA439=1-3): To what extent were each of the	以下のそれぞれのことは、タバコを止めることをどの程度考えるきっ
		following things reasons for your quit attempt? not at all,	かけになりましたか?
		somewhat, or very much?	(FR309v=6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=4-5):
		(034/FR309v=6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	以下のそれぞれのことは、禁煙し続けることにどの程度役に立ちまし
		<b>030/QA439=4-5):</b> To what extent have each of the following things helped you to stay quit? not at all,	たか
		somewhat, or very much?	個人的な健康が心配である
		Concern for your personal health?	PROGRAMMER, IF [BQ141=1-4, 8 or 9] OR
		1 Not at all	[(FR309v=4-5) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-3)],
		2 Somewhat	SHOW BELOW TRANSLATION OF RESPONSE OPTIONS:
		3 Very much	1 全くきっかけになっていない
		8 Refused	2 ややきっかけになった
		9 Don't know	3 非常にきっかけになった
			8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
			PROGRAMMER, IF [(FR309v=6) or (FR309v=11 and
			QA439=4-5)], SHOW BELOW TRANSLATION OF
			<b>RESPONSE OPTIONS:</b> 1 全く役に立っていない
			2 やや役に立った
			3 非常に役に立った
			8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
235b	BQ23203	Concern about the effect of your cigarette smoke on non-	あなたの喫煙が非喫煙者に与える影響が心配である
2330	DQ23203	smokers?	めなたの突性が非突性有に与える影響が心能である
235c	BQ23207	That society disapproves of smoking?	社会で喫煙は受け入れられない
235d	BQ23209	The price of cigarettes?	タバコの価格
235e	BQ23211	Smoking restrictions at work?	職場における喫煙の制限
235f	BQ23213	Smoking restrictions in public places like restaurants or	レストラン、喫茶店、居酒屋、バー、パブなどの公共の場所における
2331	DQ23213	cafes, bars or pubs.	喫煙の制限
235g	BQ23217	Advice from a doctor or other health professional to quit?	医師やその他の保健医療従事者による禁煙の助言
235h	BQ23221	Free, or lower cost, stop-smoking medication?	無料または安い禁煙補助薬
235i	BQ23223	Availability of telephone helpline or quitline or information	電話によるヘルプラインや禁煙相談または情報ライン
	~ <del></del>	line?	Zana za
235j	BQ23225	Advertisements or information about the health risks of	喫煙の健康へのリスクに関する広告または情報
	_	smoking?	
235k	BQ23227	Warning labels on cigarette packages?	タバコのパッケージについている警告ラベル
2351	BQ23229	Setting an example for children?	子どもの模範となる
235	BQ23214	034/FR309v=1-3: That close friends and family	FR309v=1-3: 親しい友人や家族が喫煙を認めない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
m		disapprove of your smoking? (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5): That close friends and family disapproved of your smoking?	<b>(FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5):</b> 親しい友人や家族が喫煙を認めなかった
235n	BQ23239	Ask if [(034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] and 044/HN309v=1-7.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Availability of heat-not-burn products.	Ask if [(034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5)] and 044/HN309v=1-7. 注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの製品を含みます。加熱式タバコが入手できる
		CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS	
236a	PS23215	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  Please tell us to what extent you agree or disagree with each of the following statements.  If you had to do it over again, you would not have started smoking cigarettes.  1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). 以下の各記述にどの程度同意するかをお答えください。 やり直せるなら、喫煙はしない。 1 強く同意する 2 同意する 3 どちらでもない 4 同意しない 5 全く同意しない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
236b	PS23225	<pre>034/FR309v=1-3: Smoking cigarettes helps you control your weight. (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5): Smoking cigarettes helped you control your weight.</pre>	FR309v=1-3: 喫煙は体重管理に役立つ。 (FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5): 喫煙は体重管理に役立った。
236c	PS23223	034/FR309v=1-3: Smoking cigarettes is an important part of your life. (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5): Smoking cigarettes was an important part of your life.	FR309v=1-3: 喫煙は自分の生活の重要な一部である。 (FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5): 喫煙は自分の生活の重要な一部だった。
236d	PS23231	<pre>034/FR309v=1-3: There are fewer and fewer places where you feel comfortable about smoking cigarettes. (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5): There are fewer and fewer places where smokers can feel comfortable about smoking cigarettes.</pre>	FR309v=1-3: 気兼ねなく喫煙できる場所がどんどん減っている。 (FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5): 喫煙者が気兼ねなく喫煙できる場所がどんどん減っている。
236e	DI23251	034/FR309v=1-3: You worry that your smoking cigarettes will influence the children around you to start or continue smoking.  (034/FR309v=4-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and	FR309v=1-3: あなたが喫煙することによって、身近にいる子供たちが喫煙を始めたり、喫煙を続けたりすることが心配である。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		<b>030/QA439=1-5):</b> You used to worry that your smoking cigarettes would influence the children around you to start or continue smoking.	<b>(FR309v=4-6) or (FR309v=11 and QA439=1-5):</b> あなたが喫煙することによって、身近にいる子供たちが喫煙を始めた り、喫煙を続けたりすることが心配だった。
236f	PS23229	<b>Ask all.</b> People who are important to you believe that you should not smoke cigarettes.	Ask all. あなたにとって重要な人は、あなたが喫煙すべきではないと考えている。
236g	PS23213	Cigarette smoke is dangerous to non-smokers.	喫煙は、非喫煙者にとって危険である。
237	PS23328	Ask all.  What do you think the general public's attitude is towards smoking cigarettes?  1 Strongly approves 2 Somewhat approves 3 Neither approves nor disapproves 4 Somewhat disapproves 5 Strongly disapproves 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all.         喫煙に対する社会全体の態度をどう思いますか?         1 非常に肯定的         2 どちらかというと肯定的         3 どちらでもない         4 どちらかというと否定的         5 非常に否定的         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
		CIGARETTES REGULATION	
238a	IN23220	Ask all.  Please tell us to what extent you agree or disagree with each of the following statements.  Tobacco companies should be required to sell cigarettes in plain packages that is, in packs without the usual brand colors and symbols, but keeping the warning labels.  1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask all. 以下の各記述にどの程度同意するかをお答えください。 タバコメーカーは、タバコをプレーンパッケージ (通常のブランドの色やロゴがなく、警告ラベルを付けたもの) で販売すべきである。 1 強く同意する 2 同意する 3 どちらでもない 4 同意しない 5 全く同意しない 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
238b	IN23311	The government should do more to reduce the harm done by smoking cigarettes.	喫煙による害を減らすために、政府はもっと行動すべきである。
239a	IN23336	Ask all.  The following measures have been suggested to reduce smoking. Please tell us what you think about each suggestion.  Would you support or oppose a law that  Restricts the number of places where cigarettes and rolling tobacco could be sold?  1 Strongly support	Ask all.  喫煙を減らすために、以下の施策が提案されています。それぞれの提案をどう思いますか?  以下の法律を支持しますか、それとも反対しますか?  紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコを販売できる場所を制限する  1 強く支持する  2 支持する  3 反対する

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		2 Support 3 Oppose	4     強く反対する       8     回答したくない
		4 Strongly oppose	9 わからない
		8 Refused	3 421/1-121/2 V
		9 Don't know	
239b	IN23341	Requires cigarettes to have a telephone quitline number printed on the pack?	タバコのパッケージに、電話禁煙相談の番号の印刷を義務付ける
239c	IN23350	Bans the use of coupons and price discounts for cigarette and rolling tobacco purchases.	紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコの購入に、クーポンや値引きの使用を禁止 する
240a	IN23333	Ask all.	Ask all.
		If you could get nicotine in products other than cigarettes and	紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコ以外に、ニコチン製品が入手できる場合、
		rolling tobacco, would you support or oppose a law that	以下のような法律を支持しますか、それとも反対しますか?
		Reduces the amount of nicotine in cigarettes and rolling	紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコの依存性を低下させるため、タバコのニコ
		tobacco, to make them less addictive?	チン含有量を減らす
		1 Strongly support	1 強く支持する
		2 Support	2 支持する
		<ul><li>3 Oppose</li><li>4 Strongly oppose</li></ul>	3 反対する
		8 Refused	4 強く反対する
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
240b	IN23327	Bans sales of cigarettes and rolling tobacco, but makes alternative forms of tobacco available?	紙巻きまたは手巻きタバコの販売を禁止するが、タバコの代替製品を 用意する
241a	IN23337	Ask all.	Ask all.
		This next set of items is about possible laws that could be	次の質問は、タバコ製品およびタバコメーカーを統制するために使用
		used to control tobacco products and tobacco companies.	できる法案に関するものです。以下のような法律を支持しますか、そ
		Would you support or oppose a law that ?	れとも反対しますか?
		Bans the use of menthol in cigarettes/ tobacco.  1 Strongly support	タバコにメンソールの使用を禁止する。
		2 Support	<ol> <li>強く支持する</li> </ol>
		3 Oppose	<ol> <li>支持する</li> </ol>
		4 Strongly oppose	3 反対する
		8 Refused	<b>4</b> 強く反対する
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
2415	TNICOCO	Daniel I additional including flavorations in singulation	9 わからない
241b	IN23329	Bans all additives, including flavourings, in cigarettes/tobacco.	フレーバーなどのあらゆるタバコの添加物を禁止する。
241c	IN23325	Bans flavour capsules in cigarette filters, which flavour the	タバコフィルターのフレーバーカプセル(喫煙者がカプセルを潰すと
		cigarette smoke when smokers crush the capsule.	タバコに味がつく)を禁止する。
241d	CH23879	Totally bans cigarettes and other smoked tobacco within 10	喫煙者の禁煙を政府が支援する場合、タバコおよびその他のタバコ類
		years, if the government provides assistance to help	を10年以内に全面的に禁止する。
242	PU23680	smokers quit.  Ask all.	Ask all.
<b>474</b>	1 023000	ASK GIII	ASK GIII

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		Would you support an increase in the tax on cigarettes?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	タバコ増税を支持しますか?1 はい2 いいえ8 回答したくない9 わからない
		CIGARETTES PERCEIVED RISK	
243	PR23101	Ask all.  Now a question about your overall health. In general, how would you describe your health? Is it  1  Poor 2  Fair 3  Good 4  Very good 5  Excellent 8  Refused 9  Don't know	Ask all.         次に、あなたの全般的な健康状態についてお伺いします。全体として、あなたの健康状態はいかがですか?健康状態は、         1 良くない         2 やや良い         3 良い         4 かなり良い         5 非常に良い         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
244	PR23220	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  If you continue to smoke cigarettes as much as you do now, compared to a non-user of tobacco, what are the chances that you will get a smoking-related disease, such as lung cancer, heart disease, or emphysema?  1 Much more likely 2 Somewhat more likely 3 A little more likely 4 Just as likely 5 Less likely 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.         あなたが現在と同じようにタバコを吸い続ける場合、タバコの非喫煙者と比較して、肺がん、心臓病、肺気腫などの喫煙に関連する病気になる可能性はどの程度だと思いますか?         1 可能性ははるかに高い         2 可能性はやや高い         3 可能性は少し高い         4 可能性は同じくらい         5 可能性は低い         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
245	PR23311	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  To what extent has smoking cigarettes damaged your health?  1 Not at all 2 Just a little 3 A fair amount 4 A great deal 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  喫煙によって、あなたの健康はどの程度損なわれていると思いますか?  1 全く損なわれていない 2 少しだけ損なわれている 3 かなり損なわれている 4 非常に損なわれている 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
246	PR23321	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5).  To what extent has smoking cigarettes lowered your quality	Ask if (034/FR309v=1-6) or (034/FR309v=11 and 030/QA439=1-5). 喫煙によって、あなたの生活の質はどの程度低下していますか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		of life?  1 Not at all 2 Just a little 3 A fair amount	<ol> <li>全く低下していない</li> <li>少しだけ低下している</li> <li>かなり低下している</li> <li>非常に低下している</li> </ol>
		4 A great deal 8 Refused 9 Don't know	<ul><li>8 回答したくない</li><li>9 わからない</li></ul>
247	PR23313	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  How worried are you that smoking cigarettes will damage your health in the future?  1 Not at all worried 2 A little worried 3 Moderately worried 4 Very worried 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.         喫煙が将来あなたの健康に害を与えることをどの程度心配していますか?         1 全く心配していない         2 やや心配している         3 かなり心配している         4 非常に心配している         8 回答したくない         9 わからない
248	BQ23301	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.  How much do you think you would benefit from health and other gains if you were to quit smoking cigarettes permanently in the next 6 months?  1 Not at all 2 Slightly 3 Moderately 4 Very much 5 Extremely 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 034/FR309v=1-3.     今後6か月間に、永久に禁煙するとしたら、どの程度健康やその他の利益があると思いますか?     1 全くない     2 少しある     3 ある程度ある     4 非常に大きい     5 極めて大きい     8 回答したくない     9 わからない
249	HN23571	INHALED TOBACCO PERCEIVED RISK  Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Now some questions about both heat-not-burn products and cigarettes.  Compared to smoking cigarettes, how harmful do you think using a heat-not-burn tobacco product is?  1 Much less harmful than smoking cigarettes 2 Somewhat less harmful than smoking cigarettes 3 Equally harmful to smoking cigarettes 4 Somewhat more harmful than smoking cigarettes 5 Much more harmful than smoking cigarettes 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. 注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの製品を含みます。 次に、加熱式タバコと通常のタバコの両方についてお伺いします。 通常のタバコを吸うことと比較して、加熱式タバコはどの程度害があると思いますか? 1 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が少ない 2 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、やや害が少ない 3 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、やや害が少ない 3 通常のタバコを吸うよりもやや害が多い 5 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が多い 5 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、かか害が多い 7 からない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
250	HN23581	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Compared to smoking cigarettes, do you think using heatnot-burn products is?  1 Much less addictive than smoking ordinary cigarettes 2 Somewhat less addictive 3 Equally addictive to smoking ordinary cigarettes 4 Somewhat more addictive 5 Much more addictive than smoking ordinary cigarettes 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. 通常のタバコを吸うことと比較して、加熱式タバコをどのようにお考えですか?  1 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに依存性は低い  2 依存性はやや低い  3 通常のタバコと同じくらい依存性がある  4 依存性はやや高い  5 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに依存性が高い  8 回答したくない  9 わからない
251	HN23576	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Compared to cigarette smoke, how harmful do you think the emissions from heat-not-burn products are to other people?  1 Much less harmful than cigarette smoke 2 Somewhat less harmful 3 Equally harmful as cigarette smoke 4 Somewhat more harmful 5 Much more harmful than cigarette smoke 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7. 通常のタバコを吸うことと比較して、加熱式タバコの排気は他の人にとってどの程度害があると思いますか? 1 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が少ない 2 やや害が少ない 3 通常のタバコを吸うのと同じくらい害がある 4 やや害が多い 5 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が多い 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
		E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	
252a	EC23375	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4.  Select only one.  The next questions are about liquid-only vaping devices, such as Smiss Emili mini, FLEVO, VITAFUL, JUUL, myblu, and other brands.  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)]  Near the beginning of the survey, you told us that you currently use liquid-only vaping devices.  048/NC304=1-2: Which of the following best describes the type of liquid-only vaping device you currently use most?  048/NC304=3-4: Which of the following best describes the type of liquid-only vaping device you used last?  1 It is disposable, not refillable (non-rechargeable)  2 It uses replaceable pre-filled cartridges (rechargeable)	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4. 回答を1つだけお選びください。 次の質問は、Smiss エミリミニ、FLEVO(フレヴォ)、VITAFUL(ビタフル)、JUUL(ジュール)、myblu(マイブルー)および他のブランドのような「液体のみベープ製品」に関するものです。  [PROGRAMMER: insert pictures here of liquid-only devices (LVD devices_9Nov2018.jpg)]  調査の初めにあなたは現在、「液体のみベープ製品」を使用しているとお答えしました。 NC304=1-2: 現在最も頻繁に使用している液体のみベープ製品のタイプに最もよく当てはまるのは以下のどれですか? NC304=3-4: 最後に使用した液体のみベープ製品のタイプに最もよく当てはまるのは以下のどれですか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		3 It has a tank that you fill with liquids (rechargeable) 4 Other (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know If response=1-3, 8 or 9, go to 253/EB372o.	1 使い捨てで、リフィルがない(充電できない) 2 交換可能な事前に充填されたカートリッジを使用する(充電可能) 3 タンクがありリキッドを入れて使用する(充電可能) 4 その他(具体的にお答えください) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない If response=1-3, 8 or 9, go to 253/EB372o.
252b	EC233750	Ask if 252a/EC375=4.  Please describe the type of liquid-only vaping device you [currently use most (048/NC304=1-2)/ used last (048/NC304=3-4)].	Ask if 252a/EC375=4. [現在最も頻繁に使用している (NC304=1-2)/ 最後に使用した (NC304=3-4)] 液体のみベープ製品のタイプを説明してください。
253	EB233720	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4.  048/NC304=1-2: What brand of liquid-only vaping device do you currently use most often?  048/NC304=3-4: What brand of liquid-only vaping device did you use last?  (Open text)  8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4. NC304=1-2: 現在最も頻繁に使用している液体のみベープ製品はどのブランドですか? NC304=3-4: 最後に使用した液体のみベープ製品はどのブランドですか? (Open text) 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
254	EC23430	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4.  048/NC304=1 or 2: Does the liquid-only vaping device or e-liquid that you currently use most contain nicotine?  048/NC304=3 or 4: Did the liquid-only vaping device or e-liquid that you used last contain nicotine?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 048/NC304=1-4. NC304=1 or 2: 現在あなたが最も頻繁に使用している液体のみベープ製品またはeリキッドは、ニコチンを含有していますか? NC304=3 or 4: 最後にあなたが使用した液体のみベープ製品またはeリキッドは、ニコチンを含有していましたか? 1 はい 2 いいえ 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
255	RE23255	Ask if 045/NC301=1. Thinking about the vapour from liquid-only vaping devices, and second-hand smoke from ordinary cigarettes Is vapour from liquid-only vaping devices more harmful, equally harmful, or less harmful to other people than second-hand smoke from ordinary cigarettes?  1 Vapour is more harmful than second-hand smoke 2 Equally harmful 3 Vapour is less harmful than second-hand smoke 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 045/NC301=1. 液体のみベープ製品からの蒸気や、通常のタバコの受動喫煙についてお考えください。 液体のみベープ製品からの蒸気は、他の人にとって、通常のタバコの煙の受動喫煙よりも害が多いと思いますか、同じだと思いますか、それとも害が少ないと思いますか? 1 液体のみベープ製品からの蒸気は受動喫煙よりも害が多い2 同じくらい害がある3 液体のみベープ製品からの蒸気は受動喫煙よりも害が少ない8 回答したくない

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
			9 わからない
256	RE23222	Ask if 045/NC301=1.  Compared to smoking cigarettes, how harmful do you think it is to use a liquid-only vaping device?  1 Much less harmful than smoking cigarettes 2 Somewhat less harmful than smoking cigarettes 3 Equally harmful to smoking cigarettes 4 Somewhat more harmful than smoking cigarettes 5 Much more harmful than smoking cigarettes 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 045/NC301=1. 通常のタバコを吸うことに比べ、液体のみベープ製品からどの程度害があると思いますか? 1 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が少ない 2 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、やや害が少ない 3 通常のタバコを吸うのと同じくらい害がある 4 通常のタバコを吸うよりもやや害が多い 5 通常のタバコを吸うよりも、はるかに害が多い 9 わからない
257	HN23573	Ask if 045/NC301=1 and 044/HN309v=1-7.  Compared to using a liquid-only vaping device, how harmful do you think using a heat-not-burn tobacco product is?  1 Much less harmful than using liquid-only devices 2 Somewhat less harmful than using liquid-only devices 3 Equally harmful as using liquid-only devices 4 Somewhat more harmful than using liquid-only devices 5 Much more harmful than using liquid-only devices 8 Refused 9 Don't know	Ask if 045/NC301=1 and 044/HN309v=1-7. 液体のみベープ製品と比較して、加熱式タバコの使用はどのくらい害が多いと思いますか? 1 液体のみベープ製品よりはるかに害が少ない 2 液体のみベープ製品よりやや害が少ない 3 液体のみベープ製品と同じくらい害がある 4 液体のみベープ製品よりやや害が多い 5 液体のみベープ製品よりはるかに害が多い 8 回答したくない 9 わからない
		MODERATORS	
258	DIintro	Ask all.  Programmer: time stamp.  You're almost done! Just a few more questions. As always, your responses are confidential.	Ask all. Programmer: time stamp. もう少しで終了です!あと少し質問があります。これまで通り、回答は機密事項として扱われます。
259	DI23241	Ask all.  Of the five closest friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis, how many of them are smokers?  8 Refused 9 Don't know (range 0-5) Record number between 0 and 5.	Ask all.         あなたが日常的に時間を一緒に過ごす最も親しいご友人または知り合いの5人の中で、喫煙者は何人いますか?         8 回答したくない         9 わからない         (range 0-5)人         0から5の間の数字を記録する。
260	HN23480	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and glo.  Of the five closest friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis, how many of them are heat-	<b>Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.</b> <i>注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、</i> iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー) <i>などの製品を含みます。</i> あなたが日常的に時間を一緒に過ごす最も親しいご友人または知り合いの5人の中で、加熱式タバコを使用・吸うする人は何人いますか?

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		not-burn users?	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	(range 0-5)人
		(range 0-5)	0から5の間の数字を記録する。
264	D100001	Record number between 0 and 5.	
261	DI23301	Ask all.	Ask all.
		What is your overall opinion of smoking cigarettes?	タバコを吸うことに関して、あなたは全体的にどう思いますか?
		<ul><li>1 Very positive</li><li>2 Positive</li></ul>	1 非常に肯定的
		3 Neither positive nor negative	2 肯定的
		4 Negative	3 どちらとも言えない
		5 Very negative	4 否定的
		8 Refused	5 非常に否定的
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
			9 わからない
262	HN23560	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.	Ask if 044/HN309v=1-7.
		What is your overall opinion of using heat-not-burn	加熱式タバコを使用することについて、あなたは全体的にどう思いま
		products?	すか?
		1 Very positive	1 非常に肯定的
		2 Positive	2 肯定的
		3 Neither positive nor negative	3 どちらとも言えない
		4 Negative	4 否定的
		5 Very negative	5 非常に否定的
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
263	DI23211	Ask all.	Ask all.
		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following	以下の記述にどの程度同意するかをお答えください。
		statement:	今していることが将来の生活にどのように影響するかについて、よく
		You spend a lot of time thinking about how what you do	考える。
		today will affect your life in the future.	1 強く同意する
		1 Strongly agree	2 同意する
		2 Agree	3 どちらでもない
		3 Neither agree nor disagree	4 同意しない
		4 Disagree	5 全く同意しない
		5 Strongly disagree	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	9 わからない
264	DI22712	5 2011 € 1411011	
264	DI23712	Ask all.  How often do you have a drink containing alcohol?	Ask all. アルコール飲料を飲む頻度はどの程度ですか?
		0 Never	
		1 Once a month or less	
		2 2-4 times a month	1 月に1回以下
		3 2-3 times a week	2 月に2~4回
		5 2 5 times a week	3 週に2~3回

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		4 4 or more times a week	4 週に4回以上
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
		If response=0, 8 or 9, go to 267a/DI441.	If response=0, 8 or 9, go to 267a/DI441.
265	DI23703	Ask if 264/DI712=1-4.	Ask if 264/DI712=1-4.
		On days that you drink, how many standard drinks of	アルコール飲料を飲む時、通常、平均的なアルコール度のものを1日
		alcohol do you have on a typical day?	に何杯くらい飲みますか?
		0 1-2	0 1~2杯
		1 3-4	1 3~4杯
		2 5-6	2 5~6杯
		3 7-9	3 7~9杯
		4 10 or more 8 Refused	4 10杯以上
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		We define a drink as: 100mL (10cl) glass of wine, OR 250mL	9 わからない
		(25cl) bottle of beer/ half a large can, OR 80mL (8cl/	1杯のアルコール飲料の定義は以下のとおりです:
		0.5GOU) Sake, OR 30mL (3cl) Spirits.	グラスワイン100mL (10cl) またはビール瓶1本/ 大缶半分250mL
		0.3000) Sake, Ok Some (Ser) Spines.	(25cl)、日本酒80mL (8cl/ 0.5合) 、スピリッツ30mL (3cl)。
266	DI23706	Ask if 264/DI712=1-4.	Ask if 264/DI712=1-4.
		How often do you have 6 or more drinks on one occasion?	一度に6杯以上のアルコール飲料を飲む頻度はどの程度ですか?
		0 Never	0 全くない
		1 Less than monthly	1 月に1回未満
		2 Monthly	2 月に1回
		3 Weekly	3 週に1回
		4 Daily or almost daily	4 毎日またはほぼ毎日
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
267a	DI23441	Ask all.	Ask all.
		Below is a list of ways that you might have felt or behaved.	以下は、あなたが感じたり、行動した可能性があることのリストです
		Please tell us how often you have felt this way during the	。過去1週間に、次のように感じた頻度はどの程度ですか?
		past week.	食べたくなかった。食欲がなかった。
		I did not feel like eating; my appetite was poor.	1 めったにない、または全くない(1日未満)
		1 Rarely or none of the time (less than 1 day)	2 時々(1~2日)
		2 Some or a little of the time (1-2 days)	3 わりと頻繁に(3~4日)
		3 Occasionally or a moderate amount of time (3-4	<b>4</b> ほとんどいつもまたは常に( <b>5~7</b> 日)
		days)	8 回答したくない
		4 Most or all of the time (5-7 days)	9 わからない
		8 Refused 9 Don't know	
267b	DI23442	I felt hopeful about the future.	将来に希望を感じた。
267c	DI23442	I felt sad.	おしかった。
267d	DI23443	I felt that people dislike me.	なしかった。   人に嫌われているように感じた。
20/U	D123444	i ieit tiiat people tiisiike iiie.	八に殊われているよりに感した。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		DEMOGRAPHICS	
268	DEMOGR	<b>Ask all.</b> Just to wrap up the survey, we have a few questions for statistical purposes. As always, your responses are confidential.	Ask all. アンケートの最後に、統計分類を目的として質問をさせていただきます。これまで通り、回答は機密事項として扱われます。
269	BI23322	Ask all.  How many people aged 20 or older live in your household, including yourself?  88 Refused 99 Don't know (range 1-20)  If response=1, 88 or 99, go to 271/DE211.	Ask all.  ご家庭には、あなた自身を含めて、20歳以上の方は何人いらっしゃいますか?  88 回答したくない 99 わからない (range 1-20)人 If response=1, 88 or 99, go to 271/DE211.
270	BI23324	Ask if 269/BI322>1 and <88.  If 269/BI322=1 then populate 270/BI324 as follows: if 034/FR309v=1-3, 270/BI324=1.  How many of those 20 or over in your household currently smoke cigarettes, at least once a month [, including yourself (034/FR309v=1-3)]?  88 Refused 99 Don't know (range 0-[269/BI322])	Ask if 269/BI322>1 and <88. If 269/BI322=1 then populate 270/BI324 as follows: if 034/FR309v=1-3, 270/BI324=1. ご家庭で20歳以上の方のうち、[あなた自身を含めて(FR309v=1-3)]現在タバコを少なくとも月に1回吸う方は何人ですか? 88 回答したくない 99 わからない (range 0-[BI322])
271	DE23211	Ask all.  What is your annual household income?  01     4,000,000 yen or less  02     More than 4,000,000 yen to 6,000,000 yen  03     More than 6,000,000 yen to 8,000,000 yen  04     More than 8,000,000 yen to 10,000,000 yen  05     More than 10,000,000 yen to 12,000,000 yen  06     More than 12,000,000 yen to 15,000,000 yen  07     More than 15,000,000 yen  88     Refused  99     Don't know	Ask all. 現在の世帯年収をお答えください。 01 400万円以下 02 400万円超600万円以下 03 600万円超800万円以下 04 800万円超1,000万円以下 05 1,000万円超1,200万円以下 06 1,200万円超1,500万円以下 07 1,500万円超 88 回答したくない 99 わからない
272a	DE23311	Ask all.  What is the highest level of formal education that you have completed?  01 Junior High School 02 High School 03 Vocational School 04 Junior college/ technical college 05 Undergraduate 06 Postgraduate 07 Other (specify)	Ask all.最終学歴をお答えください。01 中学校02 高等学校03 職業訓練校04 短大/専門学校05 大学06 大学院07 その他(具体的にお答えください)

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		88 Refused	88 回答したくない
		99 Don't know	99 わからない
272b	DE233110	Ask if 272a/DE311=7.	Ask if 272a/DE311=7.
		What other level of education?	その他の学歴について説明してください
273	DE23111	Ask all.	Ask all.
		What is your marital status?	あなたの婚姻状況をお答えください。
		1 Married	1 既婚
		2 Separated	2 別居
		3 Divorced	3 離婚
		4 Widowed 5 Common Law	4 死別
		5 Common Law 6 Single	5 同居(事実婚)
		8 Refused	6 独身
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
		If response=1 or 5, go to 274/DI245.	9 わからない
		Otherwise, go to 277/DE811.	If response=1 or 5, go to 274/DI245.
			Otherwise, go to 277/DE811.
274	DI23245	Ask if 273/DE111=1 or 5.	Ask if 273/DE111=1 or 5.
		Does your partner or spouse currently smoke cigarettes?	パートナーまたは配偶者の方は現在タバコを吸いますか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No 8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
075	D.T.O.O.O.4.O		9 わからない
275	DI23248	Ask if (273/DE111=1 or 5) and (034/FR309v=1-3).	Ask if (273/DE111=1 or 5) and (034/FR309v=1-3).
		Does your partner or spouse want you to quit smoking cigarettes?	パートナーまたは配偶者の方は、あなたにタバコを止めて欲しいと思
		1 Yes	っていますか? 1 はい
		2 No	
		8 Refused	2 いいえ
		9 Don't know	8 回答したくない
276	UN22400		9 わからない
276	HN23490	Ask if (273/DE111=1 or 5) and (044/HN309v=1-7).  Note: Heat-not-burn products include IQOS, PloomTech, and	Ask if (273/DE111=1 or 5) and (044/HN309v=1-7). 注意: 「加熱式」タバコには、iQOS(アイコス)、Ploom
		glo.	TECH(プルーム・テック)、glo(グロー)などの製品を含みます。
		Does your partner or spouse currently use heat-not-burn	パートナーまたは配偶者の方は現在、加熱式タバコを使用・吸ってい
		products?	ますか?
		1 Yes	1 はい
		2 No	2 いいえ
		8 Refused	8 回答したくない
		9 Don't know	9 わからない
277	DE23811	Ask all.	Ask all.
211	DL23011	Are there any children under the 014/Age of 20 currently	ご家庭には、20歳未満のお子様はいらっしゃいますか?
		living in your household?	1 はい
			4 (01

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		1 Yes	2 いいえ
		2 No	8 回答したくない
		8 Refused	9 わからない
		9 Don't know	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 279/ME449.
270-	DE22007	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 279/ME449.	A-L: (5 277 /DF044 - 4
278a	DE23807	Ask if 277/DE811=1.	Ask if 277/DE811=1.
		PROGRAMMER: Each 014/Age/ 014/Age range must allow for a 'Refused' or 'Don't know' response.	PROGRAMMER: Each 014/Age/ 014/Age range must allow for a 'Refused' or 'Don't know' response.
		Please tell us how many of your children fall into each of the	以下の年齢層に該当するお子様は何人いらっしゃいますか?年齢によ
		following 014/Age categories? Some ages are stand-alone	っては範囲で表示されていますが、これはこのアンケートを世界中の
		categories; this is necessary to compare data from this	他のアンケートと比較するために必要です。
		survey with other surveys around the world.	0~5歳
		0-5	88 回答したくない
		88 Refused	99 わからない
		99 Don't know	(range 0-10)
		(range 0-10)	, ,
278b	DE23808	6-12	6~12歳
278c	DE23813	13	13歳
278d	DE23809	14	14歳
278e	DE23810	15-17	15~17歳
278f	DE23814	18	18歳
278g	DE23815	19	19歳
279	ME23449	Ask all.	Ask all.
		In the last 6 months - that is, since [6M anchor] - how	過去 <b>6</b> か月間に([ <b>6M</b>
		many consumer surveys have you completed online?  01 None	anchor]以降)、オンラインのアンケートに何回参加しましたか?
		02 1 to 5, or up to 1 per month	01 参加していない
		03 6 to 10, or about 2 per month	02 1~5回、または月に1回まで
		04 11 to 15, or about 3 per month	03 6~10回、または月に約2回
		05 16 to 20, or about 4 or 5 per month	04 11~15回、または月に約3回 05 16 20回 または月に約4回 F回
		06 21 to 30, or about 6 or 7 per month	05 16~20回、または月に約4回~5回 06 21~30回、または月に約6~7回
		07 31 to 40, or about 8 or 9 per month	06 21~30回、または月に約6~7回 07 31~40回、または月に8~9回
		08 More than 40, or more than 10 per month	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		88 Refused	0841回以上、または月に10回以上88回答したくない
		99 Don't know	99 わからない
		If response=1, 88 or 99, go to 281/AI531.	
280	ME23450	Ask if 279/ME449=2-8.	If response=1, 88 or 99, go to 281/AI531. Ask if 279/ME449=2-8.
200	1123730	Of the consumer surveys you have completed in the last 6	過去6か月に回答した消費者アンケートの中で、今お答えいただいて
		months, how many, besides this current survey, were	いるこのアンケート以外に、喫煙やタバコ製品に関するアンケートに
		about smoking and/or tobacco products?	何回回答しましたか?
		888 Refused	888 回答したくない
		999 Don't Know	

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
			999 わからない
		SURVEY CLOSING	
281	AI23531	Ask all. Thank you very much!	Ask all. ありがとうございました!
		Your opinions are extremely important to us, and we value your time. As a way of saying "Thank you", we would like to offer you an additional [1000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/2000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=P)] as a bonus for completing this [follow-up (002/Rtype=C)]survey.	あなたの回答は、当社にとって非常に重要です。貴重なお時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。この[追跡 (Rtype=C)]アンケートを完了していただいた謝礼として、1000ポイント(if Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/2000ポイント(if Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/300ポイントpoints (if Rtype=P)]の追加ポイントを差し上げます。
		You will see these points posted on your account within 3-4 weeks.	このポイントがアカウントに反映されるまで3-4週間かかります。
		Please click 'next' to continue.  (DC: P-A1 if 002/Rtype=P, C-A1 if 002/Rtype=C)	「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。 (DC: P-A1 if 002/Rtype=P, C-A1 if 002/Rtype=C)
282	AI23532	Ask all.  We would like to invite you to continue to participate in our follow-up survey in about 10-12 months from now.  For us to invite you to the survey at that time, we ask that you remain as a member of the Rakuten Insight panel. As appreciation for staying with the panel and participating in our follow-up survey, you will be eligible to receive an additional bonus of [1000 e-points (Cigarette smoker and Non-user)/ 2000 e-points (HNB user and Dual user)] after you complete the follow-up survey.	Ask all. 約10- 12か月後に実施する追跡アンケートに引き続きご案内させていただきたく思います。 追跡アンケートは、実施時点で楽天インサイトのアンケートモニターである方をご招待させていただきます。モニターに残り、追跡アンケートに参加していただくと、追跡アンケートを完了された後,その謝礼として、[1000ポイント (Cigarette smoker and Non-user)/2000ポイント (HNB user and Dual user)]の追加ポイントを差し上げます。
		Please click 'next' to continue.	「次へ」をクリックして、先へお進みください。
283	AI23535	Ask all.  Many thanks for finishing the survey! Please remember to click the 'submit' button below before you close your browser so that we will know you have completed the survey. When you click 'submit' you will get 68 e-points and an additional [1000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/2000 e-points (if 002/Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/300 e-points (if 002/Rtype=P)] as a bonus within 3-4 weeks.	Ask all. アンケートの質問を全てお答え頂きありがとうございます! アンケートの終了を当社にお知らせいただくため、ブラウザを閉じる前に下の「送信」ボタンをクリックしてください。「送信」をクリックすると、68ポイントと、[1000ポイント (if Rtype=C and Cigarette Smoker or Non-User)/2000ポイント (if Rtype=C and HNB User or Dual User)/300ポイントpoints (if Rtype=P)]の追加ポイントのボーナスをおよそ3-4週間以内に差し上げます。

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		Message from the National Cancer Center, Japanese Cancer Society, and University of Waterloo: Thank you very much for participating in this very important research! We hope you will participate again when we contact you in about 10-12 months.	国立がん研究センター、日本対がん協会、ウォータールー大学からの メッセージ: この非常に重要な調査にご参加いただき、ありがとうございます!約 10-12か月後の追跡アンケートもよろしくお願いします。
		[PROGRAMMER: Insert image(s) of the ITC, University of Waterloo, National Cancer Center, and Japan Cancer Society; pictures of the survey team (Dr. Fong, Dr. Quah, Ms. Ouimet, Dr. Yoshimi, and Dr. Mochizuki; and institutional logos, and a picture of the world map with ITC countries highlighted].	[PROGRAMMER: Insert image(s) of the ITC, University of Waterloo, National Cancer Center, and Japan Cancer Society; pictures of the survey team (Dr. Fong, Dr. Quah, Ms. Ouimet, Dr. Yoshimi, and Dr. Mochizuki; and institutional logos, and a picture of the world map with ITC countries highlighted].
		countries inginighted].	「送信」 ボタンをクリックしてください。
284	length	Please click 'submit' to finish the survey.  Programmer: time stamp at the end of all panelists' surveys, regardless of the last variable shown.	
		TERMINATION SCRIPTS	
285	BI23901	Thank you for your time and assistance. Those are all of our questions. Thank you.	このアンケートのために貴重なお時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。これで質問はすべて終了しました。ご協力ありがとうございました。
286	BI23904	Without an answer to this question, we don't know which parts of the survey would be relevant to you. That means we can't continue the survey. Thank you for your time.	この質問にお答えいただかないと、アンケートのどの部分にお答えいただくかを決めることができません。そのため、アンケートを続けていただくことができません。お時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。
287	BI23912	Unfortunately you are not part of the target group for this study. Thank you for your time.	申し訳ありませんが、今回のアンケートのターゲットグループの対象 者ではないようです。お時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。
288	BI23913	Ask if 013/BI181=2.  The birth date you answered does not match the birth date you provided when you first completed our survey. If this is a mistake, please click the 'previous' button to answer the question again. Otherwise, we apologize, but we have contacted you in error and you are not eligible for this survey and we thank you for your time.	Ask if 013/BI181=2. ご回答いただいた生年月日は、最初のアンケートでご入力いただいた 生年月日と一致しません。これが間違っている場合は、「戻る」ボタ ンをクリックして、もう一度回答してください。そうでない場合は、 申し訳ありませんが、間違って連絡を差し上げました。あなたはこの アンケートの対象者ではありません。お時間をいただき、ありがとう ございました。
		If you believe you made an error providing your birth date when you first completed our survey, please notify https://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiry and we will get back to you as soon as possible.	最初のアンケートで入力した生年月日が違っていると思われる場合は、https://jp.m.aipsurveys.com/inquiryまでお知らせください。折り返しご連絡致します。
289	BI23914	Without an answer to this question, we don't know if you are the intended participant and cannot continue the survey. If you would like to provide an answer, click the	この質問にお答えいただかないと、アンケートがあなたに該当するか 決めることができませんので、続けることができません。もしご回答 いただける場合は、「戻る」のボタンをクリックしてお答えください

Q#	VarName	JP2	JP2 Japanese
		'previous' button. Otherwise, thank you for your time.	。そうでない場合は、貴重なお時間をいただき、ありがとうございま
			した。
290	BI23930	Thank you for your time and assistance, but we need to	お時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。このアンケートでは20
		make sure people are aged 20 years or older for this study.	歳以上の方であることを確認させていただいております。
291	BI23947	Thank you for your time and assistance but you do not	お時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。今回のアンケートの対
		qualify for our survey.	象者ではないようです。
292	BI23949	To be used when respondent's group has a full quota:	To be used when respondent's group has a full
		We are sorry, but we already have enough respondents	quota:大変申し訳ありませんが、あなたの特性と合う対象者の数は
		matching your characteristics. Thank you for your time.	既に満たされました。お時間をいただき、ありがとうございました。